VALENCIA

DATE: October 11, 2011
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Sanford C. Shugart, President

SUBJECT: Trustees’ Meeting, October 18, 2011, 8:30 a.m.
Lake Nona Campus
Building 400, Room 408
12500 Narcoossee Road, Orlando, Florida 32832

Dear Members of the Board:

Enclosed are the materials for our meeting to be held on Tuesday, October 18, 2011, at the
Valencia Lake Nona High Campus (Building 400, Room 408) beginning at 8:30 a.m.

| would like to remind you that the Lake Nona High School is located on Narcoossee Road
across from and adjacent to the Eagle Creek Country Club. The campus has three entrances;
however, the entrance for Building 400 is directly across from Eagle Creek. There will be
Valencia signage on Narcoossee Rd. to direct you to the campus and Building 400.
Designated/reserved parking will be provided in the parking lot facing Building 400. The front
row will be reserved for trustee parking.

As always, please feel free to call with any questions prior to the meeting.

Yours fruly,

o C’@/%ﬁf’

SCS/dms

Attachments

Valencia College Post Office Box 3028 407 299 5000
" Orlando, FL 32802-3028 valenciacollege.edu



VALENCIA COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Orlando, Florida

Regular Meeting Bldg. 400, Room 408, Lake Nona Campus
October 18, 2011 - 8:30 a.m. AGENDA 12500 Narcoossee Road, Orlando, FL. 32832
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Call to Order - Board Chairman

Invocation - Dr. Stanley H. Stone, Vice President of Human Resources and Diversity
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Recognition:

L Approval of Minutes — September 20, 2011, Regular Meeting

1L Reports

Welcome and Campus Update (Dr. Kathleen Plinske, President, Osceola Campus and Dr.
Michael Bosley, Executive Dean, Lake Nona Campus)

Lake Nona Student Leader Report (Mr. Francisco Ferreira)

Annual Financial Report (Mr. Keith Houck, Vice President, Operations & Finance)

First Quarter Financial Report (Mr. Keith Houck)

Construction Report (Mr. Keith Houck)

Legislative Priorities (Dr. William Mullowney, Vice President, Policy & General Counsel)
Internal Auditor’s Report (Ms. Undria Stalling, Internal Auditor)

Faculty Association Report (Dr. Robert Gessner, Faculty Association President)
Foundation Report (Ms. Lori Kifer-Johnson, Trustee)

President’s Report (Dr. Sanford Shugart, President)

>

SR EOEEUOW

.  New Business

Termination Leave Policy Amendment

Additions, Deletions or Modifications of Courses and Programs
Continuing Education Courses and Fees

Human Resources Agenda

Submission of Grant Proposals

Property Deletions

BEHOQE

V. Other Business



VALENCIA COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

September 20, 2011
West Campus, Room 8-111

Present

Mr. Raymer F. Maguire 111, Chair

Ms. Bertica Cabrera-Morris, Vice Chair
Ms. Jerry D. Buchanan

Ms. Maria Grulich-Toumazos

Ms. Lori Kifer-Johnson

Mr. Lewis M. Oliver 111

Ms. Jo Quittschreiber

Dr. Sanford C. Shugart, Secretary to the Board and President of the College

Call to Order The meeting was called to order at 9:04 a.m. A motion was made by
President Shugart to move the Faculty Council Report to item A and
Chair Maguire approved.

Invocation The invocation was offered by Dr. Stan Stone, Vice President of Human

Resources and Diversity.

Pledge of Allegiance The pledge of allegiance was recited by all.
Approval of Minutes A motion was made by Trustee Oliver and seconded by Co-Chair Cabrera
June 21, 2011 Morris to approve the July 21 Regular Meeting Minutes, and the July 21

Organizational Meeting Minutes. The motion was approved unanimously.

Faculty Council Dr. Bob Gessner, Faculty Council President, provided a short
Report presentation highlighting a list of the Faculty Council’s recent events,
including:

e Academic Assembly was held on August 25 at the East Campus.
The faculty met for a day-long program which included a session
on faculty Program Learning Outcome assessment plans

o At the September Faculty Council meeting, a committee was
formed to discuss and address post tenure performance reviews



District Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting
September 20, 2011

West Campus Report

West Campus Student
Government
Association Report

Fall Enrollment &
Student
Characteristics Report

Dr. Falecia Williams welcomed the Board to the West Campus and made
a short presentation highlighting Valencia and UCF’s “DirectConnect”
partnership, specifically related to the West Campus.

Dr. Williams indicated that through DirectConnect, Valencia is exploring
adding a UCF master’s program in engineering or health sciences on the
West Campus by 2015. In addition, UCF has expanded their services to
better serve students at the West campus through the deployment of
additional staff and faculty.

Dr. Williams highlighted the UCF baccalaureate programs offered at the
West Campus. The top-5 programs by number of enrollment are:
psychology, business administration, health services administration,
elementary education and architecture. Lastly, Dr. Williams indicated
that there are currently 824 UCF baccalaureate seeking students at the
West Campus, and an additional 200 Valencia students with mixed (dual)
enrollment.

Mr. Patrick O’Connor, SGA President, presented on projects that Student
Government would like to address during this school year, including
student-networking opportunities, extended library hours, and intramural
sports at the West Campus.

Dr. Joyce Romano, Vice President, Student Affairs, and Ms. Joan Tiller,
Vice President Academic Affairs & Planning, made a presentation
reporting college-wide enrollment for Fall 2011.

Ms. Tillner highlighted a college-wide headcount increase of 3.3%, and
an FTE increase of 2.2%, with a total student headcount enrollment of
42.851. Lake Nona and Osceola combined show an increase in student
enrollment of 7%, and an FTE increase of 6.8%. The East Campus
continues to add to enrollment through the offering of 75 weekend
classes, and the implementation of the FLEXSTART program.

The West Campus reported a significant increase in student enrollment in
the area of developmental education, with a reported enrollment increase
of 5.5% and an FTE increase of 4.7%.

Two BS degrees now offered at the West Campus. Initial enrollment in
Electrical and Computer Engineering is 58 students admitted and 37
enrolled. The Radiologic and Imaging Sciences programs, had 48
students admitted and 39 enrolled. A number of students are currently
working on finishing their pre-requisite courses and moving towards
fulfilling the requirements for admission to these programs.

Dr. Romano highlighted financial aid growth and the number of dollars
awarded to Valencia students, which topped $190 million. The numbers
also reflect a growth in student loans and Pell Grant awards. This year,
the percentage of Valencia students receiving some form of financial aid
has grown to approximately 51%.



District Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting
September 20, 2011

Valencia Transfer
Students’ Performance
at UCIF

Construction Report

Foundation Report

Student characteristics for Fall 2011 reflect 71.5% are returning students,
28.5% are new students. Previous year high school graduates increased
by 1% to 14.6%, and 68% of the Valencia student population is
comprised of traditional age college students (24 years of age or
younger). This year, the college also experienced an increase in African
American and Hispanic students.

Dr. Shugart emphasized the national interest in completion rates. The
DirectConnect partnership with UCF requires the student to complete
their degree at Valencia before they can be admitted to UCF; this
provides a powerful incentive for the student to graduate. Dr. Shugart
reported that Valencia remains the number one community college in the
nation for degrees awarded.

Dr. Shugart made a presentation detailing Valencia student success once
they transfer to UCF. UCF reports that:

e 78% of Valencia students who enroll in the state university
system enroll at UCF

e 32% of all transfer students at UCF are from Valencia

o 18% of all “new students” at UCF (14,226) are from Valencia
(2,561)

e  UCF minority new students grew from 25% to 33% from 2000
to 2008. Valencia minority transfers to UCF grew from 33% to
45% during the same time period.

o There is a gap between Valencia transfer students’ GPA and that
of native UCF students after the first semester; however,
Valencia transfer students’ GPA at graduation is comparable to
that of UCF native students

e 20% of all UCF graduates are from Valencia

e 439% of DirectConnect graduates are minority students
e 75% of Valencia transfer students graduate from UCF within 4-5
years of enrollment

Ms. Helene Loiselle, Assistant Vice President, Facilities, referenced the
Construction Report included in the Board meeting binders. Ms. Loiselle
reported that all 3 construction projects in progress are on budget and on
schedule. The groundbreaking for the new building at the Osceola
Campus is scheduled for the morning of September 22, 2011.

The Foundation Report was provided by Ms. Kifer-Johnson. The
Valencia Foundation hosted its annual Board kickoff reception on Aug.
25, at the Grand Bohemian Hotel in downtown Orlando



District Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting
September 20, 2011

President’s Report

Valencia Foundation’s next Board meeting is Wednesday, Oct. 19, at
noon at the West Campus.

The Foundation’s storytelling committee will be meeting on Monday,
Oct, 3, at 11:45 am at the Citrus Club. The committee will work on
developing the Foundation’s communication plan for the next year and
sharing the college story..

As of July 31, 2011, the Foundation has awarded $1,361,024 in
scholarships to 1,435 students during the 2010-2011 academic year. This
represents a growth of 6.77% in the number of students awarded
scholarships over the previous year.

The Foundation is planning its annual donor recognition event for
Saturday, Nov. 12, at Rosen Shingle Creek.

il

Dr. Shugart referenced the “Winning by Degrees...” report included in
the Trustees meeting binders and discussed the Gates Foundation interest
in the productivity of institutions of higher education. The Gates
Foundation commissioned McKinsey&Company to conduct a study
examining the national data on productivity measured by total cost per
degree. Eight institutions were selected and benchmarked to determine
how they compared to top-producing institutions. Valencia was one of
the eight selected institutions and was found to be at the very top quartile
in terms of productivity and low cost-per degree, and Valencia is 30%
more productive than the average of the top quartile among two-year
institutions in America. Valencia is only one of two institutions singled-
out in the report for productivity.

Dr. Shugart referred to the public policy document (included in the
trustees’ binders) that came out of the Texas Public Policy Foundation,
Reforming Higher Education, which reflects Governor Scott’s interest in
education reform. The topic is currently being examined by the Valencia
Senior Team; Dr. Shugart asked the Board to review the document for
future discussion.

Dr. Shugart provided an update on the State Board of Education meeting
at the Valencia West Campus.

Dr. Shugart reported on the ASPEN Prize team visit as they continue with
their selection process. The $1 million prize focuses on recognizing
excellence in education at the community college level, and especially to
colleges that have an exemplary rate of student graduation, and place
students in high-value employment.

Dr. Shugart referred to the upcoming Board workshop which will be held
on October 18 to discuss principles for the potential acquisition of land
for an Apopka Campus.



District Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting
September 20, 2011

New Business

Consent Agenda

Educational Plant
Survey

Guaranteed Maximum
Price (GMP) for Bldg.
4, Osceola Campus

Budget Amendment
Request —2011-2012

Authorization to
Designate an Apopka
Campus

Dr. Shugart discussed his upcoming trip to meet with White House
education and labor representatives in Washington, D.C. Dr. Shugart
hopes to discuss financial aid and how it can be used to improve college
completion,

Dr. Shugart reported that last year (2010-11) Valencia had a total of 3,229
students who were awarded Bright Futures scholarships. That is the
largest number awarded within the Florida College System.

Dr. Shugart discussed his interest in engaging the issue of cost
containment for students, In this direction, the Valencia faculty is
working on a task force involving the deans and library personnel to
determine the possibility of reducing the cost to students of purchasing
textbooks through alternative methods of textbook delivery to students.

Chair Maguire asked for clarification of Item A - Educational Plant
Survey, Item B - Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for Bldg. 4,
Osceola Campus, and Item C - Budget Amendment Request. After a
brief discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Oliver to consolidate Items
A, B, C-H as a consent agenda. The motion was seconded by Ms. Jo
Quittschreiber and the motion was approved unanimously.

Chair Maguire moved that the Board approve the following items as part
of a Consent Agenda including: Educational Plant Survey; Guaranteed
Maximum Price (GMP) for Bldg. 4, Osceola Campus; Budget
Amendment Request — 2011-2012; Authorization to Designate an
Apopka Campus; Additions, Deletions or Modifications of Courses and
Programs; Continuing Education Courses and Fees; Human Resources
Agenda; Submission of Grant Proposals; and Property Deletions. The
motion was seconded by Ms. Quittschreiber, and the motion was
approved.



District Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting
September 20, 2011

Additions, Deletions or
Modifications of
Courses and Programs

Continuing Education
Courses and Fees

Human Resources

Agenda

Submission of Grant

Proposals

Property Deletions

Adjournment Mr. Maguire moved for adjournment, the motion was seconded by Mr.
Oliver and the motion was approved. The meeting adjourned at 11:06
a.m.

Secretary Chairman



REPORTS




STUDENT LEADER
REPORT

(Lake Nona)




CAMPUS UPDATE
REPORT
(Lake Nona)




ANNUAL FINANCIAL
REPORT




L10Z ‘0¢ aunp Buipulg - 0102 ‘I AInp Buluuibag
1ea ) jeosid ay) 104

1¥0d3Y TVIONVNIA TVNNNY

abajjon Allunwiwion eiousjep
saajsnli] jo pieog 19L11SI(




.\,.ﬁ
o
.._\u...

s1eqg ) c%w_mm:n_ 4
hoz | bo [go -z \m,xw R .«ﬁn %&W
: \w‘ m.\._a\\ \

"anl] aq 0} pauilad ale syoday pug-ies sabs|joD epuo|d 10 UDISIAIC] SU} pue mEm__s,Q [elepa4
10 saimipuadx3 jo 8jnpayog ‘sulo4 SaojAles [eloueUl4 Jo uswpeda ‘Hodey [eoueul] [BRuly oy} ‘ebpsimous Aw Jo 1sed 8y} ol

1e8ys o8y Mmalnsy [euld

Hodey 884 8oIAeg pue AUAIDY WUSpnIS

uodey e84 lesn esinog Buiules souelsi(

soo Wwawaaoldw [euden jo Lodoy

slaAlepA pue suonduwlaxg se4 Juspnig 1o Alewiuing

uonoun4 Ag seinypuadxy jo Alewwng

apo7 IebpaT jeisuan) Ag SIUN03DY JO Uodey
sjioday puz-iesj, soba||0oD eplo]d 10 USISIAIQ

uuod v43s
8IpPeYD V43S
siejdwis | uoneliou029Y V43S
(V43S Spiemy [elepad Jo sainjipuadx Jo s|npayds

safis|jo9 10 Y XBES Builoday Joj ainpasold
suuio4 Jun usuodwon

w0 weunsnipy
SUII0- SooIAleg [elouelld jo Jusuniedsaq

uopeuwo; Aejusweddng palinbay JBUi0 pue SiusWSielS [elouEUl] BU} 0} SSI0N
(408) smojd yse) jo uswsjels
(WNDIHS) siessy 19N Ul sebueyn pue sesuadxd ‘sanusisy Jo JUSLWISIEIS
(WNS) s1essy 1eN Jo Jusuwisiels
(vQIA) sishjeuy pue uoissnosiqg siuswsbeus)p
Loday [elsueuly] [enuuyy

L10Z ‘0€ aunp 03 0L.0Z ‘| AInp Jeaj Jeasid sy} Jog
SLY0d3d ANI-HVYIA SIO93TT0D VARHOT4d 40 NOISIAIG
SQUVAY TVH3A3dd ANV STHNLIANIdX3 40 3TNAIHIS

SINYOL SAJIAYIS TVIONVYNIH 40 INTFNLIVLIA
Ld0d3d TVIONVNIA TYNNNY

34937703 ALINNIWINOD VIONITVYA



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) provides an overview of the financial
position and activities of the College for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, and should be
read in conjunction with the financial statements and notes theteto. This overview is
requited by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 35, Basic
Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for Public Colleges and Universities, as
amended by GASB Statements Nos. 37 and 38. The MD&A, and financial statements,
which include both the College and the Foundation (a component unit of the College), and

notes thereto, are the tesponsibility of College management.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
As shown on The College’s assets totaled $317.6 million at June 30, 2011. The majority of

these assets are in physical plant. Total assets reflect a $51.9 million, or 19.5 petcent,
increase from the 2009-10 fiscal year. While assets grew, liabilities increased by a lessor
amount of $4.6 million, or 24.2 petcent, totaling $23.4 million at ]ui'le 30, 2011, compared to
$18.8 million at June 30, 2010. As a result, the College’s net assets increased by $47.3
million, or 19.2 petrcent, reaching a year-end balance of $294.3 million.

Net Assets: College (In Thousands)

HJune 30,2011 “ijune 30, 2010

350,000

$317,643
$294,262
300,000 :
$265,735 3
CE | $246,917
250,000 : £ & e —
200,000
150,000
100,000
50,000 -
i $23,381 518,318
Total Assets Total Liabilities Total Net Assets

Page 1 of 12

2



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The College’s tevenues totaled $278.7 million for the 201 0-11 fiscal year, representing a 26.5

petcent increase over the 2009-10 fiscal year.

Revenues: College (In Thousands)
Total = $278.7 -Total = $2203
P Sh I TR 514,013

e iiidasg7o o

June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010

I Operating Revenues & Nonoperating Revenues 3 Capital Revenues

Operating expenses totaled $231.2 million for the 2010-11 fiscal yeat, representing an
increase of 10 percent over the 2009-10 fiscal year.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Putsuant to GASB Statement No. 35, the College’s financial report consists of three basic
financial statements: the statement of net assets; the statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net assets; and the statement of cash flows. These financial statements, and notes
thereto, provide information on the College as a whole, present a long-term view of the
College’s finances, and include activities for the following entities:

» Valencia Community College (Primary Institution) — Most of the ptograms and
services generally associated with a college fall into this category, including
instruction, public service, and support services.

» Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc. (Component Unit) — Although legally
separate, this component unit is important because the College is financially

Page 2 of 12

3



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

accountable for it, as the College repotts its financial activities to the State of Flotida.
The Foundation’s fiscal year differs from the College and covers the period April
through March.

THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AND THE STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

One of the most important questions asked about the College’s finances is, “Is Valencia
Community College as a whole, better or wotse off as a result of the yeat’s activities?” The
statement of net assets and the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets
report information on the College as a whole on its activities in a way that helps answer this
question. When revenues and other support exceed expenses, the result is an increase in net
assets. When the reverse occurs, the result is a decrease in net assets. The relationship
between revenues and expenses may be thought of as Valencia Community College’s

operating results.

These two statements report Valencia Community College’s net assets and the changes in
them. You can think of the College’s net assets, the difference between assets and liabilities,
as one way to measure the College’s financial health, or financial position. Over time,
increases or decreases in the College’s net assets are one indication of whether its financial
health is improving or deteriorating. You also need to consider other nonfinancial factors,
such as certain trends like: student retention, condition of the buildings, and the safety of the

campus, to assess the College’s overall financial health.

These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which
is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector institutions. All of the current fiscal
yeat’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or

paid.

A condensed statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets of the College and its component

unit for the respective periods ended is shown in the following table:

Page 3 of 12

4



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Condensed Staterment of Net Assets at
(In Thousands)

College Component Unit
6-30-11 6-30-10 03-31-11 03-31-10
Asseis
Current Assets $ 102,703 $ 62,465 $ 10,124 $ 10,313
Capital Assets, Net 182,488 185,567 3,181 3,225
Other Noncurrent Assets 32,452 17,703 53,943 47,873
Total Assels 317,643 265,735 67,248 61,411
Liabilities
Current Liabilities 11,005 9,030 a51 695
Noncurrent Liabilities 12,376 9,788
Total Liahilities 23,381 18,818 951 695
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets,
Net of Related Debt 179,498 182,317
Restricted 76,332 39,269 59,329 59,546
Unrestricted 38,432 25,331 6,968 1,170
Total Net Assets $ 294,262 $ 246,917 3 66,297 $ 60,716
Increase in Net Assets 5 47,345  19.2% $ 5581 9.2%

Non-capital assets increased by §55 million due the acquisition of funding sources to
complete the construction of Osceola Campus Building 4 and Take Nona Campus Building
1. Assets designated for Osceola Campus Building 4 construction recognized in the current
fiscal year that will not be expended until future fiscal years include a Public Education and
Capital Outlay (PECO) appropriation of $21.7 million, bond proceeds of $3.4 million, and a
capital conttibution from University of Central Florida (UCF) of $7.5 million in exchange
for building space to serve UCF students at the Osceola campus. Student capital fee
revenues of $7.3 million collected in the 2010-11 fiscal year will provide funding for the
construction of Lake Nona Campus Building 1 in the 2011-12 fiscal year.

Net capital assets decteased by $3.1 million because the increase in accumulated depreciation

exceeded capital acquisitions in the 2010-11 fiscal year.

Page 4 of 12

5



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Total cutrent liabilities increased by $2 million primarily due to a $1 million increase in health
insurance premium payable as a result of a timing difference in the remittance of the
monthly payment between fiscal years, and a $0.6 million increase in retirement incentive

payable.

Revenues and expenses of the College and its component unit for the respective periods are
shown on the following table:

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
For the Fiscal Years Ended

(In Thousands)
College Component Unit
6-30-11 6-30-10 03-31-11 03-31-10
Operating Revenues
Student Tuition and Fees, Net of Scholarship Allowances § 44,434 § 45,649 $ g
Federal Grants and Contrads 869 736
State and Lol Grants and Contracts 120 123
Nongovernmental Grants and Contrads. 1,559 1,871 2,336 4,139
Sales and Setvices of Eduational Departments 82 83
Auxiliary Enterprises, Net of Scholarship Allowances 13,109 14,009
Other Operating Revenues 2,194 1. 172 773 -830
Total Operating Revenues 62,247 63,520 3,229 5,092
Less, Operating Expenses 231,151 210,097 2,943 3,505
Operating Income (Loss) (168,904) (146,577) 286 1,587
MNonoperating Revenues
State Nonapital Appropriations 62,483 57,657
Other Nonoperating Revenues 107,986 85,106 5,913 9,855
Nonoperating Expenses (190) (171) (138)
Net Nonoperating Revenues 170,279 142,592 5,918 9,717

Income (Loss) Before Other Revenues, Expenses,

Gains ot Losses 1,375 (3,985) 6,204 11,304
Capital Appropriations 31,132 2,291
Capital Grauts, Gifts, and Fees 14,838 11,722
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 47,345 10,028 6,204 11,304
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 246,917 236,889 60,716 49412
Adjustment to Beginning Net Assets (1) (623)
MNet Assets, End of Year § 294262 § 246,917 § 66,297 § 60,716

Note (1) Reduction of prior year net assets to properly reflect terms of donor.

Page 5 of 12

5



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AIND ANALYSIS

Operating Revenues
GASB Statement No. 35 categorizes revenues as either operating or nonoperating.
Operating revenues generally result from exchange transactions whete each of the patties to

the transaction either gives ot receives something of equal or similar value.

The following chatt presents the College’s operating revenues for the 2010-11 and 2009-10

fiscal years:
Operating Reveues: College (In Thousands)
’ |
Student Tuition and Fees, Net = =t 'dmé-_;é #5643
i L] 544,434
Federal Grants and Contracts E T
il s870
Nongovernmental Grants and Contracts E 51471
1] 51,559
Sales and Services of Educational | $83
Departments 582
Auxiliary Sales, Net
) 1 2009-10
' | §2010-11
Other H'_fsl,l??.
1 52,104
é |
$0 $30,000 $60,000

Total operating trevenues decreased overall by $1.3 million, or 2 percent, because the amount
of scholarship allowance, which is netted against tuition, increased more than the student
tuition revenue generated from enrollment and fee increases due to a greater number of

financial aid recipients.

Operating Expenses

Page 6 of 12

7



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Expenses ate categorized as operating or nonoperating. The majotity of the College’s
expenses are operating expenses as defined by GASB Statement No. 35. GASB gives
financial reporting entities the choice of reporting operating expenses in the functional or
natural classifications. The College has chosen to report the expenses in their natural

classification on the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets and has

displayed the functional classification in the notes to financial statements.

Operating expenses for the College and its component unit for the respective periods ended
are presented in the following table:

Operating Expenses

Operating Expenses
Personnel Setvices
Scholarships and Waivers
Utilities and Communictioss
Conttactual Seivices

Other Services and Expenses
Matesials and Supplies
Depredation

Total Operating Expenses

The following chatt presents the College’s operating expenses for the 2010-11 and 2009-10

fiscal yeats:

(In Thousands)

College

Comonent Unit

6-30-11 6-30-10

03-31-11 03-31-10

§ 123491 § 113,479

43,647 30,431
5,113 5,748
7,679 7,377

10,107 8,335

33,472 36,957
7,642 7,770

$ 743§ 369

L7117 2,367
2

27 43
392 648
18 28
46 48

§ 231,151 § 210,097

§ 2943 § 3,505

Page 7 of 12

8



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AIND ANALYSIS

Operating Expenses: College (In Thousands)

e $7,770 i
Depreciation r[-_;lh:;a ;57',642 M2009-10

@2010-11

; - Feeeesepmees] $36,957
Materials and Supplies B ==t ¢33 472
Other Services and Expenses i

Contractual Services

Utilities and Communications ;-

Schalarships and Waivers

$113,479

Personnel Services e ——8123,451

0 70,000 140,000

Operating expenses for the College increased $21.1 million or 10 percent compared to the
ptior fiscal year as a result of the following factors:

» Salary and telated benefit expenses increased $10 million primarily due to the
addition of 13 faculty and 26 staff positions needed as a direct result of a steady
rise in student entrollment over the previous fiscal years.

»  Scholarship expense increased by $13.2 million because of a 27.8% increase in
the number of students receiving Pell Grant. Furthermore, the overall amount of
Pell awards increased by 35.9%, but the scholatship allowance amount, which
offsets the total award, increased by only 21.3%, resulting in a net increase in

scholarship expense.

NonOperating Revenues and Expenses

Certain revenue sources that the College relies on to provide funding for operations,
including State appropriations, certain gifts and grants, and investment income, are defined
by GASB as nonoperating. Nonoperating expenses include capital financing costs and other
costs related to capital assets. The following summarizes the College’s nonoperating

revenues and expenses for the 2010-11 and 2009-10 fiscal years:

Page 8 of 12

9



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): College

(In Thousands)
2010-11 2009-10
State Nonaptial Appropiiations § 62,483 $ 57,657
Gifts and Grants 106,724 84,237
Investment Income 596 407
Other Nonoperating Revenues 666 462
Other Nonoperating Expenses (190) (171)
MNet Nonoperating Revenues $ 170,279 $ 142,592

Net nonoperating revenues increased by $27.7 million, or 19.4 percent, primatily due to an
increase in student aid revenue of $22.5 million from entollment growth, number of eligible

participants qualifying for financial aid, and year-round Pell awards.

Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains of Losses
This category is mainly composed of capital appropriations and capital grants, contracts, gifts
and fees. The following summarizes the College’s other revenues, expenses, gains or losses

for the 2010-11 and 2009-10 fiscal years:

Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains or Losses: College

(In Thousands)
2010-11 2009-10
Capital Appropriations $ 31,132 $ 229
Capital Grants, Contraas, Gifts, and Fees 14,838 11,722
Net Nonoperating Revenues § 45,970 § 14,013

Other revenues increased by $32 million, or 228.1 percent, because of a significant increase
in PECO capital appropriations for new construction received in the 2010-11 fiscal year,
including $21.7 million appropriated for the construction of Building 4 at the Osceola

Campus.

Page 9 of 12

10



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS _
Another way to assess the financial health of an institution is to look at the statement of cash
flows. Its primary purpose is to provide televant information about the cash receipts and
cash p:iyments of an entity during a petiod. The statement of cash flows also helps users
assess:

»  An entity’s ability to generate future net cash flows.

> Tts ability to meet its obligations as they come due.

» Tts need for external financing,

A summary of the College’s cash flows for the 2010-11 and 2009-10 fiscal yeats ate
presented in the following table:

Condensed Statement of Cash Flows: College

(In Thousands)
2010-11 2009-10

Cash Provided (Used) by:

Operating Activities $ (161,202) § (140433)

Nonapital Finandng Activities 169,253 141,879

Capital and Related Finandng Adtivities 19,359 12,616

Investing Activities 321 5,868

MNet Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 27,731 19,930
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 61,834 41,904
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year § 89,565 $ 61,834

The major sources of operating activities funds came from net student tuition and fees
($44.2 million), and bookstore receipts ($12.1 million). State appropriations (§62.5 million),
and grants and contracts ($106.7 million) are the primary sources of funds for noncapital.
Capital appropriations from the State’s PECO program, student capital improvement 'fee,

capital contribution from UCF, and bond proceeds (refer to the Debt Administration

Page 10 of 12

11



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

section for more detail) account for most of the cash provided for capital and related

financing activities.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At June 30 2011, the College had $269.3 million in capital assets, less accumulated
depreciation of $86.8 million, for net capital assets of $182.5 million. Depreciation charges
for the current fiscal yeat totaled $7.6 million. The following table summatrizes the College’s
capital assets for the 2010-11 fiscal year:

Capital Assets 2011 2010
Land $ 29,154 § 29,145
Buildings 202,049 202,049
Other Strudures and Improvements 19,683 19,683
Fumniture, Machinery and Equipment 14,869 15,061
Construction in Progress 3,532 250
Total Assets 269,287 266,188

Less Acumulated Depredation:

Buildings 64,468 59,353
Othet Stuctures and Improvements 9,367 7,953
Furmniture, Machinery and Equipment 12,963 13,315

Total Accumulated Depreciation 86,798 80,621
Capital Assets, Net $ 182,489 § 185,567

The College has $21.8 million in a major contract commitment at June 30, 2011 for the
construction of Building 1 at the Lake Nona Campus. The planning and design phase of
Building 4 at the Osceola Campus is substantially complete, and construction will commence
in the 2011-12 fiscal year. In addition, planning is underway for the construction of Building
10 at the West Campus. State appropriations together with local funds are expected to
finance the planning and construction of these buildings. More information about the

College’s capital assets is presented in the notes to financial statements.

Page 11 of 12

12



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

DEBT ADMINSTRATION
At fiscal year end, the College had $6 million in debt outstanding versus $3.3 million at the

end of the prior fiscal year, an increase of 83.5 percent.

The State Boatd of Education issues capital outlay bonds on behalf of the College. During
the 2010-11 fiscal yeat, the State Board of Education issued $30.5 million of Capital Outlay
Bonds, Series 2010-A. Proceeds from the College’s portion of the bonds, $3.4 million, will
be used to construct Lake Nona Building 1. Debt tepayments during the 2010-11 fiscal year
totaled $425,000. Additional information about the College’s long-term debt is presented in

the notes to the financial statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS THAT WILL AFFECT THE FUTURE

Valencia Community College’s economic position is closely tied to that of the State of
Florida. Because of limited economic growth and increased demand for State resources, a
dectrease in State funding is anticipated in the coming year. In response to a decrease in State
approptiations, the Board of Trustees increased the tuition rate 8 percent to take effect
beginning with the Fall 2011 term. The College’s current financial and capital plans indicate
that the infusion of additional financial resources from an increase in tuition rates will be

necessaty to maintain the present level of services.

COLLEGE NAME CHANGE

The College’s Board of Trustees approved- the name change from Valencia Community
College to Valencia College effective July 1, 2011, pursuant to Section 1001.60(2)(b), Florida

Statutes.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

Questions concetning information provided in the MD & A, or other required
supplementary information, and financial statements and notes thereto, or requests for
additional financial information should be addressed to the Vice President for

Administrative Setvices, Valencia College, Post Office Box 3028, Orlando, FL 32802.

Page 12 of 12

13



File name: Valunsln 2010-11 AFR V20113 OAD5Z047 RL42PN0 sk Tab Namzi SHA

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 20, 2011

" Coliege

2011.3

Total Reporting
Enti

Version:

Cnmpunent Unit

ASSETS:!
Current Assets
111 Cash on Hand $ 32,400.08 = § 32,400.06
112 Cash in Bank 20,953,078.22 7,015,611.09 27,968,680.31
112 Restricted Cash in Bank 15,892,476.13 0.00 15,892,475.13
113 Cash with State Board of Administration 20,235,874.72 19,825.75 20,255,700.47
113 Restricted Cash with State Board of Adminisiration 0.00 0.00 0.00
123 Cash with State Treasury 0.00 0.00 0.00
123 Restricted Cash with State Treasury 0.00 0.00 0.00
142 Investments with State Board of Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00
142 Restricted Investmenis with State Board of Administration 0.00 4,056.50 4,056.50
144 Special Investments with State Treasury 0.00 0.00 0.00
144 Restricted Special Investments with State Treasury 0.00 0.00 0.00
147 Other Investmenls 0.00 0.00 0.00
147 Restricted Other Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Cash and Cash Equivalent 5 57.113,828.13 ] 7,039,493.34 $ 64,153,321.47
142 Investments with State Board of Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00
142 Restricted Investments wilh Stale Board of Administration 136,058.56 0.00 136,058.56
147 Other Invesimenls 0.00 0.00 0.00
147 Restricted Other [nvestments 0.00 0.00 0.00
15% Accounts Receivables 10,111,355.42 1,631,783.09 11,743,138.51
159 Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 1,548,823.61 128,384.41 1,678,308.02
Accounts Receivable, Net 8,561,431.81 1,503,398.68 10,064,830.49
165 Due from Other Governmental Units 32,625,358.45 0.00 32,625,359.45
187 Due from Component Units - DSO 226,690.42 0.00 226,690.42
167 Due from College 0.00 0.00 0.00
154 Loans and Notes Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00
159 Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loans and Notes Receivable, Nelt 0.00 0.00 0.00
171 Inventory 3,405,544.55 0.00 3,405,544.55
1a1 Prepaid ltems 622,181.34 0.00 622,181.24
132 Deposils 11,838.76 0.00 11,838.76
129 Other Current Assets 0.00 1,580,973.78 1,580,973.76
Risk Management Consortium:
Rastricted Cash and Cash Equivalenis 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Current Assets 5 102,702,933.02 8 10,123,865.78 5 112,826,788.80
Noncurrent Assets:
222 Restricted Cash in Bank 32,452,009.85 0.00 32,452,009.85
223 Restricted Cash wilh State Board of Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00
224 Restricted Cash with State Treasury 0.00 0.00 0.00
226 Restricted Investments with Stale Board of Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00
225 Restricted Invesiments with State Treasury 0.00 0.00 0.00
37 Restricted Other Investments 0.00 53,943 645.82 53,043,545.82
Total Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 32,452,009.85 53,943,545.82 86,395,555.67
227 Restricted Other Invastments 0,00 0.00 0.00
247 Other Invesiments 0.00 0.00 0.00
247 Other Investments - Endowment Invesiments 0.00 0.00 0.00
254 Loans and Notes Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00
259 Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loans and Notes Receivable, Net 0.00 0.00 0.00
seVanaTE
TAETEIR2IR
Depreciable Capital Assels 236,600,389.03 1,676,660.74 238,277,049.77
Less: Accumulated Deprecialian B6,797,655.48 1,284,208.83 88,081,864.31
Depreciable Capital Assels, Net 149,802,733.55 392,451.91 150,195,185.46
Non-Depreciable Capital Assets 32,685,817.94 2,788,245.50 35,474,063.44
Other Noncurrent Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Risk Management Consortium:
Restricted Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Noncurrent Assets 5 214,940,561.34 B 57,124,243.23 3 272,064,804.57
TOTAL ASSETS § 317,643,494.36 § 67.248,109.01 $ 384,891,603.37

14

Pagelof2




311
31
311
31

357

389
311
311

371
38
309
385
287
366
386
388

481
483
499
483
4a7
486
499
486
488

499

533
538

535
535
534
534
534
534

534

Flle name: Valonsia 2010-47 AFR w2011 00052047 G442P0 52 Tab Naine: 8NA

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Accounls Payable

Salary & Payrall Taxes Payable

Retainage Payable

Due ta Other Governmental Agencies

Due to Component Unit- DSO

Due to College

Deferred Revenue

Estimated Claims Payable

Deposits Held for Others (in Custody)

Long Term Liabilities - Current Portion
Bonds Paysable
Other Current Liabilitiy - Loans Payable
Other Current Liability - Notes Payable
Installment Purchase Contracts
Current Capilal Leases
Current Compensated Absences Payable
Special Terminalion Benefits Payable
Uneamed Revenue-Current: Deposits Held for Others (in Custady)
Arbitrage Payable

Risk Management Consartiun:

Deposits Held for Others (in Custody)
Total Current Liabilities

Nancurrent Liahilities:
Bonds Payable
Other Long-term Liabilities - Loans Payable
Other Long-term Liabilities - Notes Payable
Installment Purchase Contracts
Capital Leases Payable
Compensated Absences Payable

Other Long-term Liabilities - Other Postemplayment Benefits Payable

Special Termination Benefits
Uneamed Revenue - Long Term
Arbitrage Payabls
Other Long Term Lizbilities (interest Payable)
Risk Management Consertium:
Deposits Held for Others (in Custody)
Total Noncurrent Liabilities.

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS:

Invested in Fixed Assets, Net of Debi
Restricted:
Restricted: Debt Service
Restricted: Other
Nonexpendable
Endowment
Research
Expendable:
Research
Grants and Loans
Scholarships
Capital Projects

Debt Service

Unrestricted
Total Net Assets
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2011

College - -

$ 1,818,275.36
6,744,619.20
62,094.74
729,008.68
21,382.85
0.00
213,435.50
0.00
241,081.38
0.00
445,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
703,848.63
25,382.52
0.00

0.00

0.00

5,520,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
6,357,418.86
292,024.00
206,672.88
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
8 12,376,115.74

b 23,381,165.58

179,488,246.15

0.00
0.00

D.00
0.00

‘0.00
15,524,719.75
532,903.25
60,140,500.77

134,170.25

38,431,788.61
5 317,643,404.36

The sccompanying notes fo the financial stalements are an integral part of this slatement

15

Page20f 2

Component Unit

$ 353,216.81
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
226,690.42
371,567.568
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
$ 951,476.79

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
3 5147679

0.00

0.00
0,00

31,306,282.00
0.00

0.00
28,022,313.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

6,968,027.22
66,296,632.22
67,248,109.01

||

. Tofal Reporting
Entl :

5 2,171,494.17
6,744,618.20
62,994.74
729,008.68°
21,392.85
226,690.42
585,003.06
0.00
241,091.38
0.00
445,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
703,840.63
25,382.52
0.00

0.00

0.00

£ 11,956,526.63

5,520,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
6,357,418.86
282,024.00
206,672.88
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$ 12,376,115.74

179,498,246,15

0.00
0.00

31,306,292.00
0.00

0.00
43547,032.75

532,903.25
£0,140,500.77

134,170.25

45,399,815.83
£ 360,558,961.00
3 384,891,603.37



671
814
514
614
671
871
871

TP

7t
77
7
77
771

884
614
514
686
689
886
771
77

549
532

File Name: Valencia Z056-11 AFR v20113 08052011 0442Ph s Tab Name: SRECNA

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2010 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2011

Version: 2011.3
¥ : Compeonent . Total Reporting
College . Unit - i 5 Entity
REVENUES
[DFs]Operating Revenues
Student Tuition and Fees (Net of Schotarship Allowances
of & 50,821,210.19 $ 44,433,897.03 $ - 3 44,433,997.03
Federal Grants and Coentracts - Non Capiia 869,515.67 0.00 869,515.687
State and Local Grants and Confracts - Non Capita 0.00 120,012.00 120,012.00
Nongovemmental Grants and Conlracts - Non Capita 1,659,318.70 2,336,418.00 3,895,736.70
Sales and Services - Non-Auxiliary 81,514.84 0.00 81,514.84
Auxiliary Enterprises (Net of $11,305,683.10 ) 13,108,529.20 0.00 13,108,529.20
Other Operating Revenues 2,193,934.98 773,065.00 2,866,999.98
Total Operating Revenues $ 62,246,810.42 § 3,229,495.00 $ 65,476,305.42
EXPENSES
Operaling Expenses
Personnel Services 123,490,844.60 743,136.00 124,233,980.60
Scholarships and Waivers (net of scholarship sllowance) 43,646,919.78 1,716,781.00 45,363,700.78
Utilities and Communicalions 5,112,858.97 0.00 5,112,858.97
Contractual Services 7,678,634.54 26,437.00 7,705,071.54
Other Services & Expenses (net of Auxiliary Enterprises) 10,107,430.79 382,357.78 10,499,788.57
Materials and Supplies 33,472,235.25 18,341.00 33,490,576.25
Operating Expenses: Depreciatior 7.642,370.38 46,224.00 7.668,584.38
Total Operating Expenses 5 231,151,294.31 2,943,276.78 $ 234,094,571.09
Operating Income (Loss) $ (168,304,483.89) $ 286,218.22 $ (168,618,265.67)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
State Appropriations 62,482,716.00 0.00 62,482,716.00
Gifts and Grants - Student Aid 93,384,475.25 0.00 93,384,475.25
Gifts and Grants - Other 13,339,305.18 0.00 13,339,305.18
Investment Income - 595,954.15 1,185,760.00 1,781,714.15
Other Nonoperating Revenues 666,185.62 0.00 666,185.62
Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments 484.46 4,731,762.00 4,732 246.46
Interest Expense on Capital Asset - Related Deb! (189,595.95) 0.00 (189,595.95)
QOther Nonoperaling Revenues (Expenses; 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) $ 170,279,524.71 $ 5,917,522.00 $ 176,197,046.71
Income (Loss) Before Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains, or Losses $ 1,375,040.82 $ 6,203,740.22 $ 7,578,781.04
Capital Appropriations 31,131,530.24 0.00 31,131,530.24
Federal Grants and Confracts - Capital 0.00 0.00 Q.00
State and Local Grants and Contracts - Capita 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nongovernmental Grants and Contracts - Capita 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Gifts and Fees 14,838,519.98 0.00 14,838,519.98
Additions lo Permanent Endowments 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Item 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Revenues $ 45,970,050.22 $ = $ 45,970,050.22
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 47,345,091.04 6,203,740.22 53,548,831.26
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 24B,917,237.74 60,716,067.00 307,633,304.74
Prior Period Adjustment ta Beginning Net Assets (Adj ta Inc. (Dec.) Net Assets) 0.00 (623,175.00) (623,175.00)
Net Assets - End of Year $ 284,262,328.78 $ 66,296,632.22 $ 360,558,961.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this staternent

Pagelofl
16



Filz Name: Valencia 2010-11 AFR v20113 08032011 D442PM sk Tab Name: SCF

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011

Version:

2011.3

College I ]

|
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Tuition and Fees, Net $
Grants and Contracts
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Utilities and Communications
Payments to Employees
Payments for Employee Benefits
Payments for Scholarships
Net Loans Issued to Students and Employees
Collection of Loans to Students and Employees
Auxiliary Enterprises
Sales and Services - Non-Auxiliary
Other Receipts (Payments)
Risk Management Consartium:
Other Receipts

44,193,897.99
2,168,529.33
(51,258,672.85)
(5,419,239.03)
(100,111,967.65)
(20,907,297.94)
(43,646,919.78)
0.00

0.00

12,085,944.71
81,514.84
1,612,328.30

0.00

MNet Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $

(161,201,882.08)

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Appropriations $
Gifts and Grants Received for other than Capital or Endowment Purposes
Private Gifts for Endowment Purposes

PLUS Loans

Split-Interest Transactions

Other Non Operating Receipts (Disbursements)

Student Organization Agency Transactions

Other Revenues (Expenses)

62,482,716.00
106,723,780.43
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

46,274.47

0.00

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities $

169,252,770.90

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Capital Debt $
Capital Appropriations

Capital Grants and Gifis Received

Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets

Purchases of Capital Assets

Principal Paid on Capital Debt and Leases

Interest Paid on Capital Debt and Leases

3,385,136.13
9,398,905.75
11,088,519.98
666,185.62
(4,458,937.35)
(425,000.00)
(161,921.68)
(134,170.25)

Deposits with Trustee
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities $

19,358,718.20

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Sales and Maturities of Investments $

Investment Income

Purchase of Investments

Risk Management Consortium:
Sale of Investments

10,000,000.00
323,628.21
(10,001,888.31)

0.00

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities $

321,739.90

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

27,731,346.92
61,834,491.06

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $

89,565,837.98

Page 1of 2
17



Filz Name: Valencia 2010-11 AFR vZ0113 08052011 8442PM.xisx Tab Name: SCF

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011

RECONCILIATION OF NET OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating Income/(Loss) 3 (168,904,483.89)
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Operating Loss
to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Depreciation Expense 7,642,370.38
Non-cash donations 0.00
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Receivables, Net (4,562,191.02)
Due from Other Governmental Agencies 3,788,014.56
Inventories (763,141.94)
Prepaid Expenses (104,562.26)
Other Assets 5,236.54
Accounts Payable (807,087.08)
Salaries and Payroll Taxes Payable 2,324,279.97
Deferred Revenue 88,456.70
Deposits Held for Others 0.00
Compensated Absences Payables 95,849.27
Loans 0.00
Special Termination Benefit (37,947.31)
Other Postemployment Benefits Payable 33,324.00
Loans to Students and Employees 0.00
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: $ (161,201,882.08)

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH
CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITY

Purchase 0.00
Agreement, Capital Lease, elc. 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Page 2 of 2
18



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 ‘

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity. The governing body of Valencia Community College, a component unit of the
State of Florida, is the Disttict Board of Trustees. The Boatrd constitutes a cm_-poration and is
composed of eight members appointed by the Governor and confirmed by the Senate. The
District Boatd of Trustees is under the general direction and control of the Florida Department of
Education, Division of Florida Colleges, and is governed by law and State Board of Education
rules. However, the District Board of Trustees is directly responsible for the day-to-day operations
and control of the College within the framework of applicable State law and State Board of
Education rules. Geographic boundaties of the District cortespond with those of Orange and

Osceola Counties.

Criteria for defining the reporting eantity are identified and described in the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board's Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards,
Sections 2100 and 2600. These criteria were used to evaluate potential component units for which
the District Board of Trustees is financially accountable and other otganizations for which the
nature and significance of their relationship with the District Board of Trustees are such that
exclusion would cause the College's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Based on
the application of these criteria, the College is a component unit of the State of Florida, and its
financial balances and activity is reported in the State’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report by

discrete presentation.

Discretely Presented Component Unit. Based on the application of the criteria for determining
component units, the Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) is included
within the College’s reporting entity as a discretely presented component unit. This organization

provides funding and setvices to support and foster the pursuit of higher education at the College.

The Foundation is audited by other auditors pursuant to section 1004.70(6), Florida Statutes. The
Foundation’s audited financial statements of the otganization are available to the public at the
College. The financial data reported on the accompanying financial statements was detived from

the Foundation’s audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011.

Page 1 of 21
19



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
JUNE 30, 2011
The Foundation is also a ditect-suppott organization, as defined in section 1004.70, Florida
Statutes, and although legally sepatate from the College, is financially accountable to the College.
The Foundation is managed independently, outside the College's budgeting process, and its powers
generally ate vested in a governing board pursuant to various State statutes. The Foundation

receives, holds, invests, and administers property and makes expenditures to or for the benefit of

the College.

Basis of Presentation. The College’s accounting policies conform with accounting principles

genetally accepted in the United States of America applicable to public colleges and universities as
presctibed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The National Association
of College and University Business Officers (NACUBO) also provides the College with
recommendations presctibed in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
promulgated by GASB and the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB). GASB allows
public colleges various reporting options. The College elected to report as an entity engaged in only
business-type activities. This election requires the adoption of the accrual basis of accounting and

entity-wide reporting including the following components:
» Management’s Discussion and Analysis
» Basis Financial Statements:
o Statement of Net Assets
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
e Statement of Cash Flows

e Notes to Financial Statements

»  Other Required Supplmentary Information

Basis of Accounting. Basis of accounting refers to when revenues, expenses, and related assets
and liabilities are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Specifically, it
telates to the timing of the measutements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. The

College’s financial statements are presented using the economic resources measurement focus and

Page 2 of 21
20



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
JUNE 30, 2011
the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting
from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from non-exchange activities ate
generally recognized when all applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements, are

met.

The College's component unit uses the economic resources measutement focus and accrual basis of
accounting whereby tevenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when
incutred, and follows FASB standards of accounting and financial repotting for not-for-profit

organizations.

Significant interdepartmental sales between auxiliary service departments and other institutional
departments have been accounted for as reductions of expenses and not revenues of those

departments.

The College’s principal operating activity is instruction. Operating revenues and expenses include
all fiscal transactions directly related to instruction as well as administration, academic support,
student setvices, physical plant operations, and depreciation of capital assets. Nonoperating
revenues include State approptiations, Federal and State student financial aid, investment income
(net of unrealized gains or losses on investments), and revenues for capital construction projects.

Interest on asset-related debt is considered a nonoperating expense.

The statement of net assets is presented in a classified format to distinguish between current and
noncurtent assets and liabilities. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available to
fand certain programs, it is the College’s policy to first apply the restricted resources to such

programs followed by the use of the unrestricted resoutces.

The statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets is ptesented by major sources and is
reported net of tuition scholatship allowances. Tuition scholarship allowances are the differences
between the stated charge for goods and services provided by the College and the amount that is
actually paid by the student or the third patty making payment on behalf of the student. The

College calculated its scholarship allowance by identifying within its student accounts receivable

Page 3 of 21
21



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
JUNE 30, 2011

system amounts paid by student aid for tuition and books. The amounts are deducted from student

tuition and fees, and auxiliaty enterptises, respectively.

The statement of cash flows is presented using the direct method in compliance with GASB
Statement No. 9, Reporting Cash Flows for Proprietary and Non-Expendable Trust Funds and Governmental
Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting.

Cash and Cash Equivalents. The amount reported as cash and cash equivalents consist of cash

on hand, cash in demand and money market accounts, and cash with the State Board of
Administration Florida (SBA) PRIME investment pool. For reporting cash flows, the College
considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. Under this definition, the College considers amounts invested with the SBA Florida
PRIME investment pool and money market account to be cash equivalents. College cash deposits
are held in banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law. All such deposits are insured
by Federal depository insurance, up to specified limits, or collateralized with securities held in
Florida's multiple financial institution collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.
Cash and cash equivalents that are externally restricted to make debt service payments, maintain
sinking or reserve funds, or to purchase or construct capital or other restricted assets are classified

as restricted.

At June 30, 2011, the College reported as cash equivalents at fair value $20,235,875 of moneys held
in Florida PRIME investment pool administered by the State Board of Administration (SBA)
pursuant to Section 218.405, Florida Statues. The College’s investments in the Florida PRIME
investment pool, which the SBA indicates is a Securitics and Exchange Commission Rule 2a-7-like
external investment pool, as of June 30, 2011, are similar to money market funds in which shares
are owned in the fund rather than the underlying investments. The Florida PRIME investment pool
carried a credit rating of AAAm by Standard and Poor’s and had a weighted-average days to
maturity (WAM) of 31 days as of June 30, 2011. A portfolio’s WAM reflects the average maturity in
. days based on final maturity or resct date, in the case of floating-rate instruments. WAM meéxsurcs
the sensitivity of the Florida PRIME investment pool to interest rate changes. The investments in

the Florida PRIME investment pool ate reported at fair value, which is amortized cost.

Page 4 of 21
22



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
JUNE 30, 2011

Capital Assets. College capital assets consist of land; construction in progress; buildings; other

structures and improvements; and furniture, machinery, and equipment. The assets ate capitalized
and recorded at cost at the date of acquisition or at estimated fair value at the date received in the
case of gifts and purchases of State surplus property. Additions, improvements, and other outlays
that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs incutred for repairs
and maintenance are expensed as incurred. The College has a capitalization threshold of §5,000 for
tangible personal property and $25,000 for buildings and other structures and improvements.
Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

» Buildings — 40 years

» Other Structures and Improvements — 10 years

» Futniture and Equipment:

e Computer Equipment — 3 years

e Vehicles, Office Machines, Educational Equipment — 5 years

e Furniture — 7 yeats

Noncurrent Liabilities. Noncurrent liabilities include principal amounts of bonds payable, special

termination benefits, compensated absences payable, and other postemployment benefits payable

that are not scheduled to be paid within the next fiscal year.
INVESTMENTS

The College’s Boatd of Trustees has adopted a written investment policy providing that surplus
funds of the College shall be invested in those institutions and nstruments permitted undet the
provisions of Florida Statutes. Section 218.415(16), Flotida Statutes, authorizes the College to
invest in the Florida PRIME investment pool administered by the State Board of Administration;
interest beating time deposits and savings accounts in qualified public depositories, as defined by
Section 280.02, Florida Statutes; direct obligations of the United States Treasury; obligations of
Federal agencies and instrumentalities; securities of, or interests in, cettain opell—énd or closed end

management type investment companies; Securities and HExchange Commission registered money

Page 5 of 21
23



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
JUNE 30, 2011
market funds with the highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency; and
other investments approved by the College’s Board of Trustees as authorized by law. State Board
of Education Rule 6A-14.0765(3), Florida Administrative Code, provides that College loan,
endowment, annuity and life income funds may also be invested pursuant to Section 215.47, Florida
Statutes. Investments authorized by Section 215.47, Florida Statues, include bonds, notes,
commetcial paper, and various other types of investments. Investments set aside to make debt

sefvice payments, maintain sinking or reserve funds, or to purchase or construct capital assets are

classified as restricted.

Component Unit Investments

Investments held by the College’s component unit at March 31, 2011 are reported at fair value, as
follows:

Investient Type Amount
Hedge Funds 4§ 7,577,551
Mutual Funds 46,365,995

Total Component Unit Investments $ 53,943,546

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable represent amounts for student fee deferments, various student services
ptovided by the College, uncollected commissions for food setvice and vending machine sales,
unused credit memos, and grant reimbursements due from third parties. These receivables are

reported net of a $1,549,924 allowance for uncollectible accounts.
DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES

This amount ptimatily consists of $26,966,599 of Public Education Capital Outlay allocations due

from the State for construction of College facilities.

Page 6 of 21
24



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

JUNE 30, 2011

DUE FROM/TO COMPONENT UNIT

The College’s financial statements are reported for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, whereas the
Foundation’s financial statements are reported for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011.
Accordingly, amounts reported by the college as due from and to component units on the
statement of net assets do not agree with amounts reported by the component unit as due from and
to the College. The §226,690 reported as due from the component unit mainly consists of amounts
owed to the College by the Foundation for grant expenditure program reimbursements and
personnel costs. The $21,393 reported as due to the component unit primarily consists of amounts

owed to the Foundation for donations.
INVENTORIES

Inventories consist of items for resale by the campus bookstore, and are valued using the first-in,
first-out method of inventory valuation. Consumable laboratory supplies, teaching materials, and
office supplies on hand in College departments are expensed when purchased, and are not

considered material. Accordingly, these items are not included in the treported inventory.
CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2011 was as follows:

Page 7 of 21
25



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

JUNE 30, 2011
Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Reductions Balance
WNon Depreciable Capital Assets:
Tand $ 29,144,857 $ 0,221 $ 29,154,078
Constiuaion in Progress 250,536 3,281,204 3,531,740
Total Nondepreciable Capital Assets $ 29,395,393 § 3,290,425 $ g 32,685,818
Depteciable Capital Assets:
Building § 202048662 § $ $ 202,048,662
Other Structures and Improvements 19,683,132 19,683,132
Puiniture, Machinery, and Equipment 15,061,270 1,289,215 1,481,890 14,868,595
Total Depreciable Assets 236,793,064 1,289,215 1,481,890 236,600,389
Less Acuumulated Depredation:
Buildings 59,353,381 5,114,164 64,467,545
Other Structures and Improvements 7,952,580 1,414,278 9,366,858
Fumitute, Machinery, and Equipment 13,315,023 1,113,928 1,465,699 12,963,252
Total Accumulated Depreciation 80,620,984 7,642,370 1,465,699 86,797,655
Total Depreciable Capital Assets, Net § 156,172,080 § (6,353,155 § 16,191 § 149,802,734

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term liabilides of the College at June 30, 2011, include bonds, special termination benefits,
compensated absences, and other post employment benefits. Long-term liabilities activity for the

year ended June 30, 2011, is shown below:

Beginning Ending Current
Description Balance Additions Reductions Balance Portion
Bonds Payable § 3,250,000 $3,140,000 § 425,000 § 5,965,000 § 445,000
Compensated Absences Payable 6,965,419 1,047,560 951,711 7,061,268 703,850
Spedal Termination Benefits Payable 270,003 30,826 68,773 232,056 25,383
Othet Postemployment

Benefits Payable 258,700 33,324 292,024

Total Long-Term Liabilities § 10,744,122 $4.251,710 $1,445484  $13,550,348  $1,174,233

Bonds Payable. The State Board of Education issues capital outlay bonds on behalf of the

College. These bonds matuse sesdally and are secured by a pledge of the College’s portion of the

Page 8 of 21
26



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
JUNE 30, 2011
State-assessed motor vehicle license tax and by the State’s full faith and credit. The State Board of
Education and the State Boatd of Administration administer the principal and interest payments,

investment of debt tesoutces, and compliance with reserve requirements. The College had the

following bonds payable outstanding at June 30, 2011:

Interest Annual
Amount Rates Maturity
Bond Type Qutstanding (Percent) To
State Boatd of Eduation
Capital Outlay Bonds:
Series 2005-B 2,445,000 5.0 2018
Serles 2009-A, Refunding 480,000 3.0-5.0 2019
Series 2010-A 3,040,000 3.0-5.0 2030
Total $ 5,965,000

Annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 2011, are as follows:

Fiscal Year State Board of Education Capital Outlay Bonds
Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2012 $ 445,000 $ 278,275 $ 723,275
2013 470,000 257,525 T2T525
2014 490,000 234,525 724,525
2015 520,000 210,025 730,025
2016 555,000 184,025 739,025
2017-2030 3,485,000 898,525 4,383,525
Total $ 5,965,000 $ 2,062,900 $§ 8,027,900

On October 14, 2010, the State Board of Education issued $30,450,000 of State Board of
Education Bonds, Series 2010-A. The College’s portion of the bonds amounted to §$3,385,316,
which includes a premium of $272,810 less issuance costs of $27,674, and will be used to finance
the construction of Building 1 at the Lake Nona Campus.

Special Termination Benefits. Executive management employees are provided seven days of

administrative incentive leave ctedit each year. Such credit is prorated for each month worked to a
maximum of 35 days. Payment of such credited service is made at the time of termination from
full-time executive management service for any reason other than cause. Accrued benefits for the

12 participants at June 30, 2011 totaled $232,056 of which $25,383 represents the current portion.

Page 9 of 21
27



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNTIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
JUNE 30, 2011

Compensated Absences. College employees may accrue annual and sick leave based on length of

setvice, subject to certain limitations regarding the amount that will be paid upon termination. The
College repotts a liability for the accrued leave; however, State approptiations fund only the portion
of accrued leave that is used or paid in the curtent fiscal year. Although the College expects the
liability to be funded primatily from future appropriations, generally accepted accounting principles
do not permit the recording of a receivable in anticipation of future appropriations. At June 30,
2011, the estimated liability for compensated absences, which includes the employer's share of the
Florida Retirement System and FICA contributions, totaled $7,061,268. The cutrent pottion of the
compensated absences liability of $703,850 is the amount expected to be paid in the coming fiscal

year based on a historically determined average of the current pottion in prior years.

Other Postemployment Benefits Payable. The College follows Governmental Accounting

Standards Board Statement (GASB) No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, for cettain postemployment healthcare and life insurance

benefits administered by the College.

Plan Description. ‘The Postemployment Healthcare Benefits Plan (Plan) is a single-employer defined-
benefit plan administered by the College. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 112.0801, Florida
Statutes, former employees who tetire from the College are eligible to participate in the College’s
healthcare and life insurance benefits. The College subsidizes the premium rates paid by retirees by
allowing them to patticipate in the plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly subsidized)
premium rates for both active and retire employees. These rates provide an implicit subsidy for
retirees because, on an actuarial basis, their cutrent and future claims are expected to result m
higher costs to the Plan on average than those of active employees. The College does not offer any
explicit subsidies for retiree coverage. Retirees are required to entoll in the Federal Medicare
program for primary coverage as soon as they are eligible. The College does not issue a stand-alone
report and the Plan is not included in the annual report of a public employee retirement system or

another entity.

Funding Poliy. 'The College has established conttibution requirements which may be amended

through recommendations of the Insutance Committee and actions from the Board of Ttustees.

Page 10 of 21
28



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
JUNE 30, 2011
The College has not advance-funded or established a funding methodology for the annual other
postemployment benefit (OPEB) costs ot the net OPEB obligation, and the Plan is financed on a
pay-as-you-go-basis. For the 2010-11 fiscal year, 153 retirees received postemployment healthcare
benefits and 158 retirees received postemployment life insurance benefits. The College provided
tequired conttibutions of $276,806 toward the annual OPEB cost, comprised of benefit payments

made on behalf of retirees for claims expenses (net of reinsurance), administrative expenses, and

reinsurance premiums. Retiree contributions totaled $1,024,313.

Annunal OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The College’s annual OPEB cost (expense) is
calculated based on the annual required conttibution (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with the parameters of Governmental Accounting Standards No. 45. The ARC
represents a level of funding that if paid on an ongoing basis is projected to cover normal cost each
year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed 30 years. The
following table shows the College’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually contributed

to the Plan, and changes in the College’s net OPEB obligation:

Description Amount
Notmal Cost (Service Cost for One Year) § 187,857
Amorttization of Unfunded Adudal:

Accrued Liability 114,077

Interest on Normal Cost and Amortization 9.058
Annual Required Contribution 310,992
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 7,761
Adjustment to Required Contribution (8,623)
Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) 310,130
Contribution to OPEB Obligation (276,800)
Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 33,324
Net OPEB Obligation, Beginning of Year 258,700
Net OPEB Obligation, End of Year § 292,024

Page 11 of 21
29



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNTT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
JUNE 30, 2011

The College’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan, and
the net OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2011, and for the two preceding years was as follows:

Annual Percentage of
OPEB Annual OPEB Net OPEB
Fiscal Year Cost Cost Contributed  Obligation
2008-09 $ 223,840 49.0% § 218,487
2009-10 294,486 86.3% 258,700
2010-11 310,130 89.3% 292,024

Funded Statns and Funding Progress.  As of July 1, 2009 the most recent valuation date, the actuarial
accrued liability for benefits was $3,322,639 and the actuarial value of assets was §0, resulting in an
unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $3,322,639 and funded ratio of 0 percent. The covered
payroll (annual payroll of active participating employees) was $76,191,980 for the 2010-11 fiscal

year, and the ratio of the unfunded actuatial accrued lability to the covered payroll was 4.4 percent.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occutrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment and termination, mortality, and healthcare cost trends.
Amounts detetmined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual rf:quircd‘ contributions
of the employer ate subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past
expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The Schedule of Funding Progress,
presented as required supplementary information following the notes to financial statements,
presents multiyear trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is

increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projectons of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based
on the substantive Plan provisions, as understood by the employer and participating members, and
include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of
sharing of benefit costs between the employer and participating members. The actuatial methods
and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term
volatility in actuarial acctued liabilities and the actuatial value of assets, consistent with the long-

term perspective of the calculations.

Page 12 of 21
30



11.

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
JUNE 30, 2011
The College’s OPEB actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2009 used the projected unit credit method to
estimate the unfunded actuarial lability as of June 30, 2011, and the College’s 2010-11 fiscal year
ARC. This method was selected because it is the same method used in the private sector for
determination of retiree medical liabilities. Because the OPEB liability is currently unfunded, the
actuarial assumptions included a 3 petcent rate of return on invested assets, which is the College’s
expectation of long-term investment returns under its investment policy. The actuatial assumptions
also included a payroll growth rate of 3 petcent per year, and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of
7.8 petcent for the 2010-11 fiscal year reduced by decrements to an ultimate rate of 4.5 percent
after seventeen years. The unfunded actuatial accrued liability is being amortized as a level

percentage of payroll amortized over 30 years. The remaining amottization petiod at June 30, 2011

was 26 years.
RETIREMENT PROGRAMS

Florida Retirement System. Essentially all regular employees of the College are eligible to enroll

as members of the State-administered Florida Retitement System (FRS). Provisions relating to FRS
are established by Chapters 121 and 122, Flotida Statutes; Chapter 112, Part IV, Florida Statutes;
Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; and Florida Retitement System Rules, Chapter 60S, Flotida
Administrative Code; whetein eligibility, contributions, and benefits ate defined and described in
detail. FRS is a single retirement system administered by the Department of Management Services,
Division of Retirement, and consists of two cost-sharing, multiple-employer retirement plans and
other nonintegrated programs. These include a defined benefit retitement plan (Plan), a Deferred
Retirement Option Program (DROP), and a defined-contribution plan, referred to as the Public

Employee Optional Retitement Program (PEORP).

Employees in the Plan vest at six years of service. All members are eligible for normal retirement
benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30 years of setvice, which may include up to 4 years of credit
for militaty service. The Plan also includes an eatly retitement provision; however, there is a benefit
reduction for each year a member retites before his or her normal retirement date. The Plan

provides retirement, disability, and death benefits, and annual cost-of-living adjustments.

Page 13 of 21
31



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
JUNE 30, 2011
DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees eligible for
normal retitement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payment while continuing
employment with an FRS employer. An employee may participate in the DROP for a period not to
exceed 60 months after electing to participate. During the petiod of DROP patticipation, deferred

monthly benefits are held in the FRS Trust Fund and accrue interest.

The State of Florida establishes contribution rates fot participating employers. Contribution rates

duting the 2010-11 fiscal year were as follows:

Percent of Gross Salary

Class or Plan Employee  Employer (A)
Flotrida Retirtement System, Regulat 10.77
Tlorida Retirement System, Senior Management Services 14.57
Teacher's Retirement Systam, Plan E 6.25 11.35
Defetred Retirement Option - Applicable to Mermbers

from All of the Above Classes or Plan 1228
Florida Retitement System, Reem ployed Retiree B (B)
Notes: (A) Employer rates indude 1.1 percent for the postemployment health insurance

insurance subsidy. Also, employer rates, other than for DROP partidpants,
indude .03 petreent for adminstrative csts of the of the PublicEmployee
Optional Retitement Program.

(B) Contribution rates are dependent upon retirement dass in which
reemployed.

The College's liability for participation is limited to the payment of the required contribution at the-
rates and frequencies established by law on future payrolls of the College. The College's
contributions for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009, June 30, 2010, and June 30, 2011, totaled
$4,467,329, $4,777,637, and $5,570,169 trespectively, which were equal to the required contributions
for each fiscal year.

As provided in Section 121.4501, eligible FRS members may elect to participate in the PEORP in
lieu of the FRS defined-benefit plan. College employees already participating in the State College
System Optional Retirement Program or DROP are not eligible to participate in this program.
Employer contributions ate defined by law, but the ultimate benefit depends in part on the

Page 14 of 21
32



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
JUNE 30, 2011
performance of investment funds. The PEORP is funded by employer contributions that ate based
on salary and membership class (Regular Class, Senior Management Service Class, etc.).
Contributions are directed to individual member accounts, and the individual members allocate
contributions and account balances among various approved investment choices. Employees in

PEORP vest at one year of service. There were 179 College participants during the 2010-11 fiscal
year. Required employer contributions made to the PEORP totaled $1,444.717.

Financial statements and other supplementary information of the FRS are included in the State’s
Comprehensive Annual Financial Repott, which is available from the Florida Depattment of
Financial Setvices. An annual report on the FRS, which includes its financial statements, required
supplementary information, actuarial report, and other relevant information, is available from the

Florida Depattment of Management Services, Division of Retitement.

State College System Optional Retirement Program. Section 1012.875, Flotida Statutes,
provides for an Optional Retitement Program (Program) for eligible college instructors and
administrators. The Program is designed to aid colleges in recruiting employees by offeting more

portability to employees not expected to temain in the FRS for six ot more years.

The Program is a defined-contribution plan, which provides full and immediate vesting of all
contributions submitted to the participating companies on behalf of the participant. Employees in
eligible positions are allowed to malke an irrevocable election to participate in the Program, rather
than the FRS, and purchase retitement and death benefits through contracts provided by cettain
insurance carriers. The employing college contributes, on behalf of the participant, 10.43 percent
of the patticipant's salary, less a2 small amount used to cover administrative costs. The remaining
contribution is invested in the company ot companies selected by the patticipant to create a fund
for the purchase of annuities at retirement. The participant may contribute, by payroll deduction,
an amount not to exceed the percentage conttibuted by the college to the participant's annuity

account.
There were 118 College participants during the 2010-11 fiscal year. Requited employer

contributions made to the Program totaled $§898,237.

Page 15 of 21
33



12.

13.

14.

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
JUNE 30, 2011

CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS

The College’s major construction commitments at June 30, 2011 are as follows:

Total Completed Balance
Project Description Commitment To Date Committed
Take Nona Building 1
General Contractor $ 21,837,116 $ $ 21,837,116
Tatal $ 21,837,116 $ § 21,837,116

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The College leases land and building space under operating leases, which expire in 2052. These
leased assets and the related commitments are not reported on the College’s statement of net assets.
Operating leases payments are recorded as expenses when paid or incurred. Outstanding
commitments resulting from these lease agreements are contingent upon fututre appropriations.

Future minimum lease commitments for noncancelable operating leases are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Amount
2012 1,140,573
2013 1,110,870
2014 1,126,710
2015 647,920
2016 647,920
2017-2052 13,470,880
Total Minumum Payments Required 18,144,874

RISK MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS

The College is exposed to vatious tisks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuties to employees; and natural disasters. The College provided
coverage for these risks primatily through the Florida Community Colleges Risk Management
Consortium (Consortium), which was created under the authority of Section 1001.64(27), Flotida

Statutes, by the boards of trustees of the Florida public colleges for the purposes of joining a

Page 16 of 21
34



15,

16.

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
JUNE 30, 2011
cooperative effort to develop, implement, and participate in a coordinated Statewide College risk
management program. The Consortium is self-sustaining through membetr assessments
(premiums) and is reinsured through commercial companies for claims in excess of specified
amounts. Reinsurance from commercial companies provided excess coverage of up to $150 million
during the 2010-11 fiscal year. Insurance coverage obtained through the Consortium included fire

and extended property, general and automotive liability, workers’ compensation, and other liability

Coverage.

Health and hospitalization, life, dental, and vision coverage are provided through commercial
insurance with minimum deductibles for each line of coverage. Settled claims resulting from these

risks have not exceeded coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

LITIGATION

The College is involved in several pending and threatened legal actions. The range of potential loss
from all such claims and actions, as estimated by the College’s legal counsel and management,

should not materially affect the College’s financial position.
SCHEDULE OF STATE REVENUE SOURCES

Revenue from State sources for curtent operations is primarily from the College Program Fund
administered by the Florida Board of Education under the provisions of Section 1011.81, Florida
Statutes. In accordance with Section 1011.84, Flotida Statutes, the Legislature detetmines each
College's apportionment considering the following components: base budget, which includes the
State appropriation to the College Program Fund in the current yeat plus the related student tuition
and fees assigned in the current General Appropriations Act; the cost-to-continue allocation which
consists of incremental changes to the base budget, including salaries, price levels, and other related
costs; enrollment workload adjustments; operation costs of new facilities adjustments; and new and
improved program enhancements, which are determined by the Legislature. Student fees in the
base budget plus student fee revenues generated by increases in fee rates are deducted from the sum

of these components to determine the net annual State apportionment to each college.

Page 17 of 21
35



17.

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
JUNE 30, 2011
The State allocates gross receipts taxes, generally known as Public Education Capital Outlay money,
to the Board on an annual basis. The College is authorized to receive and expend these resources

only upon applying for and receiving an encumbrance authorization from the Flotrida Department

of Education.

The following schedule is a summary of State revenue sources and amounts:

Source Amount

College Program Fund $ 54,646,581
Gross Receipts Tax (PublicEduation Capital Outlay) 30,070,736
Eduational Enhancement Trust Fund (Lottery) 7,836,135
Bright Futures Scholarship Program 6,420,926
Florida Student Assistant Grants . 5,446,403
Motor Vehide License Tax (Capital Outlay and Debt Servics) 1,060,794
Restricted Contracts and Grants 461,910
Other State Sources 49,037
Total § 105,992,522

FUNCTIONAL DISTRIBUTION OF EXPENSES

The functional classification of an operating expense (instruction, academic support, etc.) is
assighed to a department based upon the nature of the activity, which represents the material
portion of the activity attributable to the department. For example, activities of an academic
department for which the ptimary departmental function is instruction may include some activities
other than direct instruction such as public service. However, when the primary mission of the
department consists of instructional program elements, all expenses of the department are reported
under the instructional classification. The operating expenses on the statement of revenues,
cxpenses, and changes in net assets are presented by natural classifications. The following are the

same expenses presented in functional classifications as recommended by NACUBO:

Page 18 of 21
36 '



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

JUNE 30, 2011

Functional Classification Amount

Instruction § 67,514,886
AcademicSupport 13,600,322
Student Services 21,515,088
Tnstitutional Suppott 30,934,856
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 25,281,050
Scholarships and Fellowships 43,646,920
Auxiliary Operations 21,015,802
Depredation Expenses 7,642,370
Total Operating Expenses $ 231,151,294

Page 19 of 21
37



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
OTHER REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS -
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLANS

UAALasa
Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded Percentage
Acturial  Value of Accured Liability AAL Funded Covered  of Covered
Valuation  Assets (AAL) (D) (UAAT) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) (b-a)/c
7/1/2007 § $ 2,334,741 § 2,334,741 0% $67,481,224 3.5%
7/1/2009 $ $ 3,322,639 § 3,322,639 0% $ 69,802,412 4.8%

Note: (1) The College's OPEB actuarial valuation used the projected unit credit actuarial method to
estimate actuarial avaued liability.

Page 20 of 21
38



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
OTHER REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS -
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLANS

The July 1, 2009 unfunded actuatial accrued liability of $3,322,639 was approximately $988,000
higher than the July 1, 2007, liability of $2,334,741 primatily due to:

» Changes in census and expected growth in unfunded obligation (increase to AAL of
approximately $512,000).

» Change in plan design for retirees and dependents, including adjustments in assumed
medical plan participation (increase to AAL of approximately $308,000).

> Updated claims costs and tevised contributions (increase to AAL of approximately $49,000).

» Revised medical trend and mortality assumptions (increase to AAL of approximately
$119,000).

Page 21 0of 21
39



File Name: Valencia 2010-11 AFR v20113 08052011 0442PM.xisx Tab Name: Adjustment Form

Department of Financial Services

Adjustment Form
June 30, 2011

Version: 2011.3
CFO Document: L- 48585XX
College: CFO Use
VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
48 95 8 |[swar 95
OoLO GF SF FID |swr 954800
GIL Code General Ledger Account Title Debit Credit
Current Assets:
111 Cash on Hand 32,400.06

112 Cash and Cash in Bank

43,861,164.44

113 Cash with the SBA

20,255,700.47

123 Cash in State Treasury -
142 Investments with SBA 140,115.06
144 Special Investments with State Treasury -
147 Other Investments e
151 Accounts Receivables 11,743,138.51
154 Loans and Notes Receivable -
159 Allowance for Uncollectible (1,678,308.02)
165 Due From Other Governmental Units 32,625,359.45
167 Due From Component Units/ Primary 226,680.42
171 Inventory o 3,405,544.55
191 Prepaid ltems 622,181.34
192 Deposits 11,838.76
199 Other Current Assets 1,580,973.76

Noncurrent Assets:

Page*? of 2

222 Restricted Cash in Bank 32,452,009.85
223 Restricted Cash with SBA -
224 Restricted Cash in Stafte Treasury -
225 Resfiricted Investments with State Treasury -
226 Restricted Investments with SBA : s
227 Restricted Other Investments 53,943,545.82
247 Other Investments “
254 loans and Notes Receivable -
259 Allowance for Uncollectible -
264 Works of Art & Historical Treasures - Depreciable
265 Accumulated Depre. Works of Art & Historical Treasures
266 Works of Art & Historical Treasures - Nondepreciable
267 Leasehold Improvements
268 Accumulated Depreciation Leasehold Improvements
271 Land and Other Nondepreciable Assets 31,942,324.02
272 Building and Building Improvements 203,687,829.64
273 Acc. Depreciation-Building & Building Improvements 65,719,036.98
274 _Infrastructure and Other Improvements 19,683,132.38
275 Acc Depreciation-Infrastructure and Other Improvements 9,366,858.68
276 Furniture and Equipment 14,906,083.97
277 Accumulated Depreciation-Furniture and Equipment 12,9985,968.61
278 Construction in Progress 3,531,739.42
282 Library Resources
283 Accumulated Depreciation-Library Resources
284 Property Under Capital Lease
285 Accumulated Amoriization-Property Under Capital Lease
288 Other Fixed Assets .
280 Accumulated Depreciation-Other Fixed Assets
208 Other Noncurrent Assets =




File Name: Valencia 2010-11 AFR v20113 08052011 0442PM.xisx Tab Name: Adjustment Form

Current Liabilities:

311 Accounts Payable 9,949,208.15
357 Due to Component Unit/Primary Government 248,083.27
389 Deferred Revenue 585,003.06
Long-Term Liabilities - Current Portion:
371 Bonds Payable 445,000.00
385 Installment Purchase Confracts 5 -
386 Current Compensated Absences Payable © 729,232.15
387 Current Capital Leases &
388 Unearned Revenue - Current -
398 Other Current Liabilities -
Noncurrent Liabilities:
461 Bonds Payable 5,520,000.00
485 Installment Purchase Contracts -
486 Compensated Absences Liability 6,564,091.74
487 Capital Leases Payable : : -
488  Unearned Revenue - Long Term -
499 Other Long -Term Liabilities 292,024.00

532 Prior Period Adjustment to Beginning Net Assets

(623,175.00)

536 Investment in Fixed Assets, Net of Debt

179,498,246.15

538 Net Assets Unrestricted

(7,525,844.17)

535 Restricted for Permanent Fund - Nonexpendable

31,306,292.00

533 Restricted for Debt Service

534 Restricted for Permanent Fund - Expendable

538 Other Fund Balance Reserve

~ 104,354,607.02

Revenues and Expenses
614 Operating Grants & Contributions

111,609,044.80

621 Capital Grants and Contributions

45,970,050.22

671 Charges for Services

-60,591,041.05

684 Payments from the Staie of Florida

:62,482,716.00

686 Investment Earnings

—_6,513,060.61

688 Miscellaneous General Revenue

666,185.62

698 Contributions to Permanent Funds

771 Expenses

-~ 234,284,167.04

787 Special ltem

Total

707,257,630.94

707,257,630.94

CFO Use

SWGF
SWF

Reviewed by:
Keyed by:
Proofed by:

Initials and Date

Pagetd of 2




S88T-Tv-54d
[44

“{UE|[q 8q p|noys aAroqe aull | L0Z, 84} '} LOZ/0E/9 S| pud Jeah jeasy siun juauodiwuod ayj |
"8A0qe auy| L L0Z, @Y} Uo papiodai aq pinoys juswifed eses| WnwUiW aininy 3siy ey} °L L0zZ/0€/9 03 Joud si pua Jeak [eosy sjiun jusuodwos auyy Jj (1)

00°€L0'EGL'L JustiAed JBOA JUBLND 00'€L8'¥7L'8l sjuswfed [g1o
sjuswAed Jo pue [nun SjuswWaoUl Jeak-aAl
ul Alessaaau se sieak |[EUolIppE PPy

00°000°00Z 950Z-2502
00°000'000°}L LG0Z-/¥0Z
00'000'000°L 9v02-2+02
00°000°000°L L¥02-2£0T
00°000'000°L 9€02-2£02
00'089'16.°2 1L£0Z-/202
00°009'6£2°E 9202-220Z
00'009'6£2Z°E 1202-2102
00°026'2%9 9L0z
00°026'L+9 S0z
00°0L2'92)'L 7oz
00°0/8°0LL°L €10z
00'€/5'07L'L zLoz
00'0 (1) L L0Z
sjuslAe,] asea OE/9
WUl 24ning Buipuzg Jza) 22514

uawled Jeaf juslino sje|dwos os)y
‘Alesseosu se sieak jeuonippe ppy “IelESISY) SIUSWBIoU] JBRA-BA Ul ONY SIBSA BAlL juanbasgns ey} jo yoes 1o} sjuswAed ases| WNWIUIW a1njny jo
8|npayos sy} e19|dwod ‘pue JeaA [easy au Jo Se Jeak aUo Jo SSa0X8 Ul SLIS] 8Sea) 8|ge|eouBsuUoy BuiuleLa) Jo [emu) Buiaey sases] Bupeltado o4

WIN 849y yoeyd ‘Jeak [easy Buiodal ayj Jo pus sy 3e sasea] Bunelado Aue aaey jou ssop Jun jusuodwios a2yl 4
820000-8-56-00008% laquinN pung yun jusuoduwio)
J93T100 ALINNWINOD YIONI VA awep jupn jusuodwiod

F18VOorlddY LON SI LI 4l NIAF LINN LNINOJNOI GILNISTYd ATILIHISIA AYINT AL
J3NdNLIH ANV 313 TdN0D 38 LS ANV WH0H a3FINOIY ¥ SI SIHL

1102 ‘0 sunp
sosesT] Bupelsdo ~ LyND wiod ~ jjuf Jusuodwion pajussald Ajajeiosiqg
sjuswiajelsg [ejousulq apimaje)c  '8SIAISS [eldueUl4 O Juswileds(q




Department of Financial Services ~ Statewide Financial Statements
Discretely Presented Component Unit Form ~ CUR2 ~
Construction and Other Significant Commitments
June 30, 2011

THIS IS A REQUIRED FORM AND MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED
BY EVERY DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT EVEN. IF IT IS NOT APPLIGABLE.

Component Unit Name VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Component Unit Fund Number 480000-95-8-000028

(1) Record component unit's total construction commitments below. Prepare a schedule by
project and maintain it in your files for the auditors to review if necessary. Do not attach a
list of projects.

a. Total estimated cost = The total estimated cost of the projects when completed. This
is not necessarily a budgeted amount but more likely a contract amount.

b. Amount expended = The cost of the projects accumulated through fiscal year end. This
should be the total amount recorded in GL 278XX (Construction Work In Progress).

c. Estimated amount committed = Total estimated cost less amount expended.

Estimated Amount

Total Estimated Cost Amount Expended Committed
at 6/30/2011 Through 6/30/2011 at 6/30/2011
6,138,646.75 3,531,739.42 2,606,907.33

(2) Record other significant commitments with parties external to the State* to receive
goods or services. To be significant, the total commitment must be 10% or more of the
total current expenditures/expenses reported for financial statements by the component
unit as a whole. An example of an other commitment would be a long-term service
contract with a private vendor. Attach additional pages as necessary.

Title of Commitment/ Description of Goods/ Amount Expended Estimated Amount
Contract Services o be Received Through 6/30/2011 Committed at 6/30/2011

*NOTE: Component units are NOT considered external to the State.

(3) If the component unit does not have any construction or other significant commitments
at the end of the reporting fiscal year, check here: N/A

43
DFS-A1-1886



Department of Financial Services ~ Statewide Financial Statements
Discretely Presented Component Unit ~ Form CUR3 ~ Related Party Transactions
June 20, 2011

THIS IS A REQUIRED FORM AND MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED
BY EVERY DISCRETELY PRESENTED COVMPONENT UNIT EVEN IF IT IS NOT APPLICABLE

Component Unit Name VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Component Unit Fund Number 480000-95-8-000028

Instructions: In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles that require disclosure
of certain related party transactions, please record all transactions that an informed observer might
reasonably believe reflect considerations other than self-interest based upon the relationship

that exists between the parties of the fransactions.

' Definitions:
Related Parties - includes members of the governing board, administrative boards or commissions
administrative officials and their immediate families (i.e. spouse, parents, children, siblings, mothers
and fathers-in-law, sons and daughters-in-law, and brothers and sisters-in law), and affiliated or related
organizations that are not included as part of the financial reporting entity. Key management personnel
and other individuals who exercise control or significant influence over the agency should be considered.
Note: Consideration of component unit relationship to the primary government should be given wheri
determining potential related party transactions.

Related Party Indicators/Examples -

« Borrowing or lending on an interest-free basis or at a rate significantly different from current
market rates; no scheduled repayment terms on debt; or loans to parties that do not have the
ability to pay.

- Selling property at a price that differs significantly from appraisal value.

- Use of property and equipment by lease or other agreement.
= Services or goods purchased/provided at little or no cost.

If the component unit does not have any related party transactions to be disclosed, check here:
N/A X
Detail all identified transactions between the Component Unit and related patties below:

Nature of the
Description relationship Amount

DFS-A1-1887



Department of Financial Services ~ Statewide Financial Statements
Discretely Presented Component Unit ~ Form CU1 ~ Deposits
GL: Cash-in-Bank (112XX) and Restricted Cash-in-Bank (222XX)
June 30, 2011

Component Unit Name VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Component Unit Fund Number 480000-95-8-000028

Deposits are defined in Section 280.02(23), Florida Statutes. PLEASE SUBMIT ONE FORM FOR EACH FUND

A. List the June 30 reconcilad/authorized deposit amounts and corresponding unadjusted bank statement balances belo
If this is a revolving fund, the amount recorded as the Reconciled Bank Balance should equal the approved amount of the revolving fund le

any portion maintained as cash on hand

Reconciled Bank Balance (1 Bank Stmt Balance (2)

Totals 76,313,174.29 78,491,006.95

(1) The total amount of this column must agree to the amounts recorded in general ledger codes 112XX and 222XX of the FLAIR trial balance,
(2) This information can be obtained directly from the June 30 bank statemnent

B. Check Yes or No as to whether any violations of legal or contractual provisions have occurred in relationship to the reported depos
For items marked yes, attach a brief description Yes X No

C. NOTE: If the amounts above are public deposits in a Qualified Public Depository in compliance with Section 280, Florida Statutes
SKIP THIS SECTION. Otherwise, disclose amounts for any portion of the above deposits that exceed federal deposit insurance limits and are

(1) Uncollateralized,

(2) Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial instifution but not in the deposifor-government's name, or
(3) Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial insfitution's trust department or agent buf not in the depositor-government's name.

Bank Stmt Balance

(1
(2)
(3

Total 0.00

Explain the governing policy related to these deposits. If there is no deposit policy addressing a specific type of risk that the deposits are exposed to, the
disclosure should indicate that fact.

Governing Policy:

D. List amounts for any portion of the above Deposit Totals that are exposed to foreign currency risk, and explain the gaverning pelicy related to these deposi
If there is no deposit policy addressing a specific type of risk that the deposits are expased to, the disclosure should indicate that fa

Currency Type Bank Stmt Balance (in US $)

Total 0.00

Governing Policy:

45

MNETC_AT_T120R



component Unit Name

somponent Unit Fund Number

Department of Financial Services ~ Statewide Financial Statements
Form CU2-N ~ Other Investments ~ Nonmajor Discretely Presented Component Unit ~

GL 1450, 146304, 14730, 227XX, 245)0(, 246XX, and 247XX

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

June 30, 2011

480000-95-8-000028

nstructions: Complete the following schedule by listing the carrying and fair value for each type of investment owned at June 30, 2011.
JLEASE SUBMIT ONE FORM FOR EACH FUND.

* DO NOT include investments pooled with the State Treasurer (GL 141XX, 143XX & 224XX) nor those maintained

with the State Board of Administration (GL 142XX & 226XX) on this form.

Investment Type:

Carrying
Value

Fair
Value

Certificates of deposit

Commercial paper

Repurchase agreements

Money market funds

U.S. guaranteed obligations

Federal agencies

Domestic bonds & notes

International bonds & notes

Domestic stocks

International stocks

Real estate investmenis

Mutual funds

46,365,995.06

46,365,995.06

Investment agreements

7,677,550.76

7,577,650.76

*Total Investmentis

53,943,545.82

53,943,545.82

* Total Investments at CARRYING VALUE must agree fo the amounts recorded in general

ledger codes 145XX, 146XX, 147XX, 227XX, 245XX, 246XX and 247XX of the FLAIR trial balance.
Must match this amount as reported on the adjustment form —--=

DFS-A1-1888

53,943,545.82

46

Page 1of 1



1 0681-1¥-54d

:UOIOY JO 88IN0Y

jIsleq jo asneg
000 g :Houe(q Jo Junowy

“U0LIOP SU) SjBUIWIe 0} USXE] 8q O} LOROE Jo 8sinoo oy} apiaoid ‘Ainba youep yoee lo4 (g)
“U2118p 4O esned ayl epiacid ‘Aunba youep yosea 1o4 (g)
J121)8p 10 Junowe auy piosal ‘Ainba Bujpus Jolep B UM Jaguuinu punj jun jusuodiiod yoes Jo4 (|)

"ALIND3 ONIANT LI2I430 ¥ SYH LVHL 39NN ANNH LINA ININOJWOD HOVE 04 WHOd INO LINEGNS ISVI'ld

820000-8-56-00008% JagqunN pund jun jusuodwoy

3937700 ALINNININOD VIONITVA swieN yufn jusuodwod

LLoZ ‘0¢ sunp
Aunbg Buipug pousg ~ £N9 wWio4 ~ uun jusuodwo?) pajuasald Ajeyeiosiqg
SJUSLWIBIEIS [elouRl]d SPIMBIRIS ~ SBIIAISS [BloukUlY Jo Juswiedaq



T68T-TV-540
8

'018Z 8q p|NOYS UWNjOo Sy

‘uonen|eA siu 10 siseq ey} pue ‘pua Jesf Je enjea s}l 'pepiodsl S| 19SSE SU) YOIUM Uj pod J1aBps jesaush auy spiroid ‘sak

OoN ﬂ =) 4BN[BA 18y e ikl 10 ]S0D [eDlI0jsIY PajeLLSa }S00 |BNJOR SU) UBL] JSLIO0 SISBq BWO0S U0 pan|eA sjasse jendeo Aue aleyy ary (g
- T o ool = o] NP — *esuadxg uopelseldaq |enba jsnw uoneldeidaq paiejnunaoy (Z

101 12'798'180'88 28'6%9'297'| 097658892 00°026'098'L.8 uopeoaldeq pajeNUnaaY 20|
...... XX68¢ 000 000 BUI0 X682
...... XXS8¢ 000 000 eses| |eydes Jepun Apedold  XXGRZ
...... XXE8Z 000 000 saounosal AlBIq]  XXESZ
61°0 XX..Z L9'896'GBB'TL ZE'6+9°49%°) ZL'60L'GLL L 00'606'L¥E'EL juawdinbe ' aimwing  XXA/Z
€0 XXGJZ 89'868'00¢'s 20BLZ LY L 00°18S'256'2 SjuswaAo.dwWl SINONISBIYUL B BIMONASEIL]  XXGLZ
8F0 XX€.Z 96'980°6L2'S9 9t /09'B5L'S 00°0E7'095'09 sjusLuaAoidw] Bulpling g sBuiping  XXE.Z
XX882Z 000 000 sjuewsAcIdwWl ployasesT  XXB9Z
XXG8¢ 000 000 S8INSESM} |BOLOISIY @ HE J0 SHIOA,  XXGOT

+ uonesaldag pale[nwnaoy

asuadxg
uofenaideq (z)

60y 66°6170'2/2'8ET 66'6LZ'V8Y'L L0'00€'L6T'L 00°0.6'69%'8E2 psjelpaldag Buleg ‘sjessy |ended ejo)
XX88¢ 000 0c'o BYIO  XX88¢2
...... XX¥8Z 000 00°0 ases| |Eydes Jepun Aladold  xxvez
...... XX282 000 000 seomosal AlelqlT  XXZ82
['e XX9/Z JB'EBDS0B'vL 66°6L2 78Y'L L0'00E'L6T | 00'900°'660'G) wstudinba g sinjuing  XX0/Z
(3e0) XXviZ 8EZEL'ER9'6L D0'ZEL'E89'6L SjUBWIBACICLL] BIMONIISBIUI 3 SINONNSBYL]  XXIT
9¢'C XXZ.Z $9'628'/R9'E0Z 00'ZE8'/B9'E0Z sjuswanoiduwy Buiping g sBuiping  XXz./z
...... X¥19¢ 000 000 sjuswaAoldw] pjoyasesT  XX/9Z
...... XX¥9Z 000 000 (slgeioaidep) sainsean [BOUOISIY B e JO SUOM  XXF9T

paieioasdeq Buleg ‘siessy [euden

(ze1) rr£90'FLY'GE 00'0 2Z'5Z7'062'E 00 /£9°'E8L'ZE pajeloaidaq Buleg joN 'sjessy [endeg (2oL
(sgo) XX8.2 Z¥6gl'LES'E L0'v0Z°182'E 00'G£5'05¢ ssaiboid u) yiom uofonnsuoD  XXR.Z
(L80) XXLLZ Z0'vee'ey6'LE GlL'1L2Z'6 00Z0L'SE6'LE sjustuanoidul] pug| @ pue ] XXL.Z
XX99Z 000 000 (s|qelosidep-uou) sainsesy [BOLIOJSIY P M JO SYIOAL  XX99Z
...... XXE9Z i (Aluo 10Q) sjusiwenoidu) sINONLSEIYUL P SIMPONASBIU]  XXESZ

pejejoaldsg Buteg o) ‘syessy [euden

Laouelen /9 Jad L L/Og/Q sesealnag CEEEETRI 0L/0E/9
aoue|eg souejeg

‘sjesse |ejiden uj safueyd Jo sjnpayos Bumoaljoy sy e1|dwon (|

"a|npayos aly) mojaq sjustiannbal suy
a1e]dwiod osje pjnoys neA ‘sjesse jeydes Ul saBueya jo sjnpayas sy o} UcIppe U] ‘S8SEaI08p pUE S8SE2I0U] 8L} JaU JoU 0 "UWN|0I Se8Sealep
aup Ul paylodal aq pjnoys sjssse [e)iden Jo jJusLuaal pue ‘uwn|oo saseslou; ey} Ul papodal sq pnoys sjasse [ejiden Jo S8SBUIING :SUOHoNIISU|

8¢0000-8-G6-00008%
3937700 ALINNWINOD VIONTTVYA

110z ‘og sunp

XOOMX8Z 8 HOOIXLE HYOXNOZ 19
sjessy |eydeg ul ssbuey ~ $nNg wio4 ~ jun Jusuocdion pajussaiy Ajajaiosiqg
SJUSWISIE]S [BlouEBul A9JelS ~ SBTJAIRS [elouELld jO Juswiiedag

JaquinN pund jupn jusuodwion

autepN pun usuodion



Department of Financial Services ~ Statewide Financial Statements
Discretely Presented Component Unit ~ Form CU5 ~ Prior Period Adjustments
GL 532XX
June 30, 2011

Component Unit Name VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Component Unit Fund Number 480000-95-8-000028

PLEASE SUBMIT ONE FORM FOR EACH FUND.

Balance per GL $ (623,175.00)
Amount Description (Describe circumstances that caused the prior period adjustiment)
(623,175.00) Our Foundation removed $623,175 from pledges receivable to properly reflect the terms of the

agreement with the donaor.

49
DFS-A1-1892



08 £681-TV-S4d

"0J8Z 8¢ PINOYS ULWIN[OD SIU] .

"aougeq |BL)

HIV4 8yl jo sepoo 1aBps) [elauaB Bujpuodsaiod ay) uj pepiooal sjunolue ayj 0} saife 1snw pue ssoloe joo} jsnw A1oBs)ed yoes o souejeq Buipus syl 310N

a|qefed spuog Jol /N0 Wio4
uo [edipulld 18N |[enba 1sn|A .

- 00'720'262 00'72E'EE senijigel] wis-Buoy Jsyio XX66 8 XX66E
Auiliqel) @ouBINSU]  XXB6Y B XXPZE “XXGLE
...... - - - anusAal pauleaun X881 8 Y X88E
...... - - - Ayliqey) seses [eyden XX18% '8 XX.8€
11°0 A 68'€ZEE6ZL 0078y 020'L  O098EB/0L 00227 S8/ Ailliqey) seoussqe pejestadion XX98% 8 XX98€
...... - - - $10B.)U00 3sBY2INd JUBLLI[EjSU] XXG8Y 8 XXG8E
...... XXL9%
HONEAIRNEd JO SAIBAUMDD .y v 50 sexzoh 2 XXz
...... h.._mc..:.ﬁ LLOJ] Se0UBARY MWXBST 8 X(BGE
mmm.ﬁ_ntm = .H>Om |elapal 0] ang MX9S1
...... SR Hun 106 Jayjo o] anp wis-fuoT YXGSH
...... 00°000'G¥y . 00°000'G96'S 00000z 00°000°0%L'€  00°000'0SZ°E oqehed spuog YOGV XXPOY XXESY
XXLO¥ ‘XXGrY “XXLLE
++B0UBLEA L1/0E/9 LL/0E/9 suofeeq suonIppy 0L/0€/9
128 A | UIYIAA eoueleg soueleg
ang unowy

‘19ep wiet Buo| uj sebueyo Jo ajnpayos Buimo|jol au] se|dwon

"peptodal aq os|e pjnoys (uomod ULs}-1oys) JEBA BUO UM Snp JUnowe sy ‘suonsjap

PpuE SUOHIPPE 843 38U JOU 0 “UWIN|OD SUO3[Sp 8y} Ul pajodal 89 PINOYS Jqap paufjel pue ‘UWnjod SUoIppe au} Ul peodel eq pinoys paJinboe 1qe( :suonansuj

8¢0000-8-56-00008%
4937100 ALINNAINOD YIONITYA

JaquinN pund jun usuoduwion

awieN uun usauoduwion

LLog ‘o¢ aunp

XX66% 8 XX66E AKB6Y AXGLE AXBSY ‘ANBVE NXLSY XXNLBE XXN98Y “XNISE ‘XXGY

XXGBE NNLIY NNIBY “AXZOY AXTLE "XX9SH WNGGY “XKGOP “NXFIP ‘UNEIY “WXLOY “XXGF XNLLE 1D

sapijiqel] wuel-Buo uj ssbueyg ~ 9N wiod ~ jiupn usucdwios psjussald Aj83a40siq
SJUSWIBlelS [eloueUld BpIMale)’  399]AJSS [elouBUl Jo Juswipieda(



YUUr by was

1§
(840D 10}) XXZ2E 19 10 (spuoq Joy) XX 1 2€ 19 [enba jsnul ieak 1s1)) sy Ul umoys junowy (z)

“ue|q 89 PINOYS BAOGE BUl| , | L0Z, 84} ‘L L0Z/0S/Q SI pue Jeah [eas) sjun jusuodwod ay) |
-an0qe aul , |10z, @Y Uo pepiosal e pjnoys juswied aimny 1s1y 8y} ' L0Z/0g/9 03 Joud S| pue Jeah jeosy siun usuodwod sy j| (1)

000 00°000'S96°G [ediound 1N
: <— (ouer 19) 1 < (30(goy 19) Buipunyal uo pajlsjep Junowe - 10 +
<+— (XX99% 19) <— (3X¥8F 19) JUN0ISIp paZIOWELN (PRIgNS
|+— Doxeoy 19) <« (pteopy 19) Wwnpuad paziuowWeln ppy

00°0 000 (g)  00°008290'C 00°000'G98'S (v) « JS84BJU] pue [edidUlid SSOID
siwatAed Jo pus [uUn SJUBLWBIoU] JESA-DAY
U1 Algsseosu Se sieah [BUOIpRE PPY

1G0Z-L0Z
9%02-2702
L$0Z-LE02
98022802
00°GZ2'e8 00°000'528 L80Z-220Z
00'5.2°2/2 00°000'G06 920Z-T202
00°GZ0'EVS 00°000°G5.'L L20Z-L102
00'620'y8L 00'000'55% 9102
00'GZ0'0LE 007000'025 5102
00'GZ5 ez 00°000'06% ¥10Z
00'625'452 00°000'0.% £L0Z
00'G/2'8.2 00°000'SHr (@) ZL0E
@ (1) 1102
Isalalu| |edioung IEETET |edioutidg 0g/8
X2y B XNZLE NSy 2 H0OCL9Y XXbLE Buipug Jes), |easid

uojjedionie J0 sajealUBD a|qefed spuog

Mmojaq fediound ssoig) [enba JSNA
‘fIESS203U SB SIBSA [BUOHIPPE PPY "l8)Ealsy) sjuawaloul 1eak-aAl Ul ONY Sieek oAl Juenbasgns sy Jo yoes Jol jsalajul pue jediound BuiAmusp) Alsjeledss
Ab_._:um—t o) mEmEm.:.:UQ 20IAI8S «nmE m“_cm_._.__ama 10 3INp3ayas ayl mum“aEOD .Com.maHu_tmn_ 10 sa1edlIUa) se _um_ton_m._ ag p|jnoys m._ﬂm>mn_ SB1ROIa]) anuUsARY
(g o000 « topedioled jo sajeoyag |ejol
] wiey Buo) - uoijedioiped Jo sejesyilal XO(Eor
, Jualng - uoned|oiied Jo selEoILSD WXELE
(¥) 00°000°596'G « Jlqefed spuog |2301

s3]
sjebalbbe u) 5q 0) speau aAoge junowe [euiblio

sleq furepyserey EEEEETERS sjossy pejoUisey Wol sjqeed spuog XXGti

abuey sjey 1salu| 00°000'025'S uuiey Buoj - sjqehed spuog Xx19%

Tl Junowy [euibLO 00'000°G7Y Jusimg - ajqeked spuog XX1LE

uonediolled Jo ssjediiian souejeg
LLOZ/0E/9 11L0Z/08/9
8¢0000-8-96-00008% Jaquiny pung jiuf juauodwod
I9FTTOD ALINNWNOD YIDNITYA aweN yun jusuodwod
110z ‘og sunp

XXZ9Y B ‘UNZTLE WUSHY XX19¥7 UXLLE 1D
Lonedioied jo sejealan pue a|geied spuog ~ LMD Wiod ~ spun jusuodwiog pejussaid Ajsja1osig
SjUsLIRIR)S [BloUBUlY 3pIN 1 ~ S92IAISE [ElIOUBULY jO Juswledsaq



YOS L™ LV T3

€S
"(sd0D 104) XXz LE 19 10 (spuoq Joj) XX }LE 79 [enbs jsniu 1esh 181l 8L Ul UMOYS Junowy ()

J|ue|q 8q pinoys saoqe aul] | 1.0z, 84} ‘1 1.02/08/9 5! pus Jeak |Bas]) 8 }UN Jusuodiios sy} j|
aA0qe Ul ,L 107, Y U0 pepiooss aq pinoys juswied ainny 1sii 8y} ‘1 L0Z/08/9 03 Joid S| pus 1eak |easy sun jusuodwos au §f (1)

000 00°000'596'S jediouid 18N
<— (0081 19) < (3coy 19) Buipunyal uo pa.iajep JUNOWE - 10 +
<+— (30¢99¥% 19) | «— (3097 719) IUN0ISIP PaZILOWELN JJOBNIqNS
<+— (30(997 19) <—— (30(eay 19) wniwsaid peziowsun ppy

000 000 (g) 000062902 00°000'S96'S (v) « }5818)U[ pue jedioulid SS0I9
sjuawded Jo pus Un sjuBLUAIOU] Jeak-aAl)
ul Alessaoau se sieak [eUoIpPpE ppy

LG0Z-L#0Z
9%0Z-210Z
L#0Z-2£02
9802-2802
00°5ZZ €8 00°000°G28 LE0E-/20T
00°5/2'2/2 00°000°S06 9Z0Z-2Z02
00'SZ0'ErS 00°000°55."L 12022102
00°SzZ0'FRL 00°000°555 910z
00'S20'01Z 00°000°028 G0z
00'SZG' 7EE 00'000'06% 710z
00'SZS' 25T 00°000°0L% €102
00'5/Z'8.2 00°000°SH¥ (e) zL0z
@) LL0Z
FEEYE lediouiid 1sa13ju| [edisuiiy 0g/9
YO(29F 2 X(ELE XXSTY 8 U9 WHLLE Buipug Jesp, [eosld

uoned|ailied 1o salealIag ajqeded spuog

. mojaq fedioulld ssalg) [enba 1SNl 4
"Alesseoall sk siead [BUORIPPE ppy “Ieyeelay) sjuaLsloul Jeak-aal Ul QNY SIeak anl Jusnbasgns aui Jo yoes Joj 1salsiul pue [ediound BuiAiuap Ajsleredas
{(Aumew o) syuswiainbal aoias 1qap) siuswhed Jo anpayos sy ajejdwoy “uojiedioiied Jo sejeaupe) se paodal aq pINoYs ajqeied SeIBayUan anuassy .
(g) 000 « Uopedioilied jo sajesiiua) [ejo),
w2y Buol - uoyedioiped 4o selealliieD XXE9t
wauna - uoledioied 10 SOIRILED XXTLE
a 9lqeAed spuog |ej01
s}assy pajousay wol siqeled spuog XXSii

S|
ayebalbfe Ul oq 0} spesu SA0QE JunoLe [eulblLo

{v) 00°000'596'S

218 AIniep 1s81E

.. 00'000°025'S

abuey sy 1salalu| uLey Buo| - ejqehed spuog XX1L9%
il i junowy |BuiBuQ 00°D00'S7F _ JULNg - a|qefed spuog XX 1.
uonedianied jo sajeala) soue|eg
L1L0Z/0E/9 LL0Z/0E/9
82¢0000-8-56-00008% Jsquinp pungd yup jusuedwiog

3937102 ALINNANOD YIDNITYA swieN yun usuodwog

L0z ‘o¢ sunp
XX2oP B ANTLE XNSYY “YXIL9Y XXLLE 1D
Luonedioiued jo sajealjilisy pue sjqeled spuog ~ S0 Wio4 ~ suup jusuoduwos pejussald Ajaieiosig
SjusIalR]S [RIDUBUL] SPIAME ~ S82IAJeg [BIoUEBUI jo Juswpedsq



J06 L LV DIU

€9

quawdinbe pue ainyuing uey) Jeyio BuiyiAue syl i paseyoind Auedold eyl aquoseq :3LON
"wloy-ay} Jo uouod Jaddn ul (g 9 ) sieiol Buipuodsalioo jenba jgn jedicund [elol (g)
"XX/8E PUB XXGBE SO [enbs LSNI Jeak 3siy suj ul umoys junotuy (z)
UB|q 89 PNoys aAoqge aull L L0Z, Y1 'L L0Z/0E/9 S pus Jead |easl suun jusuodiiod auy g
"aA0Qe aull | L0Z, 841 Uo papiodal aq pinoys juswied sinny 31sii 8y} ‘| L0Z/0E/9 0} Joud si pua Jeak |Bosi) s un Juauodwod suyy i (1)

%001 %00 (%001 |enbe Lsnin) ebejusoiad g0
% : % uswdinbe pue ainjuiny jo [ejusy
% % sBuipjing 1o [ejusy
% % PUE| 0 [Ejuay
000 00'0 (8) oo0 000 {w) (e) e3oL

sjuswAed Jo pua [pun siUawaioul J1eaA-anl
Ul Aressaoau se s1eak [euonIppe ppy
L#0e-L€02
9c0g-2ele
LE0Z-£202
9¢0¢-¢e0c
Le0e-LL0g
- 9Log
gLoe
102
€loe
(2 zL0z
(@) ) 1102
jsaiaju| jedisulid }saiaiu| jediouiid DE/9
XXL8Y 8 YO(L8€E HXG8Y 8 XNG8E Buipuz leap jeasidy
Rpger] seseaq [euden JoBNUOD 9SBYIIN JUsW|[EISU|
‘Aiess90aU se sieak [BUDJjIPPE PPY “JalEalay] Siuauwalou] JEaA-aAl Ul
(NY sieah 8l Jusnbasqgns ay) Jo Yoea 10} sjusAed aining 1o sjnpay2s ay) ajdwon

(g) ooo 000 Ayiqel) seses) [enden jejol
000 000 wiey Buoj - Ayjiqel seses)| |eyded XX.8%
000 000 alno - Ajiqey seses) [eided XX.8¢
{v) oo 000 joequoD aseyaind Juswijjelsul [B10 L
000 000 wusy Buoj - jJoeAU09 aseyoaind JusW|BISU] XXGa¥
0070 000 JUaLINg - 19B11U0D Bseyaind JusLufBISy| XXGRE
asugjeg Buiso|n aoue|eg
L1L0Z/0E/9 010Z/0E/9

820000-8-56-00008% laquinN pung nun jusuodwiod

3937702 ALINNININOD VIONTTVA awepN jun jusuodwos
1102 ‘0g sunp
XXL8Y B YNLAE “UNG8Y ‘UNG8E 1D
Ajijiqel sesesT [eyde) pue sjoBIUOY) SSBYDING JUsW[BISU] ~ 3ND WLIOL ~ Jiuf) Jusuodwos pejuasalid Ajeleliasig
SJUSWS)E)S [elouUBLIY SpIMa” ~ S20IAJEG [BlOUBU] Jo Juswliedaq




e'110g

¥S

‘Ajuo Alinba Suipus olu] pale|nNd|ea ale sjunowe assy |
*Alinba 3ujuuidaqg uf papnjaul 10u aJe syuawisnipe polsad Jolid.,,

(LT'¥v¥8'sTS L) XX6ES
LT'SYT'6ST'STE XXX
00'TOE'EE9’L0E Aunb3 Buipu3 01 'adue|eg Bl SY4S Jad

LT'SPT'6ST'STE

XK

€8'ST8'66E Sl
00°'T96'855°09¢

:UoIsIafp

pPa10LI3sa.uUn
51355 19N |B10] isjeroueuld 7T J4ad

“6EG Job 0} ejnwiog

IDITTIOD ALINNWINO2 VIDNATYA

S803||09 10} XXGES buljioday JoL 8inpado.ld



(00'261'096°€8)

510

"Ploysaiyy %G/uolii g Jopun 18B o) papaau Ji Ajuo painbey (})

SjuUBWalelS [BlouBLl UO anusAal se pajodal jou pun) Asuabe Ul peplooal g9z’ +8 Y40 SueoT 1981lQ

SJunowy (1) swey] Buljiouosay
19'¥58've
%100
asualauiqg
Bujpouodey vi3S/H4VD
(05'+99'651'GB) § soueleq [e10L
r § (uomlod |eJepad) suojeuoq pue sjuels [exded 00489
- $ (uoiMod [eiepa) suoneuo( pue sjuel [ejjded uoN ooeeg
- oy sa|ouaBy JaUlQ Wol) Ul Siaisuel] spund [elepad 00959
- $ (uoipod [etspag) suojeuoq pue suels) [eyde) 00129
LL LY ver'6LL e B (05'799'6£7'G6) $  (uoilod [esepad) eyde) UoON - suojeuoq pue siuels 00¥%19
pauoday ssunypusdxs |BI0)L , 20ueeg sjusLgle]S [BloueLl 9IlL 19 apoD 19
VEEL : == Arge)
‘o18|dws]

swayl Bulouogsl

SIUL Ul pajsy| Jou ale jeuy) 8)iouode) 0] pasn sT9 asoy) 1sl| 0} aoejd e se aAlas os|e Aew Uojjoes ,sway| Buljiouoosy, 8y ‘ploysalyl eyl uiulm yoed 186 o)

181 1snw noA uey} 'sanjipuedxa Y433 [210} JO %G SU} JOAO JO UOI|[IW GE$ UBY) 810W S| @duslayip 8y J| "$S8| SI JaAayalym ‘sainypuadxe

V43S (10} §,A11U8 1noAk Jo 946 1o uojjiu GES JO ploysalll syl LIYIM aq ISl asualayip au) ‘Y43S ey uo psuodal sainypuadyxe ay] o) paledilos
ale sjusuwisle)s [eloueul 8y} Jo /89 pue €89 ‘969 ‘129 ‘¥719 sepood (19) Jebps| |ereual uaypp “sainypusdxe |elepa) pUe SenuaAs! [eJapal usamiaq
uostiedwod yoinb e op 0} Aem e sia)o ajejdwal S|UJ. "sjusLuale)s [eloueU)) s,fousBe Jnok o} pajiouodal aq 1sNW 43S ay) uo papodas sainypuadxe auy |

:a1e|dwa] Bujjiouocosy Jo) SUCIoNASU|

ejejdwia ] Bujjiouodsy V43S L10T




Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) Checklist

By certifying ltem No. 19 of the Statewide Financial Statements Compliance Checklist for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2011, the preparer of the reporting entity acknowledges that this SEFA Checklist was accurately
completed in its entirety and submiitted to the Department of Financial Services (DFS) by September 16, 2011.

Submission:

The SEFA Checklist, along with the SEFA Form and Reconciliation Template, should be electronically
submitted to DFS at:

fedreporting@myfloridacio.com

Checklist:

If entity checks “No” to Part A, it should skip Parts B, C and D and complete the Electronic Signature
section.

If entity checks “Yes” to Part A, it should check that every item in Part B was completed prior to September
16, 2011. The entity should also check that all applicable items in Part C were completed prior to
September 16, 2011; otherwise it should check “N/A” for any items not applicable. The entity must check
“Yes” or “No" to all items in Part D. Once the Checklist section is completed, please complete the
Electronic Signature section.

Part A:
Yes No 1. Entity expended Federal Awards in fiscal year ended June 30, 2011.
X 1
Part B:
4] 2. The required columns on the SEFA Form were completed in accordance
with the SEFA Form Instructions.
>4 3. The “Federal Awarding Agency” and "CFDA Program Title” columns on
the SEFA Form were populated ensuring that an active CFDA No. was
used.
DX 4. “Source of Funding” was coded properly on the SEFA Form for all

expenditures of Federal Awards.

X
o

No negative expenditures were recorded within the “Total Expenditures”
column.

X
o

A reconciliation between the amount of Federal Awards reported on the
SEFA and the entity's basic financial statements was completed prior to
submission of the SEFA Form. The Reconciliation Template was
submitted with the SEFA Form and Checklist. Support for the
reconciliation performed is on file and will be made readily available
upon request.

X 7. Areview of the changes to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
A-133 Circular Compliance Supplement has been done and any
changes from the prior year Compliance Supplement have been
properly reported.

Page 1 0of 3
Revised 4/26/11 56



Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) Checklist

il 8. State Universities, Colleges, and Community Colleges contacted DFS
prior to submission if they participated in the CFDA No. 84.032 Federal
Family Education Loans - Lender Program.

] ] 9. Al expenditures pertaining to The American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) were reported and coded with a “Yes”
in the “ARRA" column under the proper CFDA No.

X ] 10. Sources of funding including Indirect Awards (1) and Transfers (T)
had accompanying "Pass-Through Grantor or State Entity Names"
reported on the SEFA Data Form in proper format.

4 O 11. All Indirect (Pass-through) Awards, CFDA No. XX .UNK entitled “Other
Federal Awards”, Research and Development Awards, and ARRA
Federal Awards that were expended had accompanying “Award
Numbers” reported on the SEFA Data Form.

O X 12. Subgranted Columns 13 and 14, when added together, do not have an
amount greater than the “Total Expenditures” amount recorded within
Column 12.

| K] 13. All expenditures in the form of noncash benefits were reported on both
the “"SEFA Data” and “Noncash” worksheets of the SEFA Form.

=
O

14, Expenditures of Federal Awards were reported on the SEFA Form in
accordance with the modified accrual basis of accounting (with the
exception of the amounts far CFDA No. 17.225 “Unemployment
Insurance” and CFDA No. 84.032 “Federal Family Education Loans”).

If “No”, please check the basis of accounting used:
1 Accrual basis of accounting
Il Cash basis of accounting
D¢ ] 15. Entity participated in any Federal loan program in which funds were

provided through the entity to eligible participants. If so, corresponding
data was reported on both the “Loan” and “SEFA Data” worksheets of
the SEFA Form (State agencies must notify DFS if they participated in a
Loan Program).

J < 16. Entity has a component unit that expended $500,000 or more ir: fiscal
year ended June 30, 2011.

If “Yes" please check one of the following:
] Compenent unit had an independent Federal Single
Audit performed in accordance with the OMB A-133
Circular, or

] Component unit was reported on the entity's SEFA
Form

Page 2 of 3
Revised 4/26/11 57



Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) Checklist

Electronic Signature:

| hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, the items on the 2011 SEFA Form, SEFA Checklist, and
Reconciliation Template has each been accurately reporied by the due date of September 16, 2011.

Jacqueline Lasch 08/29/2011
Preparer's Electronic Signature Date
AVP Financial Services (407) 582 - 3302
Title Phone Number
Valencia Community College 050700
Entity Name Entity OLO

Page 3 of 3

Revised 4/26/11 58



DOT SRS TEOLIV-E2Q MU0

Lersz LLES e B el emflugpmg fgmssp meaity) | RO D SN US0US WEIZID BICDIELES OnoSH
oosez BTBALL TICoHHED-20018H w3ago) 1 o o eeSogpesglgsoenpeusdi puspey - BHO -GN gls TICIGZSS  DMRDLZIES  DO0SD
ooscz gy T e 10 dquesu) o bl coron LLLLETED ILZIES  Ootosa
1ascz B'E90 TZ1-21ze-000 \mpEp |3 audrmag sIs & £ B ucLzes0 COLZIES  COL05D
acov i 0T QLLDBT'S 0B Er Ty | Imepg jo pmiymag sppoyy oN a2 ey L2CLE2Ees0 COIZIES  calosd
ees  wmruse SEI0\VRILd L) L) ETiq. ] TILIGEECO  BLEDIZLES 022030
BEOSE =0 DOsNVGIEd | o N mcre zcisEs cOICIEs  0a080
czoiz BIZAITZ DLOiYipIZ-08r HESPE AR Akme) Ehueig LIS LT 5] ELiSZus0  DLEDiziEg 004050
oes 00T IS 8Ll | XEatd " L] BCIEINSO  BERIZIES 0azoen
Da0:8 Lo'logal 1Ty SEzlNaazd [ ™ mrm LEIEIS0  DIEMIZIES. 0az050
o508 [Ty SEZIINESZ] o, SN EsTvn LiEiGLesD oiTIES  DOLOSD
1oose [ R A e oy o oz LiEISTES0 aizies  oaloso
15eeg OO a o GO L2EISzRSD = oozesn
AzZpEE S IYEL DeILdOa0d o bid E3Tre T2Lisiese SLCDITIES  £AL0Z0
bzock Lf1=p- 2 fdasn=: o] LU BN E80rn LITISTRED EDIZIES  pALLSS
8zocs oooa SrETROE00d By ] usiResy CBIZILS  bGD
iz LoCiress’ 104011 1042 N erEe 162850 EBLEIAS  0O/C50
1£05Z I Z N coove LCISKRS  BICBIZIES  00/080
GLosz " L] oo LICISTESD PIDILEIES 002050
s 1, °H  oo0 UCIERS0  BICOLZIES  0OLOS0
ol0gs N 4000 TLELSZEL0 BitBlries  oososn
ez o auriy LILISZRED  BACOIZIES  GOMOSO
iz L BN w0 ZLELSZRS0 COLZIES  £AL0SA
Mzez B iy bA141-2 =) EBLZIES 04020
oaez oN

{114 L £y

[T}

o i o s (I A R G E s R s el b v s

59



oo 00’0 o0'o 00’ 00’ oo 00'n oo 06 a'e a'n on'a 00BEZ TURVAVH BdiHEHIOHSS|
oo o0 on'o 00’0 00’0 oo 000 oo 00’0 ao 0o'n on'e O0EEZ TIVAVS SIVID JINVNEN| OBLVHILSE
000 00'0 (] 00’0 0o' ao'q a0'a 00’0 00’0 e arn 00’0 00ZEZ TIBVAVA XYL I5I0%E TYHaOES
25°099'Ly oD 25'909' Ly 00’0 00'g a0 o0n oo 00°0 J260L'0K on'n STEEY'L 00VEZ FTEVAYE KYL 2|
ZHELL'ES oo VRIS 00't 000 ELES ar'e oo'o 0o 00'0 0e'a 00’0 lil:+4 YAV FONHIVIY
00'n 000 oo ao'e 00’0 00’0 a0 00’0 an'e 00’0 oo oD 0E8eE ANAHHNDNON - STEVAY 30vH LiEuY|
ZEL5'8 00’0 221856 e 00'0 0o a0 oo 000 00’ aa ZELBS'E OLBzE LNEMEND - TTBVAYA JDVALIEHY)
6°956'GEE 000 By BEG'GEE o' 00’ 00’0 av'n 00'0 oo 00'00% 9e°LeL'8 Legrnee 00622 STEVAYA MEHIO
00°VE0‘zEE 00'0 D0'PE0E6T o'e 00’0 00'0 a'o 0d'g o 00'0 a0 00°VE0'Z6E ovizr INEHNTHON - B340 MO ALITEY
oo 00’0 oo o0 00’0 00'0 o0 00 oo 00'0 a0 00’0 o£LzZE ANZHNAD * B0 MO ALIEW]
ag'ayL5e's 000 99'BLYASE'D o' oo 00°0 00D a0'g oo 00'0 e BUBLYISE' 0zL2T LNAUANT-NON - STBVAY JAVET HOILYENIIWDD
£9609'E0L a0°a S'ERR'E0L oD an'e 00'0 000 ad'a oo 00'o ooe EIBPI'EQL 01222 ANZHHND - TTBVAYE BAVE CALVENTSNAD
1DaEE'ESL'E 00°0 L'8Ge'E6L'E o0'o an'o 00'0 o'y ao'a oo'p 55'000'€ azaly's 15'840'204'E 0092% TTEVAYS SHOYM ONY S3VIVS
Z0600° 'L 0606022 ZER9LERYL oo ooo OLZLE'RYE BLBFE'E 55940 oo 0L0EL'S LEpEa'9RE Zr'i8'86 0D5z% FTAWAY SLNNODDY]
£1'996'k20'Z 00'0 £L'R96'20'T oo a0 oo'o 00°0 axa oo'o (557581 'E) (azsiL'e) YEBFR'LE0'E obvez 38YAVd SNOILABIHANDD oNwHisH|
80°060'299 a0'a 50'850'283 0o'n o'e 000 a0 ae'q o0'p Lo'Lsl EZ'SE lZiLa'iae 0DEzT SBYAV SNOLLNEIHLNDD INFWZH LY
L6'26Y B0 00°0 1846930 oo o' 000 00'p aua 000 vE'9EL SZYEL BO'£2Z'30% apzzT TRV KL YOI
1E'€8L'BET a0 1659l TEE i o' an'o o ar'a oo 00’0 Qoo L&'Eal'aEE niee TEYAYE YL TWOON TVHEOS
SPE0E'L a0 S'EOE'L oo o'y o' 000 a'a oo'n 00'0 oo'e Sp'BOE"L oo0zz STAVAYd SOKNEY 324 LNFONLS|
15°26L'59) no'a L5 4EL'68L oa'n o'y 00’0 000 a'a oo o' e L5'2e1'8aL oovLE FTRVAYE ENOLLONGEN TIOHAY
e 00°) ao'g 00'o 0o op'e 00'0 ara oo iy i} 000 it TVVd SNOLLONAZT TIOHAYY
6E°505°0LL 00 GE'55°04E 00'0 00D on'o Q00 ao'a (] 00’ o' GE'GE5'0HL onzie Tavavd SKOLLONOT TIOUAYd]
90" HE _S.n 9E°LE0'HT oo o an'e BOESK'SET ao'q on'o on'a aoo lepza'al ooitE SH3H10 MO AOLSND N UTEH SL50430
h SAILEYH
TECPERTRIALE d0°c0s] AT LG8 EFELIE CEEETET SZ0LIPTL - | erozeziaee [T OWLIEars LGOS L0V [T TCED YOGEC'ZEL b 0L'[Z8VI6'IE S1356Y TELOL
ZPBELIESE a00 ZHREL RS E ZYBRL LS E 000 o0 000 00 00’0 a0'0 00 000 ooaal STIUDOK M NOLLOMMLSHED)
w'e 000 o'e oa'n 00’0 oo 00’0 ao'o o0'n on'e 00’0 no'n 00361 (T701734A30-RAN) SLIESY HIHLO)
oo 000 a0 oo'n orp we 0o'o aoa oo oo oo'o Lelahi] 6555 SEVID 1SSSY TLILYD BYIA 0L KvHL HALVIHO ¥0d SULIT aILVTINADDY
000 000 o0 oo DO'D 00’0 00'0 a'e 00’0 oo 000 a'a 08561 ‘S5Y1D 1TSSV WUV HVZA DI NYHL HILYIND
00’0 an0'a av'e 0d'n 00D o' 000 ana on'g oo 00’0 0a'a GYEL 319 1395V TUIYO 1A 0L ¥OH HOUWIEHAIT GTINNMNSDY
o000 000 o'a 0d'o oo'n o' 00'0 a'a oo'o 00’0 00'0 0o ovaal S5¥ID L35SV WV HYSA I
00'0 o' ao'o oo'n oo oo 00’0 ao 0o'n o' 00’ 00 BESOL §5VID 1255¥ LIV MYIA £ M0 HOUMOTHEN 0FLNMNa0Y
000 laon 000 020 00D 000 00’0 e 00'n o' ) a0 OES5L S50 LISEY THLIIVO UVIA L
00’0 00'e o 00'n i} oo 00’0 a'e oo oo 00'0 ara 51 SEYID L3SSY TVLIAYD ¥YAA S MO NOMOTUAAT 03 INTNNNI0Y
oo'g loo‘n oo 0o oo (] 000 oG 000 e nog an'a 02561 SEY19 138SY WLIYD HVaA§
00’0 loan 000 ap'n 00'n oo 00'0 oo 00'a o'e 00’0 arn BLSHL S 13TV WLV VYA L MO NCILLVOEHAET 02LYTNANDIY
0o 00'0 000 ao'a oo 0o oe'o 000 00'n o' a0 a'e L4564 (539810 1959Y TIV Y04 JAOEY ‘d0530 J35) STYID LIS5Y VLAY MVIA T
000 00’0 o000 GO§5L 512534 HINIO
o't 00'0 00’0 a'e 00 000 o' 00'0 a0'e 00’0 oy'o oe 06l 810 LSS TUAVD HYEA 0 NVHL H3LYZHO HOZ 3H430 CALYINNAIDY
) 000 00’ awe 0 o000 o0 00’0 e oo g oo 056l SEVID L35SV TLIGVD HA 01 NYHL HEIVEHD
on'o 00'0 000 00'e 00'a on'n oo 00’0 a'o 00’0 00’0 e BibGL SE¥1D LTS5V TVAIZYD UY3A OF HO4 NOILMIDSHASE OLYINMNDOY
000 00'g 00°0 oo o0rn 0o'o oo'p 000 an'n oo'o oo'g o0 OrpGL ST LASEY TVLAY A 0L
ZE'8RL O 00'0 (2e°68} '89) (ze'68)'Bg) ae'a 000 oo 00'0 a'e 00’0 00’0 00°0 BEPSL S2I0 1328V TUAYO UVIA L MO4 NOILLVISTNAE G3LVIANNSOY
ZE'6RL'E9 00'0 2'58)'89 2E°581'89 0o’ 00D o0 000 a0'e oo o't 00’0 UEYEL SV LISSY WUIAVD HA L
POLBE'E0D L 00'0 (¥2'L8B'SDY L) (ve'zes'sor's) a0 00’0 oo'o 00’0 oo ] 00’0 000 BEbEL S50 LISSY THUAYO HYIA § HOL NOUMIITHIIA DALVINKNDIY
£7'35'690'9 oo'a LE'985'600'8 [2°985'69R'S ara oo'n oo oo'e ana oao oo oo'e 0zrEL SBYA ISESY TWUAVIHAS
ZB'PI0'GAb'S 00’0 (28'F20'68Y'S) (28°020'6aY'S) a'a oo oo 0a'o ac'e 00'0 e e BLY6Y S5V 1388 TV VAL £ HOL NDIVIOIHAIA GALYINWND0Y
P ELE'0NE'S 00’ i BLB'ORE'S ¥I7BLB'0EE'S an'a 0o'n oo on'o ‘e 0o'o e o0’ SEYID L3SV YA UAE
o'e 00'0 LNEINIOZ ONY AN S NN |
BO'R58'09E - 00’0 (99°958'90E'E) (R3'ASR'08E'6) a'a oo 00D ao'n oo 000 e 00’ 6061 SANIVEACHAN] TNV CNY STHNLOMKLS MEHLD ¥e30 QIAVINWNI0Y A D))
SEZEL E99'E) 00’0 9E'ZEL'ERY 6L BEEEL'ERN'6L o o0'n no'n aa L] 00’0 oo 00’0 a0geL ELNIWZACH M ONY] ONY SIMNLONYLS HIH10
ZO'5YS'19p"b8- o0'o (20'sb5'2ov'ba) (20'5k5"405'b) a'a oo 0on oo'o oo 0o'a oon fleii} GOZEL SSYI0 LS5V SNITTING WO NOLVIDEYEE0 QALY INRADOY
£9'189'Bp0'202 oo ZO'LBL'RY0'Z0Z 29°188'3K0'Z02 an'e 0o oD an'o 000 00'a ] 00'0 a0z64 soNIgTINg
Z5RL0'VILEE 00'0 29°020'E4 6 22°0L0'b8L'6E a'e 000 00D o' 00’0 ac'a oo 00’0 0DLEL anv|
oo 00'0 00’ 00'0 000 a'e 00’0 e 00’0 0o oo oo’ 60081 NOLLVZLINOMY|
oo 000 oo 00’0 oo aa 00'D o0'e 00'0 ao 000 00'0 Q001 SLNFNFAOMAN] (NOHASYET ONY SISVET LD
oo 000 on'e 00’0 ] a0'e 0o'n o' 00’0 a0 oo a0’ aneg SOKNd SEINAILEAAH 20 LNIWTHLLIH WAk 3NT
oo'o 00'0 00’0 o0'o 00'e a0'0 00'n o' 00'0 a'e oo'n 00t 00281 SOMN LNSNSDVTEIYITIVMENTH ONY LNV CIONSXENT oY+ 3na
0o 000 000 oo'e 00’0 oo no'n oo 00'0 a'e 000 an'g 009RL SONMH AONIDY WO 30
000 00’0 000 o' 00'0 a'e 000 000 00’0 e 000 on'g 00SRL SANN: AIHSHYIOHDS WOUZ 3N,
0 00D 0o on'o 00'0 000 oo 000 on'o 0o o' o'e oobel SN SHOONI 351 OV ALINNAY LN MOTNE 'NVO oK 3n0
000 00'0 00’0 on'n a0’ 000 o'o oo'n 0o 00’0 0a oo 00ERL SONME AYMIIXNY WOEA 3N0
0o 00’0 [unli} on'e o' 000 arn oon a0 00’0 arn o oozaL CEL1DIMLSTY - SONNL ANIHEND MO 3N
ne'n [} oo'n oo g 00'0 ava 000 o' 00'0 ao'n oo'o 0oLl OALON LSTHNN - SN LNTHHND HOWd 30
zb0sR'azz no'n Zp'uee'anE o'y ana 00'0 1006’ Z50LL'Z 000 00°0 pL46L'asL Zaale'se 0ovLL ©E0 = SLINN LNENOWDD WOH4 3NQ
SL9EY'EL0ZE 000 SLBEY'ELD'EE (] g 00'6ES'8LL'08 oo a'n on'e 00'0 Z12EL'EsE £9'002'E40') 00ELY KV - SUNN LNINOSIOI (HOHA 300
£0°100'509 00°a £0°L00'509 ] a'e 0o’ 00'zes'as Wrigz'ly (] 000 AOEL'0ZE ¥E'BR0 V5L opzLL SITNIDY TININNEIAOD WOHA 3T
ZZOSVELY'E a0 ZEEL'E oo op'a 00’0 L] oo 000 55'vP5'S0V'E ' 191769 onnLk AHOLNIAN SSIANYHOYIW
e 0p'a uo'a on'n o' 000 an'o 0o oD 00’0 oo 00’0 obzdl ANZHENO-NON - SLNZM LSZANI
ao0'e 00" ac'o 0o oo 000 00'0 a'q i} oo 00'p 00°a onLaL LNERRIND - SN2 LTZAN)
000 000 aoa oo oo'o e 00’ aca ooo o oa'p oaa 00E5) FALSNML ONOE - 318YARPITH SLS0JIA)
oo'n a0'e oo'e 00 oo o'e 00'0 e 00’0 000 o0' 000 D02ak WNILYOSNOD ADHINA GAANN-TH S1S0d30 GALVINHNDDY
000 l6a'o o0'0 oo, oo'o o' 00’0 ooa 000 oo 00'0 000 D018k NILHOSNGD ADHANS - ITEVASO3H SLIS0430]
LBEE'LY 000 9LRER'LL a0 00'0 oo 00’0 00°0 oo o0'0 00'Fbb'E Q060 D0A5H HEHLO - FIEYAEIEH SUS0d30
oo'o 00°0 oo oo'o 00’0 oo 00’0 00 00’0 000 oo aga Dokl S1IESY HIHLO)
¥E'S80'229 00'0 580728 o 00°0 oo 00'0 00’0 00'e DO'00E’LL 10'0e'E YE'SOL'BVE D05t SISHIAND Ve
00'0 e GEY PEGEY a'e 00'a o0'o 00'g 0o'n an 00D an'o SE'GEY 0044 QILIFTIOD THIINTHA NYDTY
000 000 00’0 awe a0'a oo'p an'e 00'0 e oo o0'o a0'a 020V INZYHNT-NON - SIBYAI03Y S2LON|
00°0 00’0 00'0 ao'e na'a 0o'n oo 00'0 ao'e 00'0 ' 000 ntort ANZHYNA - TIBYATIIIY T2LON
o' 00'0 00’0 oo ae'a 00’0 00D 000 a0'e 00'0 o'e oo DOgEL
oo 00’0 000 co'e a'a oan oo 00°0 (] 00’y on'd oo'e
OZ'SBG'EEE'L FEBER SB'9VE'EER'L a0 0 oor'o 00°800'} a0'o 000 PO°LOO 'L 000 28'205'88E"9 ooLEL INAQNLS - 1EVAIEOFY INNDIDY
LO'SPRAZL 00'0 LO'SrtiEd oo aoa oo'n oo'n 000 800 08'6ZH'859 oo LeaLe'eL nsoek {.1n08 NON) 2TAVAIZDIH SINNODDY|
a'sit 00’0 00’91} 0o a'a oo'n oo g 000 00'n oo oLy apezy SeMYLS 38Y150d
wo 00'0 000 0o’ ao'e oe'n 00'n an'e 00’0 i 00D 00'0 aokzk S1ESSY GAME 40 LNGWIOVIAIM U4 HE¥D)
000g'Le 0o apraps'Le oo'e a0 o noo o0'g po'o 90'000'a) no'n on'oas'sl opegl aNnd JONYHD|
00°C06 00°0 00008 00'0 aoo a0 0o'n g 0o'o ao'a oo 00°006 anzek HEVD LT
000 00'g oo 000 oo e 00’0 000 00’0 a0 00'n 00’ 0oLzl GNYH NO RS¥D)
oo on'e 00'e 000 a0 ar'o 00’0 o' 00'0 awo o'n 00’0 000Z4 SHOSHD OINUN LT
BZEEe'Lie'0e C0E05- BT IEK'ZAE08 00'0 SZOLLEL ao'n o0'o oop 00°0 ano oo £0°99Z B2 D7 00201 (148 'vaS] INTTVAINDE HEVD - SINEIHLSIRNI
0279546268 000 CTESS'LETES 000 00 S6'12C'L0B'ZE 60°1LLGEL 2TBIG'LLY LB'EVE' LRI YL OE°ELE'PEL0L 0L'BLE'ESH YEROS'SY'0Y 00LOL AUOHS0CIN N HEYD
£L355V|
SANMTTY | cossding BONAL TV LA ECTTET 13 RONTOY [ETETE=r IRERAMO0NE — Inamng GAIHLEN | GELSEIS NN | 2008 ; ERIBUGEEED

TYLOL OILSNraY | IUBLERg (s || IOL. © AHAMLSIAN Ap3A0 WANIHEND G b AIHEUVIOHIE L ANy e »5.3_,54. 3 awnd " odnNpd -Tp s 2 gl - !

Ay sy : : i 3 [ > i " nawung | oEmhng ! P 4 T~ g

LL0Z ‘08 3NNF ININE BVEA TYDSI 3HL HOA

TLoz oy i

3003 H2D0IT TVHINID AR
002 WIDAT TYHINTD AR SINNODIDY H0 IHOLY
2937100 ALNMINOD WIONTIVA

onea
06lE
nRia
DLLE
L1




ann na'n o0'n oo | aoa 0o'n 00'0 a0 lo@p oo 000 o0 0L60F ECERRRTNNL )
0o 0o’ 00° o s ' 00'0 ara 000 oo o' aa 0960F 35 ANV
a0 000 oo 0o oo'n oo o' ara 000 oo 00’0 an' 0560 5334 0NVD NOLLYALLNIN! SENLOe
a0 a0'a avo 0o oo w0 0o oo 0on oo 00 a0 DYBOF T34 AUMDAS ONY AL34VS|
oo 00'a oy 0an 00'n oo 0o’ 00 00 oo 000 ava 0860F 5334 39NYHNSK INIONS|
Leavzese 000 N 090 00n 0o 0o 000 000 00'05+'69 oo 1952861 S334 BsaLl
00°538'05Z oo 00'908'E52 a0 oo oo oo 000 a0 00D o' 00°598'E5E 3R]
o0’ 000 00'0 ava 000 oro o 000 o a0 o 00’0 S LNAONS ¥IHL)
55485'YBS'E 00 96°265'95°C ann 000 00D oo 000 aon oo oo 96°/85'$95's 334 ASOTONHIIL
0o'n 000 00°0 a0 aa oo o 0o a'e 00’ oo 0o ¥3IH10- 49
000 00’0 00’0 a0 ao'a 000 oo o 000 a0 oo 00’ 2LY2UAVIVODYE - 41D
LP0SEEE 00’0 L0SE'eE a0'p a'a \v'ose'zz 00D o' o0 aa 000 0n AWSd - 413
25'681'9LE"L [elaye] L5E9L9LEL 000 ao'a 45'69L'aLE"L oo'o oo oo0o oo no'o oo'o d34d 9FTI00 1T ASd 'd TV - :lID
0E'1EY'v26'S 00’0 OLLEY'F26'S 000 aa 0o oD o 000 a0 D' LEr'YZ6'S oo S ONNL ALMLIY ANFONLS|
LI TR o'y 9L'v9L'/59'E 000 a0 ag'a 0o 8L'tBL'158'e oo’ a0 oo ano 324 QNN CI¥ THONYNLL
OU'06'2LY o0’ O0°E0E"LLL o' i} a0 oo'n oo oo avo 00D 0D'6G'LLY SLAMOSNYH
oo 00'g oo 000 ao'o a0 non o 0o a0 00'o o' ST NOLLYAOVES
00'259'S5E"L 00’0 0D'J8'55E'L 00’ o0'o o 00'n oo 00’0 a'e 00’ 00°Lva'65E 5334 HOLLYIMddY
ooro 00D coo oo oo coa oo'n oo 000 ao'e ooo oo 34 HISA ASUNOD ONINEYET ATNY.LSIO
BLBEE'LES'E oD 916EE'LE6'E 0on 00’ a0 0a'n 0o'n o' a0 0 3L6ES'LEG'E 33 AMOLYHOGY]
00D oo'n oo o 000 e aoa oo o' 000 an o' ONILHONE~138 * NOLLINL
000 0D oo ' oo a0 00n oo o 00'0 aaa oo SNINYYE ONOTZEI - 31V LS-30-L0D)
DE01'608'S 000 DE'DLA'BOE'Z oo oot 000 ara 000 oo o000 ara 06'0L4'B0E'E ONINEYET SNOTIHIT - NOIAInL
T ZEVVECBEEE T5v"005'666'08] PLVIETRESL . | 001 [T [E] . . |aog oD | oo [TX] i [ [ eriTEEL 5334 INIOMLE 440D TVLOLANS
(] 600 iG] 200 a0 000 a0 ] 000 000 ann 000 0BEDP AHYONDOSS T OISVE 1IN0V 8334 31V18-30:1N0
an 000 00'0 oo e 000 aa 000 00’0 000 ara 000 ogeay AVOLYHYTHG TYNOLLYIOA $33 3U¥ISHOUND
£6'a18'22 0o'a £26'010'22 oo oo 000 oo oo oo 00'0 000 CE918'ZE OBEQY FNINSIHEND HOLLYDIALLEED 340 LYNNSOY ONY (08 5334 3IV1S-40-1N0)|
9TZ26'608 00'0 9272266 00D oo 0o’ o0 a0 00’0 000 oo 92°726'608 05EQY AHOIVHVIIM] SDITI00 5334 30V1801N0
2Lh'E8 000 FARAVA -] 00’0 oo o't 00D a0’ 00D Gl 000 EAY £SOy ¥NOILYIDA LIN0Y DIEL504 5334 31Y18~40°1A0
LE'RLL 58D [l LG'ELL'960'L 00’0 oro o0 oo ava oo oo 00's 16°622°960') 02500 THNOILLWIOA AHYONOD35.1S0d 33243 [¥150-1n0)
GL'LEE'DZG'Y 000 6L/LAE'0ZE'Y o' oo 00 00D aoa 00’0 oo 0o 647188026 0LEQY TNOISSZ0Ud ¥ 03THYATY 5334 3LY15H0°UN0
oo ao'a o oo'n oop oo oo'o aoa oo'o oo og'o nga Loz AUYIEMAVIIVE - TYNOISSEA0Wd T OIDNYATY 8334 3L¥18-H0-LN0O)
00’ la0a o 000 oD o0 0o'n ana 0o oo 0o an DGLON AUVOROD2S 3 SISYE LInaY NoLuny
00 00D oo 0o 600 0o 000 a'a 0o oo o'y oo naLoy ANOLYUVATNA TWNOLLYDOA
8L'98L°2LL oo 8155L 2L 0o 000 o' 000 oo 00 o i algsLa oatop 13
BELOZ'SEC'S 00'0 6E°€0T'9EE'D aon oa'o ooy ap'e ] 00'g oo'D 00’0 08°E02'8EE'S Dsiop AHOLYUYSH 303TI00
0C'965'986'L 0o OE'B68'OEE'Y ae 010 oo'D o 000 ava oo'o o 0C°865'985" ariop 333 30HOHNOM SHINHLINDD
6RZELBE 00’0 BEZEL'LOE oo aa oro o' o0 a'e 00D ore 85°ZEH LEE GELOp WNOLLYDOA LINOY A¥VINDDIS LS04
60°L66'20E°TH LT058'BLL- 3€/89'9ZY'ZL a0 00 00’0 oo floel o'g oo 000 98'269'02b'2) aziob YOI LYODA AMYANDDSLE0d
PO'RLLAL'S 51°012'128'05- 5552y E50'5y 000 a0 000 000 00’0 000 000 0o'o SEEZHESD'SE avtor TYNOISSI0M B OIONTADY
oo 00’0 000 00’0 ava 000 oo 0o’ 000 a0 oo'p 00’0 LoLoy SAVEHNVIVOOVE - YNDISST04e § 03TNHACY solunLl
. £33 IN30NLS
i VLIS LIE b [LT [vriznahe WZIPIEE PIT TN 60026 08L'ET oo i T T eEIak e [ [zz'bat'aon s0Le0veEE @ WL I STONYTYE CHAE ONY WLOL
[{] 00D 000 an 0on a0 [50] 000 (L o010 [ 00 oooee SIINYTVE AN NI SEOHYHD
00 000 oo oo o' oo e oo 0o 000 a0 o'g D0ZAE LY NI GELSIAN
000 00’0 o' o ali] o0'a 000 00D oo 00’0 a0 or'g oaLie LNNODTY SNITTOH SSOTMNIYE CIZI VRN D004
00 00’0 oo oo 00t 000 a0 non oo 00’0 aa oo 0LLLE SONNA 093d - 393 TIOD - IONYTVE ONNS|
[\ 00’0 000 oo oo 000 a'o 04o oo 00D ava oo gLlEe SONNE NYETT - JOFTIOZ - 330V IVE QNN
a0 oo oo o' 000 00D ao 000 oo o' and oo 08hie SONOT 305 - I9TTI0D - JINVIVE AN
aua 00 oo'n oo a0'o 0o e an oo o' o 0oo obiLe ILYAS HEHLO FOITION - JANVIVE NN
ao'a a0'a 000 ooo e 0o’ oo ara oo oo oo oa'o QELLE SEOHN0S TWHE0E4 - 303 TI00 - JONVIVE 0NN
aoo 000 a0 000 000 ' 00'0 a0 000 00’0 00’0 000 ozLe 507 09-393T100 - 39N¥ w8 ONNS
oo'o age aoo oa'n oo a'o oo an'a oo oo 000 aoa OLLLE SANAL THI0T-IDITIOD - SINVIVE ONN=
LE2CEGOTNE 009 16°282'698 2T LZLb'LIER8E 09°408'5L 1'J05'5ZT 6L 000 ZPOL'0L0°L 40082101 bLILCE'BROEL 9LRER'SKL LO'pHL'Z0Z'LE 00LLE FDITION - FINVIVE NS
o] a0°a o0 00 00D oo 000 a0 000 0o 000 00 0001E HOLNYYS - IINYIVE DN
00°000°002"2 loo'n a0'000'00E'L oo'n ] 00'o 1L} a0'g oo o' oo'a 08'000'002"2 0060E OILYNSISS THYAR - 2INYIVE OHN|
LBV bR L 000 (z2 6L vez L) ara 000 00’0 00’0 oo 00’0 [} 00’ (Zz 6k vez'e) [iiEbD SHVIA SHALAA NI O3NS 38 0L (51 93XE LNOOAY|
00’0 00'0 000 aro 000 000 on'g 00'e oo 00D 00’0 e 0008 SINVHO ONIHOLW ¥O4 GIMES3Y
el 000 0o'o ane aan o0'p w0 000 ao 00D e oo 003ne SONN STUALDY LNFONLS HOS GIANISTY
oo 00’0 0o 0o a0 00D o o0’ a0 oo'n oo 000 00508 INTFIAOTIATG WYHDOHE GhY 44VLS HO4 03AHISTH
oo 00’0 o' oo ano 000 oo 000 aoo 000 oe oo aevoe STSDAHNG OIUNDZY HIHLO KO DFIAMISIY
o'o o0’ oo'o oo'o ara 000 oD ' oo g (] 00n Q0E0E SONNA LSNYL INEWIAORN SINI0VOV O D3NS
awo 00’ 00'o 00D ara 000 oo o' i) 000 oo 00’0 QDZ0E SONNA IALNIINI T38YE SORVIHHOAHIH U0 0IZEH
6B'EZI'EL0Y 00’0 B8'EZL'2La'Y oo'g 0o S6'9EE'608"E oo'n oo oa'o va09z'Le I 426 ES BCTE0OV'| coLoe FINVHEMNONT U0 0IAHZSIY|
i 0 Pendl SIONYTVE ONN ORY.SIANISIH
[GERTNTR (oa'ol [EE TR [T on'n 3 TORPLET | B2 L8O c5Ll'y. oo ZVTLE Gy | Az 9z 10k 06 LEG AL . SALINGVIT TYLOL
[0 00D [T 000 000 100 000 600 000 00 000 00887 SONM SSINOILTION 40 NIV 0L 50A
00°0 on'n oo ana oo ao'o oga oo 00'0 oo o0'n opi8z SONNG INGWSOVIdIWE1EYMIANIY ONY LNV O30NIGNENN 0L 3Ng)
000 00'0 0o on'g 000 000 000 oD 000 oo 00D 00992 SMNY ATNIDY 0L3NT
000 000 oo e 000 o0'd a0 o ' i} 000 o0SHe SONN4 dHSHYIOHDE 0L N0
000 000 00D 0o 00’0 0u'o au'a oo o' 0o'n 0a'n 00Yaz SN 00N 347 ONY ALANNY e 0L 3Na
a0 a'e 0g'0 00D o' 00’0 a0a 0o oo 00’0 ara 00282 SONAS AUMTIDNY 01 300
aoa a'o 000 00D oo 0o’ ] 0o oo flol orn ooz6z 315153 - SANNS LNIHHNT 01300
00°0 a0'e" a0 00’0 oo 0o’ i} 000 oo oo ara 00162 GTLOMLSIMNA - BINN LNENHNT 01 3N0)
I56'26E'L 2 a0 ara 00D 0o 000 00D 000 oo oo arg oopz 050 ELIN INSHOEMOS ©.L3N0)
50002 vZRTET 000 o0 oo 00’ 600 oo oo oo PZRLTET 00eL7 KHNVIHG - SN INSNOSOD 01 3N0)
08'45Z'L oo‘o 08'452') o0 nan oo'o 000 oo'o o0n 00 00 08452') ngziz SEINTOY LNZANGIACS OLINT
05 SEp'ELZ 000 0T'SEr'ELE aon a0 oo 000 00D 00 oo'n oo OTSEFELT 0oLz SNNATY QTUHL30
0o o' o0'o arg o' oo a'o 000 an 00’0 o 000 0258z ANIHHNO-NON - TTBVAVA 35VET LIV
0o 00'0 00'0 aro 00 oo o 00n o 00’ ow'n 00’0 01892 NZWHNA - TI8VAYd BSVET THLIEVa
mml&._.m.mau 000 mmdnw”mon aoa ] oo oo oo'o ano oo'o oo BE'ZL0'802 0zsge ANZHEND MON - F18VAY H43NT8 NOILYNINGEL T348)
2GLOESE 00’0 2ezar'se aoe ann 0o oo 00 a0 000 oo 2T TOLET 01557 LNEMMA0 - TISYAYS LSNEE NOLLYNIBNEL WI32dS
000 00 00’0 aro a0 000 o' 0o oo a0’ oo o' [iAre ANZUHND NON - TTEVAV SISYHOUA L1IvHINGD|
00 000 00’0 00 a0 000 o'p o o0 a0'o 00’0 00’ oLboz INIHMNG - T1BYAVS SISVHOMNA LIWNINOD)
wn 00’0 00’0 00’ a0 an 00D g 00’0 ave 000 0o ozesz INFHNND NON - TTEYAV 1STURIN
oo 000 000 000 o a0 00D oo 000 awo 00’0 000 oLEsE ANEHHND - STEVAY LGSHELN
000 000 00’0 00’0 00°0 aco 00D 000 00’0 oo 000 o' 02282 LNIUHND-NAN - TIEYAVH SHVOT
] o000 oo 00’0 ou' oda 00 oo 090 00’0 00 o' oLzaz LNFHEND - TTRYAY SNVET
D0°000'0EE"S 000 00'000'025°S PE'S0E'5P'E 00’ 9969 PLT'Z oo 000 00’0 00’0 an oro 0219% ANIYHNA-NON - T1GVAYd SaNOE
00000 o0 00°0005t 00'000'57E 000 00°000'004 aro 00’ oo 000 ara 00D Y LNZYHND ~3T8VAVY SONDE
000 000 00D o' 00’0 00°0 ang 60’0 00’0 00’0 a0e 00’0 onisz SHAEMEAWNLLYDSNOD ADHENT 0L T1aYENNZ3H SLIS0d30
000 000 000 oo o' oon a0 i 00’0 0’0 o 00’0 000PE 2YaNTH SLiSOdIT
0an f og'g 00’0 oo 00’0 000 oo'g 00'0 00’0 000 oa'g ODGEZ VAN QNN BV TNV
SONNE 1TV was0ding - quNfE TV LT © dohwEs, AN - “ASHARY, [ETETTE- LFEPACONE | Dadund, GELBILERY | MALOJUIEIUN | Haoa . =3e ERTITTIEEE I
TYLOL QALENNAY | juauiams (vpavou)y ‘wioL Lrcalersnn) tasp coHEdENn - disuvioNan | ot C lnrixn o ' " onng o i : (I ; : " !
T o) maL sy g 1 : £ t T " \ LNTHUAD, AN o i i ey . ; SRR fil

[45)
e
I+
=}

coon

A% ]

]
1wy



[T oD o' 000 a0 00D, (L] e E oo 3 [T o0’ A0oH INSHMOONE TY1OLGNE
oo 00’0 00 0o' e w00 00'0 oo 06’0 000 (i) ara ooLLi TWITNEE OLNDLUOOY - BNA0N AKIWMOONS| 0l
TLITO0TEREr —aﬁiws.ﬁ_ YA T 00q 0o LA 000 ; VS TS LEDVE | 000 [ evTerey “Ld30 °SIAS ANV S WIOLENS
oo (] oo 800 o0 ao'o 0oo o0o'a oo'e g oop £0B8Y SAOINYTIRISIK =~ S3ToS WINTH LUVIITHI M|
00D 000 000 00’0 GO0 o'a oo 00'0 00’0 oo 00'0 20601 STV Q004 DNMALYS - STTVS TWANSNLHVSOHALN
oo (] 000 o0'o 000 oo oo 00’0 00'0 a'n 000 L0BOk FWOLSNOOE- SATYE THANIWLHYASTHI LN
0o'o £.°000'904- £2/000'901 oo'o 000 an'a oon oo DS'BkR'EE aog GZTTEL'ET {eif: STTVE TYANIWLHYSICHILN
TTELLEBE 000 ZZ'BLL'GEL oo oon ans oo'a o' 22'6L1'66) aoo oao o091 SITYS IEYXYL|
0o 00'0 0o L] 00’0 an'o 000 o' 00'0 a'a 00'D 0589t JNNIAEY ZOKVHNSH HALLEOSNOD LNV NEH
YSELG'ZOY 00°0 r5'EL6°20F oo 000 aoa i) oo OLBEE'EE oo YABEL PO 0pgat SEDINUTE ONW STTYT HIHL0
LOv0'26g 000 L¥'0p0'Z69 oo oo'n oo a0 oo'p BL'OEL'ORS oo'o BOYOE'SE 00pat 53179 393700 40 J50)
ay'185's2L 000 21°1.95'921 oo'o 000 00'0 a'a oo Ab*LOG'GEL 0o no'a 0029 SHOIESIKOD
oo aoa oo oop 000 000 awa oo'o (] 000 oo’ 0008y, §334 ONISNaH,
aoa aga oo'n ooo oo 0o'o aora ooo ooo oo'o oao 6B35Y VHANOD = SNOISEIH 0D CHY B3TYS 3IAEIS 1004
Zv'bR0'zEL 000 2bpan'zeL o0 000 00’0 ava oo'n zbpen'zeL 00'0 il oDagy SNOISSINNOD ONY S3WS 32AN3S 000:f  acay
95'Z20'20E'TL STLLE'OLY0L- SHELE'26LTE po'o oore 000 o0’ a0 oo'o ER'EEE'ZELTT oo'n o eoosy SNOISSISVIDD ONY §37%5 JH0LSN00R, AW
|
: _‘ : B LHARLYYAT0 SIOIANAS ONY STTVE
ETH o] [ E I VLIGAEESE 000 00’y 00°000005'% [one 0LERYLIE L 00'0 (X3 -~ | voerERLy 00'6zd'S6 SIOVHENGD ONY SLNVED SIVAN 'S14IS TL0L0NS
08 060 000 o' oo 000 00'0 00 000 000 00'0 a0'0 DEGHH {ONIINYIIZ TYLIdYD) STOHNOS ALY - HOLNYHO 01 oan42Y
00’0 000 €00 000 oo'n o' 00°0 a0 00°0 oo 00’0 a0a 026 (9N LYHT40-NAN) SA0MNOS ALYAIE - HOLNVEE 0L ONMTY)
00’0 i} 0o e o' oo 00’0 000 e oo 00'0 o' L6 {SNlLYHIH0) BIIHNOE LWAIHA - HOLNVHS 0.1 ONN4TY
"oon oo ‘e oo oo oo ooo 00'0 oo oo oo'n (1] D&t EIMINOT AUVAING - TIHIAADTY SLEOD LOTHIAN!
000 00°0 ooo ana oo oo [olsa} 0o aya oo 000 aoo 00t FUYAINA - SLIVHINGD T SINVHD 'S149)
00'0 00°0 000 ao'a nao oo 000 00’0 000 oo'o ao'o 00’0 o0zi SNOILATIEINGD HEVDNON
wLLE0'EES'E 00'0 vL480'CE5'E oo na'n 00'D00'005°2 00’ 0L°EBD'E0E'E a'a oo V'BEE' kLY 00°528's6T 0oLt SNOLLNERLNGD HEYD
SLOVHINOD ONY SINVMD TLVAINE 'E141D)
| 05°F99'0RY'56 BE'ERY'SC PE 90" POV'5E g on'e D oo : || R L9Z T8 [TE0 no'o GT'O9LEZLE 90'3Z0°00E'S T 204G WHIAII WLOLENS
ano 000 00'0 00’0 e 00’0 [5) oo 000 e ooo 00’0 QEEEY (SNIRYNIL TV AISY) LHTANUIADS TWHI0T - MOLNVAS DL ONNE3H|
ULiv'esE 00’0 WUYELZ oo ac'o oo ooro an'o oo'a a0 oo a0LMEIT OZBEY (ONILYHILO-NON] LHIMNHIADD TWHE034 - MOLNVHD OLANNTY
oo 000 00’0 00'n a'e 000 L] oo 00’0 a0 o' 0n'n [T (ON|LVHA0) INZHNHEADD THHE054 - HOLNVHD OL aNNE3Y
oo 000 oo oo'n 0o aon nao g [eleie] oo oo oo 00BEY {1wyan2d) OIWAN00TH 1503 LOFHIAN|
o' 000 o' flas} 00’0 00 00'o 000 00'0 000 oo'o an'o 0ESER [2HIDNYNI Ty11dva) INIWNYIADD Y024 SLOVHLNDD ONY SINVES
BE'B0E 59260 0520952 Ep0L622'63 00’0 oo'o aoon oan BS'10Z'226'08 000 av'o $A'980"462'E opaok DZEEY (DMLY 0N ON) LNEINUIADD WHIORA SLOVHANOD ONY S1MVHES)
S¥OVE'096'S oo S 0VG'DIG'S oo oo'o oo noo oo to'g on'o opLEL'ane OD'60Z'YE'S OLSEY [ONILYHIH0] LNBHNEIAGD TrHIIES BLOVHANOD ONY SLNYHD)
THOdans TyHa0|
[ZETesT0E'S0L (G5 Z08'SE] PPz RZ0a0L o' [ BT DI'DIE'008 Lk o'n [TX] i vaEas' by EP'590°605'23 14044NS 31¥1S TLOLENE
i I 1 - - Pl . {2 . e o < .
ad'n 000 000 00D 000 g0 600 [} 000 00'0 ano (i) BBzt {ONITNYHE TWAIYA) INSHRNBADS FUY1S - NOLNYLD OL ONnay
rizE'il 000 EpLEEL oon e 00'0 000 ] on'e 00'0 ana LTE L furdciad [DNEL¥ZA0NOM) INFWNEIADD 3 LY1S - HOLNVHO DL ONN:aL
a'a 000 000 oo'o a0’ op'o a0 ao'q oo ob' co'g oo (i}l (9H1LYH340) INJRMIADD TLYLE - HOLKVES DL ORNA3Y
a'a n0'a 0o oo'o ana 0o’ 000 000 00’0 000 o0 000 0DBEY J1%16 - CINIA0DTY L5OT LITHIAN|
60’0 00'a 0o oo'n 00'p 00’0 o' a0 oo’y oo a0's oo STLTY QY LNIONLS TLYLS - SLOVHLNGD 7 SLHVHD)
q0'0 ao'e e ] oo on'e lekts} an'a oo'o o' 00’0 oo OELZY [9NIONYINIE TLIdvD) 3AVLE - SLOVEINGD ¥ SLHVMD
83'8p0'LOE'EL lagz08'5e- TE'L59'E0KTL oo 00’0 o 000 91'996'065'LL na'n ooe #0'ees'Ly oao oziey (ONILYHIAO-NON) H1YLS - SLIVHINDD 7 S1NES
000 000 oo o0aa nao oo 000 000 a0 oo 000 aoa oLize (OMILYVHEA0) HIVLS - SLOVHINOD T SINYHD
ooa joo‘o oo aoa nao oo 0o oo oo oo o' ao'e 063ZY SONM IALNION] NOLLVZY Uel¥D < ML 10T
00°0 00'0 oo g (U] 000 000 00’0 [ oo'n oo a'e % LNV NIVINEE diHd - ABELLOT
00'0 00D 00’0 a'e 0a'g oo o0'e 00'0 a0'e 00'D an'o oo [0 ATPED TONITTHHD LNIWIINYHNT SOV - AMALLOT
00°0 00’0 000 an'o 00w o0'e o' 00'0 000 oo'n aoo 00'0 ozazl LNYAD INFNIONYHND AOCIONHIZL NOLLVAEDINI
a0'geL'0e8's 000 DO'SEL'9EA L oo'o aoa 000 oo 00’0 oo 090 oo DO°CEL'SER'L aiezy ONMAWYHO DY 3DITIOD ALINMAIKOD - AILLOT
filis) 000 oo'o oo an'g oo oo g o000 ] oo 000 cesy SANVHD SNV 30NYLEID
o' 000 00’ 00'0 000 a0'o o0 o'e 00'0 00 oon 00’0 agszy SHOIIVIHAOSEY SINVYD ONITIVHD LNINZONVHNI SNV
o 000 000 00’0 000 o0'e o0'n e 00’0 0o 0a'g ing osTy HOIUVHAONdAY INALSAS SNISINY LNSONLS
oo 00’0 oo as'o 00'0 oo 0o oo 000 an'o 0o oo elorA WYHOOHH SN LNIIN| 0353 FONWIHOIHIL
oo 00D 00D oo'e 000 oo 00'n 00’0 000 00’0 o 000 ooszy SNOI LV 0NV 31V1E HEH10
00°982'0£0'08 oo'n DOreSL 0L0'0E oo 00°0 00°9e'040'08 ave o0'n oo 00’0 oo o0'o oLEzy ALLND WU NOLLYONTA 2End|
vZ'vaL'0a0's 00'0 PE'VAL090'L oo LAk 96'GEE'LLE a0 00’0 oo 00'0 wa 00ZLE'SL oLzzy §33 BYL IENIN
o' no'o 00’0 oo 00'0 00'0 a0 (1] oo 00'0 ao'a oo opLzy SR AUNDS ¥IANIID
oo 00°0 oo'n oora o0o'g bo'o o0 aa oo oo'n aoo oo'n 04124 FINTNSLNIVA QIHM3E0 TILLIHD
oo'a 00'a 0o'a oro 000 000 oo'a ap'a ooo 00’0 oo 0o onLer SHYNDOM BNIONYAXE Y04 SINYUD 2ALKION)
a0 a'a e oo 00'e [ 00’0 aa oo a'n 000 oro 0oL 4499+ SHIOHNE 2A INSOK CI5YE JINVIHOSYT
fles) i} oo ooa oo'D o oe'o a0 0o o oo'o ana oviEr {oEEvsIn) ANSWEOTEIAZD TOHODMNOM - NOLLVIYHDEELY T 2345}
00°0L4'SkE 00'0 00704585 00'a o0'D 000 000 00 0’0 oo i) 00°0kL'5kS 0eLe HIHLO - NCLYTHEDYddY TWITadS)
00" kLK 40U VS [uleg ] 00 LAY L0V bE aoa oo oo 000 oo aaa po'o oa 00" L2k L0V YE nliey HOILYIH DY dY TN v D0t 3237103 AUNANNOY
ANOAdNS 3L
i [T . [ 0 aa - an'e. oo - i g 2o oo ap'e : oro «)oore e ; LNIVNYIAOD TVOOT WO 1¥0ddNS WLOLBNS
[ 000 000 00 e 00'0 [T1] [ 000 00'0 000 00'0 0E6LY [9NIZNYNI W14V INSWNSEADD YO0 - HOLNVED 0L ONN4Y
o' [l 000 00°0 a'a oe'n Do'D oo’ 00D an'a (i} 00'o azeLY (DKIVEZJO-NON) LNZWNYIAOS TYD0T - ¥OLNVED 0L ONALTY
s an'o 00’0 0g'o a'e e 00'D oo o0'p ao oo an'o olely (SNI1VE2d0) LUENNYIACE 30T - HOLNYED 0L ONAS3H
i) 00’0 0o 0oo oo apo 0o'p oo 000 ao'o oo'o oo'o Q0BLY ALNNGD ONY ALID - CEHIAO02Y 1800 La36ian)
oo'n o0'o a0 08’0 ao'n ao'e 000 000 00’0 oo oo an'o 0R8Ly {ONIaNYNIL Tr.u1dvD) INNIASH XYL IFIHO YA 0¥ ALNNCD| 8%
po'o oo'e oo oo oo'n aon no'n oo'o 0o'n ao'e oo 00 oEely (NLYHISOHON) INNIATH XYL WIHOTVA OY ALNNGD|  DACA
oo oo oo oo’ 000 000 (i3] orn 00’0 00’0 ne'n a0’ 0EDkb (SNSRI TL14YD) SILNNOD HUM SLOYVHINOD ¥ SLNVYD|  0a0:
oo 00'D oo'o g oo’ oo'e oo oo'o o' 000 0o o0g Doy [9NILYYIAONON) STINAOD HLIM SLOVHINOD R SINVES| 0804
co‘a oo ccua oo'o 007 L] oo ooo 000 000 ara on'g o] 2:13 4 (b1 LYH3dD] STLNNOD HIWA SLOYHINGD ¥ SINVED|  Opod
0ao ] 00 oo 000 00’0 a4 00'n oo 00’0 e oo 0ESLY (SMIONYNIZ TYLIdya) SELU0 HUMELOVEINGD T SINVHD| 2104
0o o000 00'a oo o' 60'0 a'e 000 oo 60’0 aoa oo 0z5LY (SN EIE0-NON! §31U0 HLIM SIOVELNDD 7 S10vHE| 118
0o 00°0 ] oo'e oo’ 000 e0'0 00'o 00D 000 a0 00’0 005y (9NILYHR0) S3LU0 HLMSIOVEINGD § SINVHS( 0102
B B ANIUNYIACD T¥DO0T HOHd ranan_
VLIS TLLLE (97" 008'650'09) IVIWELLEL 0a'0 [ T6GIEBEEL . 00D DLTALZSDT [T [ (AT ST Tl a0 £394 LNIONLS TYADL
! BIZOZ0GK 6 00’0 GYF0T00K6Z (000 - o'y [EE T oo BT [T - | oTosves - TP VERS: S0 9E0'005'71 £33 LNAONLS Y3H1D T¥loLEns
u_u”n ; uo.u co”a y oo aga og'o oo oo an'o 0a'o oo [ LBBOY 4334 ANTONLS WNOEIY|  Sp03
2CBLOLOL 00°0 26640400 00 ag'a ag'o oo ona o0e ag'n 00'D 28'6.0°201 06EOY 5334 35HN0J LOWHINOD|  bEOE
Sannd 1Y Tatoding TN TV NI FIMERS NI+ 1| .+ ADNEEY BT JUETErTE] LNEUENG QELONIEAY @@LAMLSIUNN | Aquo g UL INNOD0Y =T
TYLOL QLSNP QY | IUALAELS (§RUe[L Tvial LHEVLEEAN mde @oadain . | diHaEYIORE © vt BT 0 anmd i aNn o |- Rt R B
< oy muawienfpy o] e e [ e M ¥ ANTYHOD INaNHND = ? W i = : . .




GE'LpA'5aG" L 000 50°'Lpa'sES'| oo'o ao'o 0o poro o'e m@ L9'9E5'2E EVEECEER LBFE0'FLL Qoson IEAYHL
000 00°d on'e oo'o o 0o'n oo ang 0o°D 00’0 oo'n oo oLLe VIMLHOSNOD LANINS YN HSH] - S38N T
4 . SENIdUE LNIHHMD
U5 PHAT0GY EER GLTCE] ST OBO'ELT €2k 00'0 [T oo 00’0 V'S8 6E 000 B1 B0V LD - OPLSELS TEVET DOLDVE, SL50D TINHOSYZL VLOL
oo'o oo oo oo'o aon oo'n oo 00’0 an'e K] oo 01985 S1LENEE NOLLYINDUE A 33407144 3 L LHvd)
6L DOE 57 ZaK'eE- VULEE'ETE oo 00°0 oo 000 oo'e 000 000 0o VUMEE'EZE 00865 ANIVESHNENY 7 5L43NT8 NOLLYINTLLYWY
807195 0o SDLBE'E 00’0 00'D 00’0 000 0o oo'o BZ'EEL ey B0VELE 50468 NOILNEHINDD JONVENSH 38D 343
oo oo 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00’0 a0'a oo'p YOLES HOLLNBRLLNGD SOHYENSNI ALTIEYSa
Va'oEpZae 000 PEaBY'29E 000 00'0 000 ne'o ooy 00’0 AR PEB0L'S By 2E8'prE 0465 NOILNEHLNDD FONYHASK WNTa
BO'E0Y'H3 00D 6B'EDY'BY 000 00'0 a0 0g 00’0 00’0 okaeg't S8'162'F ¥B'050'59 20465 SNOLLNEIMLINGD SINVHNSNI 247
PEREL'6ZE'L 00°o vE'REL'BEY oo 00'0 20°0 oo o0'n 000 90'bb0'PLL 05'698'502 BE'VZ0'0VE'L L0465 SNOLLNBIHINOD JONYUNEN HLVEH
oo 00'0 00’0 o' oo'o 00’0 apa 0o'o oo oo'o ava 0o'o ES SLIINGT 2ONEARN
oo 000 000 oo oo'a 000 e 00'n 000 00’0 a'a oo'o 20965 I5NIANE S0 INVENSHI D)
00°VZE'EE 000 D0'YEE'EE oo 00°0 00 a'e oo'n op'a 00°0 an DO'HZE B 10869 ISNIIE T340 IONVHNSNI HLIYIH)
SG'E05'AL ] SE'EDS'EL oo 0go oo'o ao'a oo oo 00’0 ana SEEDSBL 00563 IENNYL - SLINTE HIHLO
CETRYEE 000 CCUNYES e oo'o oo oo oao oo oo'o aoo Fears DOYBS SENFE AV TONVEIAIS TINHODV)|
1Z'BPE'SE oo'o LZBVE'SE on'e 00’0 ore a'a oo oo'o 00'0 aoa 1ZBya'se ODEGS (539M350Y GTLYSNEAWOD)  3ENTEXE IAVDT 03NHODV|
SEBLLAEE'L o0d'0 SE'BLLEE'L oo 000 0y a0a no'n oo C'86E'RL} PE'S0Y'ELZ 65'440'508'L DOZES SHOLLATILANGO ANSWEHIATY
o0'o o0'0 0on an'e 00°0 i) oo na'e a'o 00°0 agn o' ZLL6g NOLNZHINDD S5 TION THNOILAC - IALYNMALTY ALACTS 141005]
BUGEEYLL'S 00D BE'BEE'PLL'S oo 0a'n k] apa =134 oo 99'80'D TELLLL OIEEL'ESR'S 00168 SNOLLNBIHINOD ALIMD3E THO0S|
ooo 000 no'o oo 000 no'o aoo oa'o 0o 0o ao'o oo D05RS SOYYMY FIAO0TEE
000 00'0 00’0 oo oo 000 avo (i) 000 60'0 ao'a 00p 00¥ES SIDUNOS INTMHUZADD HIHLY - LNFAADIENT LNIONLS
vLVEEL a0 pLYEE'L oo op'a flayi} av'e 000 oo 00'0 apaok YryBLL 0088 SINYLSISSY LNSONLS - INSHADTHING LNTONLS
16205 LY 00°0 L5'E0S L cop oo'g 00'0 an'n BZRag'6E (i) 000 £ZGIE'L o0'p oozeg WWHDON FONGINILE UOM ITTTI00 - INSHIACNE LNAANLS
£Z'95v'228 00°0 £Z'85%'228 0o 00'0 00°0 a'a oo 00'o 00°0 £2'959'229 000 ooLeg AVHEOHA AGNLS $HOM 39T TI00 * INSHACTINT LNIOMLS|
£0°2p8'arg 000 E0ZrO'ays oo 000 00'0 a0 ] () 00’0 b T 5095228 oopes ADNLS SHOM WHOLINLLSN - LNFHAOTEND LNAONIS
205LE'G95'E 000 BO'GIEEIS'S oo 00’0 000 ap'o L] oo OL'6E'SS al'E0ske'L OE'YYELEY'E 0obLS A2AEIS ONY JOVEL WINTID WOINHITL- SdD
00'0 L [ oo an'o 00°0 ana 0a'o oo 00°0 £5ZEN'ED LO°E9a'LalL 00595 W11 b TYNDISSTONH HIHLD - SdD)
0d'o ea'nza'aL oo 0o'o 00'0 0n (i} a0 00’0 aog ZHNE'L ooLeg STUNILLEEHNS WROLLINKLSNI - 54D
000 seavzosz'el 00D a0 00°0 o V0] 0o 00'052'E QLZEE'SHL 52400’ Lyl'aL 0e08s TNOILOKLSNI - S0
000 00D oo an'o 000 oo oo o' 00°0 o oo oonsg TINIEYNYA EALYMLSINNGY ‘SALNEE - TINNDSHId HIHLO - S40
LL96E'LEG'E 0a'a LLBEE'LES'S oo oo oo'n oo'a nao oo no'o EEEZHS'SEE pEaL'a0s's Dosts EVL-LHVE ¥YIND3H - INANIS ONY F0VHEL TYIETD "TYIINHITL
24'9LE'GLE 00°0 E5ALEGLE orp oo 00'o ae aao oo 2GZBELLL OE'LED'EL DF'Ens ek 0oLPS SWLLHIAD -2DIAHTS ONY SOV TWORET2 "TWOINHDRL
L6°08'L088L 000 L6'709°208'8L orp a0'g olay] oo oo o0y 8L'vL0'SBL G5°ULE'SLE SZTIZEHE"LL 0o0ps JIAUAS ONY FOVLL WU WAINHDL
0°pe0'EL ao'a govan'es Do o oo oo ] oo 000 oo BO'YA0'EL 00seg ALY WYINOIH - TYNOISE -0k H3IH10
ana a0 oo oo e 0o'o oo aoo oo, oo oo oao ooegs INVISISSY 1210058V | TYNQISSII0Nd-WeYd - TVNOISS3: Ot ¥aH10
aoa a0'a a'a oo e ) 00°0 ac'o 000 00’0 oora oo'n 0pzEs NOLLNLLLSENS - TWHOISSE:04d HIHLD
lzaese 000 LZmEE oo'o a0'g 00'0 a0'0 ao'o nop 000 Q00 iZBIT'5e oDLEg THLNINTIdLNSITVOIBAC - TWNOISSH O HIHLO0
SL'9LL'9pE'EL 00 shar'ape’el oo oo 0o'o oo aoa oo 9E'EED'0GL 0OL'9EE'ZE0') BOOPEVELEL 000G TWHDISEA40Hd HIHLO
£E'G2L'880 a0 £O'62E'699 oo'o (] op'o (L] aon 00D opo BO'EaL'Bl 54°8ps"aLe opszs ANINEHILTH OISV - TYNOLLOMHLSKI
000 a0a 000 000 oo on'o 00'D av'a oo'n ) 00’0 000 [l TOLLYEEYS - TYNOILIMHLSH
BEELE'BIL 00 65°ELE'SLL' an'n D] o0'o 000 aoa 000 op'o LI BPR'ES) H0°5Z5'955" ) 0DEes AMLSISEY / F1YID0SEY [ IWNOIEST0UdWHYS - TWNOILOMILEN)|
ZO'ELY'SE jao'a 20°eH'5E ] oo e oo'o ao'a oo oo no'o ZOELL'SE 00ZZ5 NOLLALLLSENS —TYNOLLONK SN
£0'BED'LOL'Y 0’0 T0'9ER'ZOL'F oo ] o0'p o0’ 000 non oo 69'¥00'55Z PECERZIE'E 0025 WANANI TS/ AYOTHIAD - TYNOLLONY LSS
LS'El)Ev'EE oo Legl0'izv'ez oog i} oo 0o'n filog] 000 o'e 0'bb'e L6°695'214'6T OD0ES THNOILLOMLLSN|
oo'g jaoa ao'o oo oo e 000 oo oo oo 000 00'a oosis WL YA HYINO3Y WY IOYNA BALLYEASIMNOY TALLNGEXT|
00’0 i} oo 0o oo 600 00'0 a0'o o0'n oo 000 0o oopLs WOILYESYS WINZDYNWA I LYHLSININOY SALNORG]
85'5TL'CEY'E 00’0 SE'9EL'ELK'E ] (L] oo on'o a0 o0'o oo filogs} 95°9zL'EEp'E D0ZLE ANINIS VNN TYNDLNLLLSH]
5/'620'992'C ao'e SL'620'992'T nea oo'o oo 00’0 000 0o o0 00'0 51'620'992'2 DOLLG ANIHEOTNYIN WNOLLOMYLSN
L¥'BZ0'EDE'T [clegh} LFRZD'E0E'E ao'o na'o ore oo on'o o0a'o oo'e oo'o WEED'EOE'E oo0Le ANZAZEVNYA 3ALN0EE)
00°0 00'0 00'0 ao'a od'n o0o " | oo'e oo'o 090 o' o' a'a olLos WELLUOSNOD ANTHIOVHN ¥SIE - AUHTYS|
. S18030 TANNOSHIH|
£¥°B0E'019'D8Z [EE AT BE'EZO'ELO'ZVE [CEETE £4°6£9'248 86'DEG 053'9p oo 99'FLLGLLYDL PEERG'6S LEELLOEYYE 00'E0a'oLy'0L 0FEIT'TL0'EE L EINHANIY TVIOL ORVHD
SUOLP'ERTE - 009 SUBLY'TID'T Tre'soE'se] [T VEE0E's 38 o'n 7 Tz ang LOBOYISE TS 96'905°20¢ SLAF0TM ANNIATU-HON WLOL-ONT
596 000 (z5'06) 000 000 oo 00D 000 000 ZZBEL e (vi'5zz] 0086k LHOHS QMY 1IN0
o] 000 00'0 Q00 a'a o0'o 000 on'e 0o 00'0 o' o0'0 00.6b LNZWIEMNEIZY NOLLYTIIONYD LSINIINI 7 IVdIONM MY
PEERE'SES 000 PE'EOE'SEE 000 ao'e 00'000°005 ] o0 ao'o PSeER'al (E2'0) £9°091'6L 0096k SHOILOZHIOD WV3A MO
POVLELLL 000 PP AL 00'd ava 0o oD an 000 ne'n Va'RLE LLL 00°0 0zg6Y AMSADOTH FANVHNSH
VELLPEL 00’0 6L 000 a'a 00'0 ooo Llog| 000 000 oD PE'LIVRL iR A L4340 20 FIVE WON S03II0u
oo oo'g oe'o (be's08's8) aoo FE'806's8 oo'o o'o 000 ae'n oo 00°0 apsey 1830 WEAL-TNOT GILYIIY ONY SLISEY TL4YD NOES SOTI00H
oo 00'0 00’0 000 a0’ 00'n oo o' 000 0o'n oo 00'0 0826 SONN SSINTILATON
40 INSNSHILEY ‘NIBUIANYEL AHOLYONYAH-NON|
o 00°0 oo falak} ooa oo oo oon oo'n o' og'o 0Lz6y SONNS ANSIEDYTETH | STYMINZE ONY
ANY1d OIONIAENN N-SHISNYAL AMDLYONYH-NON
00’0 oo'o 000 00’0 000 00 00°0 oop 000 oo oo'o 00’0 00Z6Y
Nm.m—n”m_.e oo CELEELY 00'0 ooo aoo 0a'o i TR0 oo'o aoa oo'o 000 052Z6r SO dHEHYIOHIS NIBHIISNVHEL AMOLYONYNON|
DOvEZ'EL 00D 00°pEZ'val ong 0ao oo oa'o 0opEE'Yal 00'0 a0 nao oo'g [H4:3 SANMS ZWON| 24 CNY ALINKNY
LN MOGNS N NISHEISNYEL ANO LYONVH-NOK
BELOG'ALT (o] BELOG'RLT 000 000 oo 0an oo 0o'g Z2108'6T 0o 91'00L'EYZ OEZEY SANNE AEWITXAY N-SHIAENYHL AHO VANV MO
SYDLLAZR oo SY0LL 228 00'0 oo 000 0a'o 00°D00'5ZZ 00°0 EBZEL'YOE TS LY LGE [ 0zz6Y QAL0MLBSY- EONNA LNTHND 'NI-SHIASNVEL AYOLYANYIHNON|
Do'0 oo'p oo oo'o [elekr) oo 000 oo 00°g 000 oa'o oo OLZEY OILOMLSTHNN- SONNA LNFYHND 'NI-SHIIENYEL AUOLYANYIHHON
po'n oo ooe o0'o 000 oo 0oa oo oo 000 i} oo 08LGr BONMNL SSINCALEION|
A0 LNATULEY HSHFENEL AHOLVONWA
ooy o0'n oo 00'0 00'0 000 0o oo 00’0 o000 0a'o ao'o LG SONF INJNTDVAEA | STYASNY ONY
LNV CIONEND, ‘NI-SHIIENYHLL AHOLVONYA
bo'o oo oo oo oo'o aoa nen oon 000 oo'o aag oo D9LBY 50NN AINIDY HI-SHIISNYHL AHOLYORI
o0'n no'o oo 000 [ilagi} oo oo ooo 00’0 000 0o 00’ 0516% EONN IHSHVIOHDS ‘NI-SHIENYEHL AOLYONY
no'o 00'0 oo 0o 000 ov'o el oo ooo a0'e oo oo OpLGi SONNG FHOIN 2407 AN ALINKNY
*ANSWAMOUNE NVDT N SHELENYHL ANOLYONA
oTa oo 000 ao'o 000 o0'e oo oo an'o 00’0 ana on'e DELER SONME AHYTIRAY HI-SHESNYHL AOLYANYN
000 00'0 ooo oo 00'o oo'o avo oI 000 00’0 ae'e oo'e 0ZLEY QILOMLSIY- SONN ANSHHND 'N-SUILSNYEL ANOLYONYY
oo 000 oo oo oo ooo ana oo oo po'o a0 oo OLLBY UELOMLSIHN SONNS INSHEND N-SHISNYRL ANOLYaNW
; SLAE038 INNEAZENON
BT To0°e05] oroLilseE | 00D. V48 [ (5] 1969853 VEEVS 65 IFFEED e BEY SANNIATY HIHAG THLOLENS
G8'Y55'8EE 000 BOY5EaEE 00'D o 000 000 L9848 0o'o LD'OLE'LS 00°DLS' LT RN CoEaY SANINTH SNCSNYIEISIN]
00°85k'28 a0'0 00'35p'28 noo oo 000 [ela)] 00°G62'58 oaa 000zt 0o'o ogaro'sh 0048k SALTYNTd ORY B3NS
Suhak 00°€05- 97286, 00 00'0 00D 00'0 a0'g 0o 000 00'o aY'L66 O0EaY SLNIVWLSIANE N 55071 HO NYD
GELLLIED 000 SE'HIL'IED 0a'g cy'la OL'6Z0'E0Y 00’0 oo PEEPSES opLzse oa'n 99'eaz'|E} D0LGir SANITIAID ONY LS3EALNY
GANNIAN HAHLO
SANMZ 1TV Saandang 3ANNE TV LRV N EEIES TRVl f ABNOY | oatowisay fLECLTE - Lhaudna [ETETET RIS | Bqos TIweE i 0L NN0o0Y
TIVLDL Q3LSAray | |4swains jrRuey)y TeloL LHARLEIAN ' de=n aEaNEOENn JIHsu¥IaRan o Mvat | e ohnd anfa T e I W . t
o) muauEnfpy, s - = E : $ - LNa¥uns LNzRIND. Ly L L2 i o

ooz

ook
B2

03N
[:{5¢)
arn

OEEN
oziM
OLEN




¥9

OI1INMLSZNA 19
SINYTVE aNnd
[#0°L6O'SVE L¥] 90T0% (b0'b65'SYE'LE) AT (65z0a"8s] [CEEE ) oon L518VT0S aa'05L' b2k (c0'ps¥'see’s) (G 9NV GNNH HITORYHD
BLLbE bIZ EEE (avTie'asp 0] SO°GZ0'6LLPEZ TEVZE ERL T YI'LE0'S18 06'9STEVT'S 00°0 A TCIVEACTE [XEAL 60EIET0SNZ 6 CELTRE 0% 00'708°906 W SAMNLUANIEE TV THLOL
FE'H60'90E 6 -to'0 YEA60'DI6'G | (Lorapo'es'y) o1, . OF'90%168'L: [ ) 80D a0'g BO'TRL I £0'0BL°CLE'S RYLNO TYIdYD TLOL
000 000 000 00 an'a (i) [ L] 00 D00 CEE) a0osL SANSHAADHANI ONYT T STUNLONKLE HIHLO)
00’0 00°0 00’0 a0'e a0'a i) o0'n op'o 00’ oo [l CO0RL LOAFOHAMO0ERS <= ATOHISYT
00’ 00’0 00'0 (51°122'5) LK) 512G 00D 00’0 00’0 oo il 000LL AN
AEGEY'ELE'Y 000 OE'8OF'ELE'Y 000 a0 8L L0l oo'n ap'e 00 LEYGE'SE Leariiere 00024 \OMA| ONY STUNLONY LS ¥3HLE NV INIVI4 § SUIVAEY O32MY.AdYD NON ‘NQILYAONIY T SNTa000EY
avo 00'0 oo'o (20'v0E LEE'E) o L0°p02'182'E oo g 00’0 00’0 oo 0008L AnaRdINDa 034 ORY ESRIaING
oo 00’0 oo 00'0 a0 a'n 0a'o oo 00'0 0o'a 1L} 0S0EL LOVAILHAD M LYY
o'y on'a 00'e 00’0 o0’ an'o na'n o' 000 no'a oo 000ZL IV L0 VIV
L] o'y oo on'o 00°0 a0 0d'o 000 00'0 0a'n an'g OFDLL S5Y10 LTSSV TVLISYD MYIA T} ¥04 LNADIDY TOHLNDD
o' 00’0 a0e 00'0 00'0 aa 00'n 000 0o'e on'e oEDLs 5810 1358Y YD HY3A L ¥O4 LHNOIDY TDHLNDD
000 on'o oo (85'29€'8L2) 00’0 BIRL8'TL 000 oo'o 00'0 £9°G0E'EDY YT BYZ'BSE o20L. 8570 LESSY TIdYD HY3A § ¥0d LINNODIY IDHANDD
00'0 on'o oo sz 250’015 00'0 0o'e 00'0 oo'0 0o’ z2'Lb8'05 29'500'98 EE'EEA'ELE LEOLL ASOTANHIZL HALNNOT
o' oo oo an'g 00'0 00’0 oo oo 000 [00 awa oo 0LokL SSYI0 LISEY TUEYD UVIA £ 04 LNNODIY TOHINGD
0o oo oo 0oa ooo oo'o a0 oao o'o 0o aoa oop B00LL VIMLHOENOD INSHSSYRYIN NEIH - LNSALIADE 032 TV LD
00'0 00'0 000 o'g 00’0 000 o 00'0 o' 00’0 aa o'p ookt IR Tl SRR
SU°0EL'PRL'E 04’0 BE'0EL'99L'T o oo'a 85720881 a'a no'o oo 00’0 10°E66'30E LZ0EA'EEY'T opon. G0 LNZANI OIZVAICD NON - LNSWAINDA 2an
0948'982'2 00'0 0.'049'082'2 000 00’0 £0°E8B'F0Z ana 00’0 o0’ ozZpa'se a0 Zi'ESL'0a6"t apsos CEYOINZAN NON ‘022YLIdVO-NON \LNIWEND3 HON
oo 00’0 (] oo an'o 00'p a0 0a'a oo'p 00’0 ao'o 00'0 o0)loz WLLHOSNOD ANTINADVNN HSIY - LS AIND3 HONK
AV TV LavD
T FR R STFENZYE 1AL RG] vLLEasIe DIDIE ST L [Tx] omaLe'sEzEek [TRCEATT iclel’sh BLIZCHZ Y EN'OLIELETE F6NTIE INITHAND TYLOL
ZeLr'oLE'L 00'a GE'ELKBLT L 00’0 oo 00°000°D06 00’0 (eeal 00’0 oo TETERE WUBTLE 00959 SNOLLIIHHOD BYAA MO
Lo L ao‘a LLLEzLL 940619} o0'o oo 00’0 000 000 S5'0L6 008 00’ 1560E'5ER 00568 SSNHNS HIHLO
BE'0LEERE'L 000 koo ) GE04E'TNS'L ] o000 00’0 000 o0 oo'p an'o ag'a 00bGS FINIelE NOLLVZLLHONYING LYIOTHAZT
000 100°0 60’0 oo'a o0'n o0'e oo 00'0 ao'a 00’0 an'o 200 08269 STINCILTAN! 40 FHILTH LND-SYIISNHL A0 LVONVANON
000 000 0o a'e 00'n 0o'e 000 00'0 a0 oo'n oo 0o's /269 SONN LMDV TEIHISTMINTY ONY LNYTd
ZONINENN *LAD-SHILSN L AMDLVONGA-NOH|
00'0 000 000 oo 000 00’0 o' 00'0 ao0'e 00’0 oo 00'0 08269 SONM2 ADNIDY 'L10-SHESN L AMOLYONWE-NDN
Z00ie'vze 00’0 ZE0Le'ER aoe aga 00'o (] THEGLY 00'¥6Z'48} no'n 00°000'52E 0o0'0 0szas SONNZ AHSEYIOHSS LNC-SHISNY L AHOLYONSVNON
oa'o 000 0o'o o0 ago oo'n o' o'g 000 o0 oo oo'g avEse SN IHO0K 347 TNV ALINHNY
LNEHMOTN "NYO LNO-SHIHS VAL AHDLYONTH-NON
SPES'PEZ 00'0 SLFES'VEZ 00’0 ao'a ou'o oo'n a0 000 Z2’lo'ez E6'ZEL'VOE oo 0EZ69 SONMS AUHTIXAY ' LAO-SHALENYE L AHDLYONYI-NCH
€5 iy I6e 00’0 20°LEY 16E 00’0 ao'a 0’0 0o'd o' 00 o0'a B LEKI6E o0’ 0z289 T3LONLET- SONM INTHUND 'LNC-BHEISNYL AND LYONYI-NON|
8L'D0VEPE 000 91°0D4'BYZ 00’ 000 a'a o0'n o'e 00'0 aL00L'EVE 0o oo’ 01269 CALARLSEUNN - SANNS LETHHND 'LNC-SHIIENYUL AHDLYANYI-NON]
o o0'o o' 00'0 o0'p a'e o'n e 00'0 oo [\ ao'g 08L68 SON SSANTILATANI 40 INFEANLLSY ' LNO-SHISNYHL AHOLYONVI
oo 00'0 000 00'0 00‘0 a'o 00'n oo 00'0 £00 0a'n an'd 04168 SONMH LNBVIEOYTAT | STYAMINGY ORY
ANVId QAANIHXENN "LNO-SHIIENTEL ANOLVON Y
oo oo'n o0 o 00'0 oo a'e oo 00’ 00’0 aa 000 08169 SN dIHESIONTS  LAD-SHESENTH L AMOLYONWA
00'n 00'0 oo'o 000 0070 o0'o ara 0T on'e 00'0 a'o no'n opLea SONM TAODNT T N ALITNNY
*LNENADGHT 'NYOT LNO-SUZSNVE L ANOLYONY
ne'n 00'0 00’0 000 00’0 00'0 ao'o ao'a oo 00’0 000 0’y SONNA ANYTIXY LNO-SEIISHVAL AMDLYONS
g} 00'a ng'n o0'o on'e 00’0 00D ao0'a oo oo'e 000 00'n OILOMLSIY - SONN LNTHHND 'LNO-SHIASNVEL AMD LY AN
a0 00'a 00'0 00'0 oo 00'0 00D aa 00’0 oo 00’0 090 CLOMLEIUNN - SN LNZHHND 'LNO-SHIASNYA L AOLYINY
a'e 00'a 000 (no°ooo'sze) 00°0D0'52Y (oproo0'00L) 00'0 an'a oo e 00’0 00'a Wl IHIHe LSO KO SNZMAYeS
aa 00°q 0o'a o' oo on'e 00’0 a'a 00’0 000 000 ao'a 240 TERONMLIRN ND LSTELN|
56'565'691 an'a SE'568'68L 0o CH'CESER ) 00’0 a'o ooa 000 000 aga 1930 NO 193N
BLELE'DT'EY 1£140'05E" 8 GYVEL'LEG' V0L 00’0 00'0 EL'BL6'0L'PDL w0 oo 80°02E'981 LZTEVETL SHINVAL ONY SEHSHYIOHOS|
00'0 0o 00°0 00'e o' 00’0 000 00’0 an'o oo'a NOULYIOTTY 1004 LSAD SALYHLSIHTIoY
abbbe'rzE 00'0 IHPE a0'o an'o BI'GhLLL 0o oo'o 0p'926 B0} e 35N 1509 LOAMICNI
BL'EL0'969'LL 00'0 1°6L0'968'} a'a oo'o om0 a'o 8L°¢A0'968'11 on'o 00’0 TIVETH HO4 S3EVHONN
PLERE'FEL 00’0 yL'BRE'PZL oo 000 00’0 op'o 0o'o one PLBEEVEL O2SNITN SI0UN0SIL-T
L 2BLEL 00'0 LF18L'6) oo oD 000 0o a0'e 000 L 28.'51 C3SYHOUN - SITUNOSTLT
AR 00'0 TL'ESR'OL oo o0 aeo 000 0o ZLEIN9L 00’0 SNOILDITION AHYHEN HIHLO
29°608'PEZ 00'a 89'609"VEZ 000 00D an' 00'0 aw'n o' 90°608°PEZ THOON
000 oo 00’0 o0'n oo 00’0 e uo'n o0’ SO0
oo TYELELS o0'0 0a'n 000 00’0 qo'0 oo TVELELS SNOLLAMOSANS
00'0 000 o' 0o'n o'y 000 000 no'n on'e SEOUNATTH SHVEST]
EIRES'SSLL o0'e FO'RES'SSL'L ap'a 000 00’0 00’ VBPE'LL £8°909'708 RIESE'BL} S3ddNS ONY STYNALYA HBHLD
B0'08b5EL 00'0 E0'0BY'58L oo'o oo oo ) 18002 a'n 21°2b'002 STIMAANS ONY STVIHALY HOLLOMMLSNG ONY SONVNI LN
5L°E8/.2E8') 00’0 SLBEL229'L o' oo 00’0 a0 9'088'5T av'Lie'es 50154255} MEZITYISYONON - SUYMLITS Y1vG
GYBLLAER'L U5 BYa'ze- BE'895'072') oo ag'o (1] 00’0 05'FLE'ELL £0'02Y' 2 BLYES'LAE" L BIMTJENE ORY TIYALY INSHIHVES0 | 301440 TYNDILYINa3)
00'628'168'2 00'0 00'6E9'LEE'T o' an'o 00'n no'p TVEE0'808 PEPLE'R2E VE0LT ST 30 TNOISSAA 0N
0 0o 00'o o0'o o'e [ilni} 000 00'0 e 00’0 B30V / IDUODINOM * SLOVINGD HATIADY 3TINIIS|
0o 00°0 00'0 000 L] 0o 000 00’0 00’0 0 SIOVM | FOUCLHEOM
PSGEE'EAL'Y 00°0 P4UEGIRL Y oo 00°0 ao‘'o no'o FELBE LAY EQ'ELZ'0S) PAPLLERG'E SHIAYAS HFHLO
S6°LIB'ES [} 56°148'E5 oo 00D a0 00’0 o' 00’0 S6°LLR'ES ST SEONMY HILYM FU0LS
aaLy'Ly a0°G a1y 0o'o 00’ a0 0o'n e 00'0 oLy WACHITY 215VM SDOHYZVH
96GEY'PL an'e S6'96h'L oo 00’0 000 iy} \EUBL'E 00'0 PLSOE'EL HYINOIHIA 12N
G2'LL1'804 an'a G2°LLL'S0L oo'o i} 000 000 000 op'o azLLL's0) SNOLLIITION 29YERYD
L¥0F1'S6R'E 00°0 LyOrL'asR' no'n 0p'o 00’0 0o EE'0E0'Y oo Y5501 'Z6R'E AUTMLOTE
26'02PIEE loa'e TE'9BY'BEE a'e on'o 00'0 o o0'n a0 269ZH'SEE UEMIT ONY MM
v OzE'an 00°0 aga e ik} 000 o0'n oo b 0299 5131 ONILYEH
00’0 00'0 o0 oo o' 00 oo on'n 00’0 s
00D 000 000 oo Ll 000 uw'n oo'n 00t ILYOSNDD LNSNIDVAWA SR - JTRYHNSNI
oo'n [ 00'0 00’0 e oo 00 0o ana AINIBYT UNOISSIA0N - SONYUNSNE
0L08F 194" 000 00’0 0o'n oon 00’0 000 aE'055' SE'006'65L" APV TSNS = SONENSHI
000 00'0 o0'0 ao'o oo oo'o 00’0 000 o0'e LI ~FINYMNEN
EYREE'LE 00's an'o 00 oo oo 00'0 a'n erRzs'ie IHZOMLS - JOMNEN
89'y59'g- oo o'g an's oo oo 000 9E'S9E'ET (25 0z6'¢) NOUVENTINOD SHINHOM - SONVENSNI
0o'n 00'0 oo a'o 000 ] 000 co'o og'o ALMEAOH - IOMVHNENI
oga 000 o0'n oo oo 0o oo oo 000 000 SONVENSNI
$OISE'A5L'L 000 $0'09E'A5L' 000 00'0 00'a oo [iralo BO'EPD'ES SE'EZE'HIS'} STYLNIY
08°80'05¢8"L 000 06'260'5¢'} oo'n 25'pR0'85E 000 oo oo Praba'LL 85'057'L 9E'860°'E00'k SINVIELNIVA T SHivd|
27526 a0'a 2EZEYE6 00'n o' 00'0 o 0o'n OY'E6L'9. 28'842'082 0l'p5E'405 SHLLHIM
67500488 a0'a GY'9/0'289 0o'n o'n 00’0 no'0 0o'q boro av'o BY°5L0'288 SNOYOINMNOSENEL
02'00L'542 a0'e AT 0'a 00’0 00’0 3ok} ap'g GLZ08'S 601 2528101 36¥150d QY IHDITH|
SaNnd TV Ganading N T ANV N FEITEE] NI ADHESY. [ETETCr ~ LNEnmang NN [EFETICET CELOTULSIENT . UL INNGI0Y
TYLOL QILSOFOV |uswemms mRucug| - wiak [ Ak 1= NN ; dIHSHIOHAT an wat Ml s’ dNns } B y
v : 1) mLBLITEN|EY 7 { S i ANzYuna a0 - v e
i T i " e 1 . ‘ g '} / SN ¥, {18} *

Likia) |
Ecy
Land

o5ty

ugan
bgen
£260




a9

ara [ o an o we oo L] ava w0 £ oo o ivoana Nalsiag]
alry (L [ ann G o' ana (1] e [T oo WUBEE PUNZ [910L+ BOL]ISE] [eL " BasTy (0L
NPT R NER faoreos) AULETERZET alokz'Iek el SEDLLVEL Lrong'ors'og ura STTOSTE LGRS LA L LeEsazrOaL el i OOSESE0LEE g "t . . saum|ag pung jeoL
05'591100'2 foo'o) EEINLBCET PESOE036T 00 srozrre Tz S50y ouo TVELE'SE szl DG1EE RS9 senljan (F1oL
BEEHEHILLE foareos] OL'L6E'CROLLE v 195 aorzaL SZTDLYEY SHDIG'LIS'TD [t o' Lee'aes LEOE B L £e'an'ang'an PORAEUOL DL£z8'v36'90 : , manRy [MaL
[ 11531 JONYIVE YIS
ADHVIVE CNFS 064 HYEA HOI Uhuj 9ADqE Wiol) ourfeg pung 1au teak souy 6o . N '
IONYTVE OO UVEA MO OLSArOY ShUI TAGGE 10/} A3UR{eT BUR) 130 J594 0P 00T '
{SvaATUNLNS Nl GIANYHIL 38 OL 03 L934X3 LNNOWY) Tislange poestiaduron (o (94 9ur(eq puny 1ok iopd 660104V EL
[ “NOIVIIoNGoTY ]
[ : E - —_S1N03H08 10 HOIASE SANYYE DAY D3RS 52 - : T e 5 : .
YhELEYSG § EVIAY SONAE TVLOL 30 % 8% 30NYTVE ONNJ QELYOOTIVNR
06 6LF 025 PLL g : © o 3vINAY §ONME W01,
05'E92 240581 SAMNNIAZY TVLOL ONYED)
OE 9LV BPY B FaNyIvE 0NN HYEA HOd aaLsnroy
00'g SINIMLSAFOY ¥3H10
00 : SININASAFOY LianY
WA HOME S¥ DHNK SNVS THL AN AINANT INNOKY “(FIANTSOY GALYSNIAVOD 301730 Lor 300} 0E'9LLBvEL SENVIVE OHN 009 WYEA HOldd
B2 DEE'ZIL YEL LEB'2aT'YEE SL'BRT AELGLL SEDLYPEL LI605'0pL'ng [GX1] | ETEN8'ZES L0GygtLab'il LE'5ES'2p0'al OF'5E"GAETR | SIONYTVE ONnd TVi0L
febeEzese’l) |oom | lapzee'tscs), 00D __ oop . oo lewo o jevd_ , o0 fooo  llewzez'ese’sl _ | oosoe {=mupet o0 wake) GuYIA SHALNE K GIONYNIL 38 0L 03103d%3 LNnowY|
L4T120'9LDINE [a0°£05) IZeEr'ale'l0E | SLDYE'HEEL w2l YL Z27008'ovi'on on'o SUTIBZLE L0'avs'imv'e L anfi'zen'aL feraiird A 70T SIONYIYE NN T3LYI0TTVNA ONY FANIEIN TWLOL
SLere'earBLL [T S1'952 8B BLL oO'D oo 000 0 aaa oo'p 000 O0Z4E LNy N G31SIAN
P Al ao'o LEZPZ'96T'FOL BZDLLPEL 6005 BPE'SS ' SYEQE'ZES LB'EYS'LaK'PL A1'155'998's1 £L00'880°T ) 00HLE ADFVI0D - FINYTYE AN
oo o000 000 0a'o oon oo og'o ano oo oo acoLE: UOLNVED = JONVIVE (NI
00°000'050'24 00'0 00°000'050'24 0x'g op 00D 00'0 000 00°000'050'2L 00B0E QIAYNDISIO OHYOR - JINVIVE AN
oo'g ooa 0o'n aoe oo oo (s} oo oo'o 0DL0E SLNYHD GNHDLEW Y04 OSAHISTH
oo 00'0 00'0 a0 0o'a o0'o o 000 000 00g0e SANNL SAUALOY LNIOMN 1S VO A3AYEEY
L] 00'g 00°0 oo oo oaa oo 000 oo 00SDE INVIOTRAAD KYHO DY B J4Y1S MO 0IANIS|
000 000 000 00’0 000 i} 00’0 00°0 oo 0uboE SIEOUN OIHINDIY HIHLO HOS 031¥ISTY
oo 000 000 00'0 a0 000 oa'o 000 o0 O0EOE BONN4 1SMHL INZWIACHN JE0VIY HOd 03AH3S3Y
oo'o 00'0 oo 000 oo a0 (i) 00D 0o onzoe SONNS IALNITH OTSYE SONWAL0IHIL HOJ 03MESIY
srzELIAL's (D0'e0s) pleea'lil's e 88'LFa' L6 on'o aoa 000 1e0L0'500 97028 vEn’) onLoe SHOMEEINMING HOJ G3ANISTY
AN3HHND 3000 F1LIL LNNOITY,
SONNA TTY wozoding S0 TV LNV HE ADIAEES LHrTd ADEDY CETETERT] Lrapmanrs .- AhEE§na [ETETCE] @LMISINNT | 3a0a - AN FLINMA3Y 4
TWLOL GILENrAY |WUSAMS [URUEUL Tlol Ateitieant Amag LeGliethe ] diksuyrakse anv Mol <l annd L dNns v} ¥ TR 3 7 x 3
- | 40) muswian{py . ’ : < ! A i : INgWE0D 1Ewmnino ! SR ) g
| 2 i " : 4 ; § i : .




%10
%10
%EEL
%c’Le
%2 0l
%E"L
%86°L

%00
%00
%6 G¥

99

88'789'006'F¥ | £9°08€'€L5'S £0°820'€1L9'22 22822084911 Iv.LOL
69618l 00°0 11'9G5'G 86°228'62l 013 'STIONIDNILNOD 'SHIASNYHL
LT TEV'TCL 000 lzzev'eel 000 alv LN3ants
12'120'902'61 ¥ 2EY 18 LS ¥E0'FrE'S 07 ¥SSZLL'0L JONVYNILNIVIN ANV NOILYHIdO INYId
8. ¥¥0'95.'0¢€ LLOEL LYL ) Z¥'£88°902'0L GZ'LE0'TOV'6L 140ddNS TYNOILNLILSNI
8L6L0OGLLYL 69°€¥0'F52 L6°0£6'20¥ 86'70'850'F 1 1M0ddNs INIANLS
2/'901'668°1 0Z'8zl'9¢ §7'681'081 £E'68.'29¢8°) INTFNJOTIATA WYEDOYd / 44VLS
16'962'66%° L1 #2°190°60L ZZ'96/'1E9 L0'206'751 0L HAHLO-1H0ddNS JINIAVIY
140ddNs JINFavoy
000 000 000 000 JDIAHAS 21TaNd
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 HOYY3sS3H
0%'126'99F'99 G ¥85'225°C 89°€52'601'2C /2'€80'GE5"19 NOILONHLSNI
L IVLOL . S00L 0719 S009 2719 . .. SD0S 27D NOILONNA
o AY1LNO TVLIdVYD 3SNIdXT LNFHAENO | -« TANNOSHAd i |
e'Li0g HI[SEAETY

1102-0102 ¥V3A TVISId H0d

QI LOTHLISIHNM - NN LNIHEND
NOILONN4 A9 STENLIANIdXT 40 AAVANNNS
IDITI0I ALINAWINOD VIONITVA

uopoung Ay dag ewen qel XSpeINGTYED TTOTS080 ETTOTUA Y4Y TI-0T0L BOMS{RA ISWEN 3(id




19

20 LEB'ZBOLS g9c0’Zy | 985S . ‘SHIAYM NV SNOILJINEXT 17V TY.LOL ANYHED
B6'595'87LE aL8) A} m&m>_¢§ .E._.O._,
Nm.mom.mmm £99 181 A3IANNANN a.ém_t mzﬁ_éw.:.ﬁm.mmw __...oqt.q. ERERE] SHIANIVM HIHLO
00°0% 0] 0 407 '68-8002 SNOSHIAd 3 LYEIDHVONI ATINADNOEM
68°1LE0°LLE 2.8 LLL 'S4 ‘592°600) SHIAIVA FFA0THNT ILVLS
129’28 9¢e 9 ‘g4 (01)9z 6001 HIHOVAL IWOOHSSY 1D
18°€.5°LZ% 6ET 4 ‘8’4 '(8)9z 6001 1HV3IH 31d4Nd
0004 0 0 941-60 03 WYNIYLYY INYOIHENH
00°0% 0 0 a3aNn4=Nn S3IIA0TJNT 4C SLNIANIL3IT
00°0% 0 0 a3aNN4NN SIAFA0TdNI
00°0% 0 0 OSINOYd/ S'd ‘(1)9g 6001 TYNOILYOOA LNIDH3d 8
SHIAN M
9z'ger'osL'as 6L9'6¢ £a0‘s (3L 07 Sepnjoxe) SNOILJNEXE TvLOL
00°0% 0 0 i (SWALI ONIZINTL! LFTHS IU_\.__..ﬁm.mmqmlﬁg W_m_Iu_.O
00°0% 0 0 ‘4 (9)(L)aL oy "4 (2)9z 6001 S3IFIAOTANE F1VLS 40 SISN0OJS
90°002°20L% 12y L 's'd (9)5418'882 SALNLILSNI IDVAUNIT
00°0% 0 0 'S4 (E)L6LELL SYILHOIFTEIH 40 NIHATHD
00'0% 0 0 ‘g4 (e)eLell SHIDIZH40 LNINIDHOANT MYT 4O NIHATHD
0£'ZEE'28% 769 6. "5 {2)5z 6001 SSITFINOH
00°0% 0 0 'g'4 (8)(z)5z°'6001 NYHDOHd NOILLISNVHL IHYATIM
L9'L0E'86% AL 28 "' (pP)(2)52°6001) LB61/G0/G0 ¥3 L4V STININVA
B AT1IHO 40 "1d30 WOd4 d31d0ay NIHATIHD
8G°/95'8L% 661 02 .m m @@& 6001 HAAIDTHYD IAILY 1T
LUV LYLS ZEE' ) 9G1 (0)(z)sz'6001 JONIANIJIANI OL avod
00°0% 0 0 .m “_ (9)z)sz 6001 dIHSADILNIYHAdY
00°'£8R8'8ZE'9% £€2)'9E S0L'Y "5 “_ Amz )5z'6001 a3TIodNa Tvna
00°0% 0 0 4 (1)sz'6001 NOILYDNad3 L1navy
20°818°2918 L2g LLL . NOILLJWIXZ 3L 07 TY.LOL

L5 0TS ; (s=3] 4o gy 8qisnu) S334 ¥3aHL0

696.2'7LLS ; 3 €651 S334 1VLS-H40-1N0

G9'G96'CLE 129 LLL B8y g1 4 NOILLINL
‘5’4 (€)52'6001 ALIHOHLNY NOILJNTXF 3L oF
'SNOILJINaX3

gHO | LNNOOAvIH il _ ] 4
._.z:o_zd " [H8S _”n_m.__.<u_4_m:n_z: o ALINOHLNY LIL
STi02 uoISIoN _ _ _

1102-010¢ JdY3A TvISId
WMMZ,S_S ANV SNOILdIWIXT F3d LNIANLS 40 ASVININNS
937103 ALINNNWOD YIINITVA

sIBNEN F suopdwsxy auwe qeL XSXAdZee0 LTO0RS080 ELT0ZA U4y TI-01C

A iBUIEN 3



Flle Nams: Valencia 2010-311 AFR v20113 DBI52611 04428 xisx Tab Name: CIF

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
REPORT OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FEES

(FEES COLLECTED UNDER SECTION 1009.23(11), F.S.)

Beginning Fund Balance 07-01-2010

REVENUES

FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011

IMPROVEMENT
FEES

TAL" |

|

SOURCES

Version:

[ INTEREST AND .
| OTHER REVENUE

2011.3

COMBINED
TOTAL

$ 9,746,539.79

$ 2,818,586.84

$ 12,565,126.63

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FEES

CIF-A & P, PSV, EPI, College Preparatory (GL 40860) 7,316,169.57 $ 0.00 $7,316,169.57
CIF - PSAV (GL 408581) 22,350.41 0.00 22,350.41
CIF - Baccalaureate (GL 40864) 0.00 0.00 0.00
CIF - Other (Please explain below) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Capital Improvement Fees Received $ 7,338,519.98 $ 0.00 $ 7,338,519.98
Interest Received $ 85,498.06 $ 85,498.06
Other Receipts (Please explain below) $ 900,000.00 $ 900,000.00
TOTAL REVENUES $7,338,519.98 $ 985,498.06 $ 8,324,018.04
EXPENDITURES
1. New Construction $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
2. Remodeling 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
3. Renovation 0.00 0.00 0.00
4, Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
6. Technology 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Other (Please explain below) 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00
BOND PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ENDING BALANCE AS OF 06-30-2011 $ 17,085,059.77 $ 3,704,084.90 $ 20,789,144.67

Note: Section 1009.23(11),F.5., establishes a separate fee for capltal improvements, technology enhancements, or
equipping student buildings. It provides that the fees collected must be deposited in a separate account. Fees
collected for capital projects may be expended only to construct and equip, maintain, improve, or enhance the
educational facilities of the college. Capital projects funded through the use of the Capital Improvement Fee shall
meet the survey and construction requirements of Chapter 1013, Florida Statutes.

Explanation of "CIF - Other":

Explanation of "Other Receipis":

Reimbursement of prior year expenditures on renovation of West Campus Bldgs 7 & 9 from PECO Project K168.

Explanation of “Other" Expenditures:

68



File Name: Valencia 2010-11 AFR v20113 08052011 0442PM.xlsx Tah Narne: Dist Learning

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DISTANCE LEARNING COURSE USER FEE REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011

Version: 2011.3
DISTANCE LEARNING COURSE USER FEE REVENUE
Total Distance Learning Fee Revenue $0.00
(General Ledger Code 40450)
DISTANCE LEARNING COURSE EXPENDITURES
1. Personnel Costs $ 0.00
2. Materials and Supplies 0.00
2. Software 0.00
3. Computers 0.00
4. Peripherals 0.00
5. Repairs and Maintenance 0.00
6. Contracted Services 0.00
7. Temporary Contracted Services 0.00
8. Other (specify) _ : 0.00
9. Other (specify) 0.00
10. Other (specify) 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 0.00
TOTAL REVENUE LESS TOTAL EXPENDITURES ' ' $ 0.00

Note: Section 1009.23(16), Florida Statutes, authorizes a per credit hour distance learning course user fee
and requires that colleges submit a distance learning course user fee report to the Division of Florida
Colleges. To assist with fulfilling this reporting requirement, the Division of Florida Colleges has created
the above report template to provide reporting consistency among colleges. ‘

69



0L

‘lenuey Bupunoovy Jad OiED

ul papJogal sewoldip Buipnjoul sasnypuadxa Auoluaied (Uonenpels)) JusweousLILog

- opn|ou| sain)puadx3 Jeyl0 910N

‘Alanooal asueln su

- apnjou[ senuaAay JaylQ :e1oN

#2°0L0'288 $ JONYIvE ONIANT
/¥'60.°82.°6 & STHNLIANILXT TYLOL

96°€67' 7S 1 (mojeq e1ou 893) HIAHLO

000 "UIWPY "AJ8S JUBpnIS 0006°S

000 saljl|Igesid Ylm Sjuepnis se0IABS 0018'S

000 se2IAleS UiesH 000.°G

000 "WpY g 09y WepnS 0009'S

000 ‘UIWpY PIy "Ul4 000S°S

000 S90IAIeS WUBWSoB|d 0001'S

000 JUSWSSIAPY B 'SUN0D 000E'S

000 soe|uly paziueblQ 0002°S

LS'SLE PSS "A8Q [BIN}IND B 008 000L'S
JdAL A9 STHNLIANIIXS
¥6°608'L70'9  § IYL1OL
PO vIE LLL {mojeg sicN seg) SANNIATH HIHLO
0S'LEP've6's  § d31237702 s34
LE716'895 $ JONVYTYE ONINNIDIE

L1L02-010Z

£LL02

UojsIap

1102-0L02

STANLIANIdXE ANV SANNIATH
S33d FJINLEIS ANV ALIALLDV LNIANLS 40 18043y
3937103 ALINNIWINOI VIONITVA




wog s

00°290'914'09 $
00°£80'8L.L'09 $

1L

FONIFHFIHANCT
YyIA 40 ONINNIDIE 'SLISSY 1IN - YNOIHS
HYZA H0 ON3 ‘SLISSY 1IN - YNDIHS HvIA HORMd

SLINM LNANCJINGD

# s i : b &

HYIA 40 ONINNIOFE 'S13SSY 13N 0L ¥YIA 40 ONI 51358V 1IN “YYIA MOINd

‘SLNIWWOD

i “iajaq 1ALnjas  Sjdeuides,

00°0 o8
(ozem iz 1an) &
(sozeg'ioz'iel) 8

oo 8
86°/28'595'68 5

BE"/ER'595'6H §
58600257 ZE []
£1'828'ELH LS £

000 g
(Beeavvo6aal) &
(6e'eer'v06'89l)  §

we_ 8
¥l LB LLGOVE
yiI82'LL6'AVE

s

[N

00D
09 %78 06V E2L
0o vhe'0sY'EZ1

s

® e

00’0
2L°82E 292 62 §
BrEZE'TIT'VEE &

W

wo s
94'92E'202 PET 5
9L 02E'TOT VBT $

aen 5
FECETRET §
89'591'1RE'EE §

aora S
T o rr—
SE'VEF'EVI LLE [

9L ¥EF'EVS'LLE §

itiog B eak|d Seaald. Joli J) *Blplindl o] afp (1) pia | Haamjay a4 jena: saol

FONIHIFHAIT
10 ONILYHILO WO SMO HSYD - LW d0 A8 (0380) d3AIACK HEVD LaN - 08
NOILYLIONOOTY - LOV d0 A8 (03SN) a30IAONd HSYD L3N - 408
SMOT HSYD 40 LNIWILYLS - STILALLIY ONILYHIHO A8 (a3sn) G3AIAOND HSYD 1aN

FONIHIAT
HY3A 40 ANT 'SINTTYAINDS HSYD ONY HSYD - 408

SINITWAINDT HSYD ONY HEYD TYLOL
SINITYAINDE HEYD ONY HEYD O1LOMELE3H - YNS
LINIFTYAINDI HEYD ONY HEVD - YNS
SMOTd HSYD 20 LINSIWALYLS 01 YNS - SINITYAINDT HSYO ONY HSYD

ERLELELL )
S807T HO SWOONI ONLLYHIDO - :08
$807 ¥0 INOCINI DNILYHILO - YNOIHS
SMOT HSYD 40 LNIWILVLS OL YNOIYE - S507 MO JWOINI DNILYHI0

EleliEt-EEE )
HY3A H0 ONINNIOTE 'SIISSY L3N - YNOTUS
HyaA 40 AN 'SLISSY 1IN - YNOIHS ¥YIA HORd
YA 40 ONINNIDIE ‘SLISSY 13N OL ¥YIA 40 ONI S1ISEY LIN HYIA HOMd

FONIHIAAT
S1S0D TANNOSHA - YNOIHS
S1500 TINNOSHId TY.LOL - 719 AH SLNNODIVY
YNIZHS 0119 A8 SLOOV - S1SOD TINNOSHId

FINIHIST
YY3A 40 ONI ‘S1ISEY L3N - YNOIES
JONYTVE ONN- -T2 AT SIN030Y
YNDOINS OL 19 A8 5100V - JONYIvE aNNd

FONIHILHIT
JONYIVE ANNd - YNS
JONYIVE NN - 19 AB SLNNODOY
YNS 0L 719D Ag SLOOV - JONVIVE aNNd

FONIHILHNT
SAALTEYIT- VNS
SALITEY =719 A8 SINNODOY
SILLMIEYIT TVLIOL

JONFHFIHIG
S138SY - VNS
S13338Y =19 A8 SINNODOY
S1355Y TYLOL

£'Li0Z

29371703

3937100

3937702

3937109

2937702

2937102

2931109

F93TI02

19371102

R

1saus
peElits]

LI-010Z ¥YAA TYOSI
J3THS HOFHO MIAIASH TYNIA
IDITIOD ALINMININOD WIDNITYA

WIS NI

06D TINLEDED ETTOE

T B TA BN AL



[#4

00°g 5 IONTYIANG

EQ'9Z5'986' L1 5 SALLAIEYIT INTHHND TYLOL- ¥NS

£8'025'956' L) 8 S3LNI8YIT LN3HEND TYLOL - W04 ray

0a'o 5 SALLNAYI LNIHHND HFHLO 668 19 - WNO4 ray

00'0 g LNZHHND - AINIASY INHYIND BEE 10 - WHDH ray

00°0 § 538VIT VLAY LNIHEND L8E 19 - KO- rav

SLZEE'6TL § T8VAYd STONISEY 03LYSNIJWOD LNIMHEND 926 19 - WO ray

00°0 8 SLOVYINOD 3SYHOUNG LNIWTIVLSNI 586 10 - W04 ray

00°000'5h § IIBYAYS SANOE LLE 19 - WHOS ray

90°800'265 § SINNIATY CIMEATT 68€ 19 - WKL ray

2TRR0'RE H LNINNYIACD AUVAIEGILING LNINOJWOD OL 3N4 L6619 - W04 ravy

SL'R0Z'EYE'S 8 T1EVAYC SLNNOOOY |IE 19 - WHO4 ray IALLLNT

DNILYO43Y TVLOL
INHOL AINIWLSNray OL WNS - SAILOIEYIT LNIHYND TY.LOL =

sauB(eq uo) JuaLYsn[pY 540 arey o} papaau yip Buipunoy (krg) s JONIYIHT

ISVORVI0ZIE  § SLISSY LNTHEND NON TLOL- ¥NE

EFO0RYR0ZLZ S S13SSY LNTHHNONON WLOL - WHOL ray

000 S1358Y INIHHNONON Y2HLO 662 19 - WHO4 ray

000 S1I8SY QX ¥IHLO-NDILYIOTHA3A aILYINWNODY 682 18 - NMO4 ray

000 S13SSY aIX|Y HIHLO 892 19 - WH0L rav

00'0 3SYAT IVLIYD HI0ONN ALYIJOY-NOLLYZILIHOWY QaLYTNNADDY 582 18 - WNO4 ray

000 FSVYIT IVLIYD HIANN ALYIHONS pEZ 19 - W04 ray

000 SIDUNOSIY AYVEEITNOILYIOANAIA JILYINWNDTY €82 19 - WHOH ray

00'0 SADHNOSIH AHYYEIT 282 1D - WH0A ray

ZVEEL 1eg'e S83YD0H NI NOILONHLENDD 82 19 - WHO4 ray

(19'996'266'Z1) LNIWAINDT QNY INLINYAL < NOILYIZZHGAA 3Ly INNNDDY 222719 - W04 ray

26'E80'906'7) LNIWINDI ONY FHNLINGNL 922 19 - WE0H ray

(89°858'99¢2°6)
BEEEL'CE9'E)
(86'920'A1.4'59)
¥9'628'L89'E02
Z0'VEE'EVE'LE

SLNAWSAOHANI HIHLO ONY IUNLONHLEYHANI - NOLLYIOIY A "0V 4219 - WHo ray
SLNINIAOHNI HIHLO ONY THNLONYLSYHANI #4219 - WY ravy

SININIAOHANI DNIATNE ? OMICTINE ~ NOILYIOIHSIA "00V ££2719 - WHO ray
SLNINIAOHLNI DNITTUNE ONY ONICTINE 242719 - WHOL ray

S51388Y JTGVIOIH4IONON HIHLO ONY ONYT L£2 19 - W04 ray

OB A BN BB GG DB DG S DH SN Yooy

000 SLNIWIAOHAW! TTOHISYT NOILYIOTHIA 3Ly ININNDIY 892 19 - WHO4 rav
000 SLNIWIAOHII CTOHIEYS 282 1O - WHO4 ray
ao'o FIEVIOTHSIANON - STHNSYIHL WIIHOLSIH 2 LY 40 SHHOM 992 1O - WHO- ray.
000 SIUNSYIHL TYOINOLSIH 2 LYY 40 SHHOM 'THd30 ALY TNNNDOY 592 19 - H04 ray
000 A18YIOTULAA - STUNSYIHL TYOIHOLSIH B LUV 40 SHHOM #92 19 - Wuod ray
000 FIEILOTTIOONN HOL JINYMOTTY BSZ 19 - WHO4 rav
00’0 SAAVAIZDTY SALON ONY SNYOT ¥52 19 - WHOL ray
00D SINIWLEIANI ¥IHLO L4219 - WHO4 ray
ZESkS'ebA'Es SININLSIANI USHLD O3L0IMLSTY L2219 - YO rav
00’0 VES HLIM SLNIWLSIAN| O3LOINLETY 922 19 - WHOH ray
000 AHNSYIHL 21VLS HLUM SLNIWLSIANI QI LOIMLSTH 522 19 - W04 ray
00’0 AMNSYIUL ILYLS NI HSWO $2Z 19 - W04 ray
00’0 VES HLIM HSYO QZL0IM1S3M €22 19 - WHO4H ray
STE00'ZAY'EE NYE NI HSYD OILOIMLS3Y 222 19 - WHOA ray IALILNE
ONILYOIY TYLOL
WO LNIWLSNraY OL YNS - SLASSY INIMHNONON TY.LOL bl
000 g FONIHBH=T
0gg6Lozaehl 8 SLISSY LNIHNND TWLOL - ¥NS
0PREL'9ZRELL % SLASSY LNIHUND TYLOL - WHOL ray
9.516085 ) g SLASSY LNIHHND ¥IHLO 661 19 - MO ray
9L8ER'LL g SLIS0430 26} 19 - WHO4 ray
+EL8LEZ9 g SWALI QYA 161 19 - WO ray
G5 PPS'SOY'E § AHOLNIANI 1AL 19 - Wdod ray
Zr069'922 g AMYWIHA/SLING LNINOJWOD WONL 3Na 291 19 - N0 ray
S'69E'929'28 § SLINA TYLNIWNYIAOD HIHLO NO¥A 3N §91 18 ~ NHO4 ray
(z0rg0e'8.L9's) g 379ILOTTI00NN YO JONYMOTIY 651 19 - N8O ray
oo g STTAYAIZOZY STLON ONY SNYOT #5119 - WHOd ray
LGBELEYL LY g SI1EVAIZOTH SLNNOODY 181 1D - W¥od ray
00'0 ¢ SINIWLSIANI HAHLO L¥1 19 - WHOL ray
000 g AMNSYIHL ILVIS HLUM SLNSWLESANI TYIDTdS FFl 19 - WNOd ray
20'5LL'0p) g YES HLIM SINIWLSIANI 2FL 19 - WHO0d ray
000 g AdNSYIHL FLYLS NI HSYD €21 19D - N0 ray
1¥o0L's82'02 ¢ ¥8S IHL HLIM HSYD €11 19 - WHo4 ray
P pOL'LOR'EY g MNVE NI HSYD ONY HSVO 2Ll 19 - WHod rav
90°00¥'28 g ANYH NO HSYD LLL 19 - WHOd ray TALLING
ONILHOJIY TY.LOL

T

o

WHOL LNINLSNray oL YNS - S1ASSY LNIHHND TY.L0L
< . : & i i B R

S

NG FIED OB AL KERINTeN0 TIOLE0ET STT00



jelags]
9Z'LER'SYS'ES)

(oz"1£0'8ys'es)
000

POTL9L 'Yz YEE
000
(z9'581'999)
(L9'096'€15'8)
(00°91.2'28%'29)
(s0°10'LES'08)
(2z'080'046'5Y)
(08'#0'609" L1 L)

o

I3

1 47 317 D U2 4D 1A o

)
[
8

(£1vre's2s's)

000 g,
100'621 629 §
{00°541'e29) §

ooa
00°LOS'EE’L0E

Gl

00°10E'gES"A0E
000
Z0°L09'YSE V0L
000
00°Z62/908' 1€
(L1¥ie'ses's)
SL'9FZ'8eY Ll

roanee

oo s
E8'GL8'6EE S 8
£U'5LE'6RE S 8
00'196'855'09€ B

LLGPL'BSL'SLE &
000 3
ZOL08'pSEY0L &
00'o g
]
$

00'262'808"'LE
S1'OYZ'8EF B2}

o0n'o 8
¥L511'8LE'EL 5

FLGLL'0E'Z)
00'#20'262
000

00’0

¥4 1B0'PO5'S
ooo
00'000'025'S

£

!

B B e

€L

FANTFHIFHIT
S13SSY 13N NI (ISYIHOZA) ASYIHONI - YNOIHS

SIENIAXT ONY STNNINTY TVLOL- W04 ray
WAL WIS 28419 - WHOAL ray
SESNIALXT }LL 719D - WHOd ray
SANND ININYINHIH OL SNOLLNEIHINGD 868 19 - Wy ray
FNNIAIY TYHINID SNOINYTTIOSIN 689 1D - WHO- ray
SONINYYI INTWLEIANI 988 19 - WyO4 rav
YAHOT4 40 LYLE IHL WOY SINTWAYL #8819 - WY ray
SADIAYAS YO SIOUYHD L2879 - WMO4 ray
SNOLLNBI¥LNOD ONY SINVHD T¥1ldYD L2819 - WMo ray
SNOILNEIEINOD 7 SLNVHO ONLLYYIO Y18 19 - WHOod ray TALILNA
ONILYOdIY TvL0L

YO LNAMLSNraY OL YNOIHS - SISNIHXNT ANV SINNIAIN TYLOL ‘o

HONFHIAANG
QI LOHLSTHNN S1ISSY LIN 685 1D - WHOL ray
XXGES - 1IIHSHHOM NOILYINDTVO XXBES
WHOS LNIWLSNrAY OL LIFHSHUOM NOLLYINOTYD XX6ES - (6ES 719) GILIINLSIUNN SLISSY LIN

FONSFHIH10
S13ESV LIN NI (3SVIHO3A) ISYIHINI OL SLNIWLSAraY - YNDTHS
S1385Y 1IN DNINNIDIE 0L LNIWLSNray aond3d ¥oldd 285 19 - IWH0- ray SALLLNG
ONILYO4IY TYIO0L

WHOL INFWLSNrAY OL YNOIUS - INIWLSNraY aoiyad Hord d

FJONFeFLHNT
ALINDE SNIANS HY3A O - ONVIVE TvidL S40

S1ISSY L3N TWLOL - WHad ray
INYISHY FJONVIVE ANM4 HIHLO 686 19 - WHO4 ray
FIBYANILXI - ONN- LNSNYWSEED HO4 G3L01MLS3Y 968 19 - WNOL rav
30IAYIS 18930 g3LOMMLS3N /5819 - WH04 ray
TTBYANIAXINON - AN LNINYWYId HOd OILDIMLSIY 555 19 - WHOL ray
03O LSTENN S1388Y L3N 6ES 19 - W04 ray
18930 40 13N 'S1398Y G314 NI LINIWLSIANI 985 19 - WNQH ray SALILNT

ONILHO043d TYLOL
WHOL INIWLSAraY 0L JONYTYE TYIML S40- ALINDI ONIANS HY3A ¥oldd ‘0

FONIFHIS=HT
VNS NO LNNOWY GILOIMLSTHNG 6EG
(¥NIS NO LNNOWY 0ZLOIHLETHNA 685 0L THNDT S8 CINOHS) FONIFHIH4T

81388V L3N TWLOL - YNS

S1388Y LINTYLOL - WHOA ray
SAHISIY JONYIVE ONMH Y3IHLO 655 19 - WHO4 ray
FTEVANIHXE - ONN- ININYWHI HO- QI LOM-LSTS 885 19 - WMOd ray
J2INHIS 1830 OILOMHLSTY 2588 1D - WHO4 ray
F1BYONAIXINGN - NN LNINYINEEL HO- O LOIY1STM 555 19 - WHO4 ray
183040 13N 'SLISSY AIXId NI LNSWLSIANI 985 19 - WHOH ray TALILNT

ONLLYOd3Y TY.LOL
INHO4 INJINLSNraY OL ¥NS = SLISSY 1IN TVLI0L N

FONIYTLIT
SALNEYIT LNSHYNO NON TYLOL - WNS

SALLNEYI LINIHHND NON TYLOL - WHO4 ray
STILMEYI WHIL-ONOT ¥3HL0 66F 19 ~ WHO4 Pdv
WHIL ONCT - INNIATY QINEYIND 88Y 1D - MO ray
YAV IV IVLIHYO LBY 1D - WHOL ray
ALY SISNISIEY QILYSNIHINOD 8BY 1D - WHOA ray
SLOVHLINOD 3SYHOHND INIWTTVLSNI 8% 19 - WuOd ray
FTIEVYAYD SANOE 184 1D - Wuod ray TALLLNG
ONILHOdIY TY.L0L

WYOL INIWLISNrAY OL YNS = SIILTIEYIT LNIHEND NON TY.LOL ‘W

VRAIE NIRD AR GEL HFNAIE P00 (TAZSOR0 ETTOLN

e LU B



o

PEEA0' YL SE

rb'E90'vLE'GE

fare)

agle|eq W) uswEnpy S4q 9AeY 0] papaad yip Bujpunoy

LLBYD' L2 BET

66°5Y0'LL2'AEE
000

000

000
1628000671
BE'ZEL'EBY'6
$9'628'/BO'E0Z
000

a0

HL'E

66°GP0'LLE'HES

LEBY0'LLE'BEE

oo

e

ZE'SPS'EPE'ES
000

2E'GYS'EVE'ES
ooo

0oo

BELL'ELE'IL

BZ'PLL'ELE'DL
SE'BO0'ESHEE
FF oL L8'er

000

EY'BELLES'E

ZYBEL'LES'E

0oo

4'¥0E'EED'J0E

¥LYOE'EE' 08

$
5

=|w

e

€2 6 17 40 D 1D 5 &5

@l v

= ee

R

[=R2

PL

JFONIFHILAT
LLI08/0 @ 03 LVIOIYIA ONITE LON S13S8Y VLY - #Na
S13SSV TY.LIdYI TTEVIOTHHIA NON - YNS CALILNG
ONILYQd3Y TYLOL
N3 - ¥NS SLISSY THVIOIULST NON X
FONIFHILHT

S13s8Y YLIdYD F18VIOTHdI0 - VNS

WHOL ray ¥3d SLISSY 718VI0THL30 TWLOL
S1388Y 03XI4 WIHLO - WHOH ray
F8VET VLY HAANN ALY3dONd - WHOA ray
SEOUNOSIY AUVHET - WHOL ray
INIWLINDA ¥ FUNLINYNA - WHOL rav
SUININIAOHAN| HIHLO F THNLONHLEYH-ANI - WHOL ray
SLNIWNIACHLWI ONITTING 2 ONITING - WHOL rav
SINIWIAOHAINI dTOHISYIT - WHO MV

F18VIDTHdIA - STUNSYIYL TYOIHOLSIH B LHY 0 SHHOM = INHCS rav SALILNG
ONILYOda¥ TYLOL
WHOL INIWLSAraY - ¥NS SLISSY ITEVIOIMS3IT M
FONIFYFLNA
L1/0E/9 @ a3LYI0THJIA ONIFE SLISSY TWLIdYO - +N3
S13S8Y YL dVD 318YI0THd3d - YNS SALLLNG
ONILYOCIY TYLOL
TYLOL tNO ~ YNS SLISSY 318VI0a™43a N
FONFHEFSNT

SLNIWLEIANI TVLOL - NEND

WO ININLSAraY H3d SINIWLSIANI TVLOL
SININLSIANI ¥3HLO LFE 1O - WHOL raY
grz 19 - WdO4 rav
§¥E 110 - W04 raY
SIN3WLSIAN] ¥3HLO O3 LOIMLST L22 19 - WHO4 ray
SINIWLSIANI HIHLO £bL 1O - WHOL ray
vt 19 - WYOd rav

Syl 19 -Wyod ray SALILNG
ONLLHO4aY TVLOL
SLNIWLSTANI TYLOL NZ N0 - 2p2'9bz'spe'LTe' Lv)'0pL'ShL 19 N0 INJWLSNray n
FONIHISAT

JONYIVE MNYE 03710N023Y - LND

MINYE NI HSYD TYLOL
MNYE NI HSWD Q3 LONLSTY 222 19 - WHO04 rav

MNYE NIEHEYD ONY HEWYD ZLE 19 - WHOH rav CALLLNG
ONILHOdTY TVLO0L
TONYTYE MNVE QITINOIZY L N2 - 22T 7 TLL 19 WHOL LNSWLSNray 1
JONIFHILANT
}1/0E/2 © HONOUHL A30NIdXT LNNOWY - THN0
SSIUD0Ud NI MHOM NOLLONHELSNOD 8.2 19 - WO ray TALILNG
ONILO4I TV.LOL
O3aNIdXE INNOWY 24N0 - B2 19 WHO- INInLsnray s
FONFHILHIT
HYIA 40 ININNIDIT 'SLISEY LSN - YNOIHS
YYIA 40 ONT 'S1ISSY L3N - YNOIHS Hy3A HOMd SALLING
ONLLHO4TY TV.LOL
dYIA 40 ONINNIOIE 'S1ISSY LAN OL MYIA 0 ANZ S13SSY L3N "MYIA MORd o

D AW 8L AP LAIEVba TTAEE08 EVTORN VIAGHRA TRNEN I




i}
6B'ECE'E6E L

#=o

B9'EZE'EBZ'L
88'229'802
25'Z8E'SE
ag'aLb'L8e's
£9'6PB'E0L

@ 173 b7 =l

0
00°000°396'S [

00'000°296'S 8
00'000°029°S
00°000°'5kt

o &3

00°a S
{00's21'Ez8) [
(00°G21'820) g

oo 3
(00'521'E28) g
(00'52L'€29) 5

(g0} 8
09'v6S'8RY'L ]
BE'P6S'889'L ]

(bora) 5
LEO [B0'AR §

2Z°¥98'LRO'ER
000

00’0

00’0
L9'B96'SBE'2L
89'856'89E'6
96'0£0'61.4'59
000

00'0

e

VY 65 2 53 55 63 49 &5

00
Lz yog'Leo’ag
€498’ 90'88

wez|n

000
FYES0'FLY'SE

Lo ]

PP EA0'FLYSE
ZYBEL'LEGE
Z0'vZe'ZhE'LE
oo

>

S4

JONIHIAHIT
LL0E/a B ADNVIVE ALITIEVIT STONISEY OILYSNIJWOD - 9nD

ITEYAYL STONIBEY AHOLYSNIAWOD TWLOL
LNIHHNONON - SLI4aNIE NOLLYNIWHIL TYIOSdS - YNS
LNIHUNO - SLI4INIE NOLLYNIWHIL TVI03dS - YNS
NOLLHO LNSHHNONON - 378YAYd SONISEY AHOLYSNIINGD - YNS

NOLLHOJ LNIHHND - IT8YAYd STONISEY AHOLYSNIHINDD - YNS TALILNG
ONILYOd3Y TYLOL
9No - YNS S3ONISHEY 03LYSNIJINOD Eid
FONIHIAHNT

11/08/9 @ F0NYTVYE ITEVAY SANOE - 3ND

FNEYAYd SANOH TWLOL
NOLLYOd LNTHYNINON - T18YAVd SONOE - YNS

NOILEOd LNIMHND - T1EVAVD SONOE - YNS SALILNT
ONILYOdIY TYLOL
9N - YNS IEVAVd SANOE ay
JONIHILHNT
SL13SSY 1IN ONINNIDIE OL INIWISNIQY QOI3d HOlYd - W¥04 ray
S1358Y 13N NI (I8YIH03A) ISYIHONI OL SINIWLSAraY - YNOTHS TALILNE
ONILYOd3Y TV.I0L
WHOL LNIWLSNraY - YNOIUS LNIWLSNraY J0INTd HOlHd av
JONIHIAHIT
1 1/0E/3 B ZESTD Y3 FONYIVE - 8N
S138SY L3N NI (3SvIHD3A) ISYIHONI OL SINIWLSNray - YNOTUS TALILNE
ONILYOdIH TY.LOL
SNJ = YNOIHS INFIWLSNIray aod3d Homd ‘v
HINTFHIAAIT
L1/0£/9 B NOILYIDTHAIQ a3LYINWNDDY TWL0L - b0
FSNIXT NOILYIOFHAAA - YNOIHS TALILNT
ONLLEO4EN TV.LOL
N3 - YNIIUS ISNIdNT NOILYIOING3T ‘avy
HONFHIHHIG

NOLLYIDZHdIA a3y TNNNOOY - VNS

NHO4 ra¥ H3d 3N8vI034d3a a3y INNooY TvLol
S13S8Y Q3XId HIHLO "d3d "WNIIY - WHod ray
38VIT TVLIAYD HIANN ALY3d0Odd "LHOWY "WNDOY - IWHO4 ray
SITUNOSTY AHVHEN "d30 "WNOAY - WHOA ray
LNIWINDI # IHNLINENL "d30 "WNODY - WHOL ray
SLNIWINOHUCNI ¥IHLO § FUNLONULEYVHANI "d30 ‘WNOOY - WuOd rav
SINZWNIAOHJWI DNICTINE 2 ONIGIING "d30 'WNOOY - WXL rady
SINIWIAOHJWI AT0HASYIT "d30 "WNOOY - WHOL ray

STUNSYZHL TWIHOLSIH 7 LuY S0 SMYOM 'd30 'WNOOY - WHOH rady SALILNG
ONLLYOdTY TY.LOL
IO INFINLSNraY - YNS NOILYIOIHdIA a3LYINNNI0Y id
JON3H3A1T
LL0E/A B NOLLYIOIH|I0 GFLYINNND0Y TWLOL - b1D
NOLLYIDZUdIA Q3L INWNDDY - YNS SALLLNT
ONLLEOLIY TYLOL
¥N3 - ¥NS NOILYIO3¥430 02LYINRNI2Y Z
HINFHIHHNT

S1ASSY W LIdVD T19VI0TH4IA NON - YNS

WHOH ray ¥3d S138SY I18YIDTYIA NON TVIOL
SSTYO0H N NOLLONYLENOD - WHO rav
S13S8Y ATHVIOTHII0 NON ¥3HLO ¥ ANVT -WHod ray
<30 NON - S3UNSYIHL TYOIRIOLSIH 2 LYY 40 SHHOM - WHOL ray CALLLNG
ONILE0d=Y TV.LOL

WHO- LNFINLSNrAY - YNS S13SSY 31VI038d3a NON S

IBSNS IR AWRN R CANIAIZODA TI0E50E STTUEN AauaRp WEY I



9.

000 § FONIFYISHNT
E908EELS S g (002 0719) AVILNO TY.LIdWD TW.LOL - NOILONMA AB dX3
£O08E'ELS'S g AYILNO WLIdYD TYLOL TWLOL =12 A9 SLNNOJOV HOILOMLSTIUNN
annd
LINI¥HND T¥LOL
ONN4 A9 X3 01719 A9 S199V - AY1LNO TVLdYD ‘dyf
oo 5 FONIH3HI
E0°9L0'ELAEE § (5009 079) ISNIXT LNIYHND TYLOL - NOILONMNS A9 dX3
E0'QL0'EL'TE § ISNIXT LNFHHND TYLOL - 19 A8 SINNOOOY 1O0FLIMLSIUND
ann4
LNI¥END TY.LOL
ONN4 AS d¥3 OL 71O A8 SLOOY - ASNIdXI INIHUND oY
000 s FONIHIANT
2822 084BLL B (s005 019) SLEQD TANNOSHI TVLOL - NOILLONNL A9 dX3
Zzgzz'oal’all 8 21500 TANNOSYI TWLOL - 19 A8 SLNNODOY 1OALOTHLSTYNN
ann4
1NI¥¥ND T¥LOL
ONN4 A8 dX3 01,79 A8 S100Y - 51500 TANNOSUI NV
ey G i3 ’ 0 P ST T St e T
000 g FANTFHIHHT
TYEEL LESE 5 L LOZ/OR/A HOMOYHL Q3ANILE LINNOIWY - ZHND
TraeL’1es'e 3 (0086} 4alpaT [erouas)) SSTUDOH NI NOILINHLSNCD - 19 Ad SLNNODOY tALILNE
ONILHOJIY TY.LOL
ZUND - 19 A9 SLOOY SSTUDOU NI HHOM NOILONHLISNOD -
000 5§ FONFHITAHIT
00000 025 & [ LU/08/2 @ WHAL ONOT - INEYAYd SANOE - 2N0
00'000'025'5 $ INIHHMNONON - I19¥AYd SONOE - YNS TALLLNT
ONILYOJTY TYLOL
N2 - ¥NS INSH¥ND NON I1EVAYd SaNod HY
0070 5 JONFHILNT
00°000°S7F § FU0E/9 © LNZHNNO - T18YAYd SONDE - LN0
0070006 % ANTHHND - FTBYAYS SONOE - YNS SALILNE
ONLLYOJTY TYLOL
LN - ¥YNS INJHUND FTEVAYd SANOE ™
000 5 SONFHIAT
O0'vZ0'Z62 [ L1{08/9 ©@ 30Ny IvE SALLMIEYIT WYAL-ONOT HIHLO 8nD
00'v20'262 § S3|LINEYIT WHAL-ONOT HIHLD TYLOL
000 3 ANFHYNONON = STLLIIEYIT WHTL ONOTHIHLO - YNS
00'F20'TEE ] NOLLYOJ LNIHUNONON - T1EYAY B30 - YNS
000 8 NOILHOH INSHHNONON - ST8YAYL S3LON - YNS
gl § NOLLMOd LNJHHND - 318YAYd STLON - NS
0on § NOLLYOd LINFHHNINON - S18VAYd SNYOT - YNS
000 § NOLLHO LNIHNND - 318VAYd SNV - YNS ALLLNE
DNILHOJTY TVLOL
N0 - YNS SIILNIGYIT INNZL-ONOT ¥3HLO ™~
0o g FONIYIH=NT
000 3 L 110818 B JONYTYE SNNIAZY 0INEYIND -9n0
00’0 g NOILHOd LNFHHND - SHIHLO WO OTIH SLISOd30 - YNS TALILNE
DNILYOdIY TYLaL
902 - YNS AOOLSNO NI 0713H SLIS043a ‘HY
o g FONIFHIHIT
00’0 3 LL/0E/a © 30NYTVE ALMTISYIT 838V TYLidYD - B8N0
oo § TTEVAYD SISV TYLIdYD TYLOL
000 g NOILHDd LNIHHMONON - 318¥AYd STSVET T LY - ¥NS
00'0 g NOILHOd LNIFHHND - 378%AYd SISV THLIdYD - ¥YNS SALILNG
ONLLYOCIY TYLOL
9019 = YNS SI8YAT TWLYD oy

AWy Ge) XSS ITEL0 TINZEIRD ETTOLN Y

A e Bl



Ll

SMO]J USED) JO JUaWIIE|g

S]358y 18 W sabueys pue 'sasuadys 'senuanay Jo Juswalelg fzom_mm
51365y 12N J0 juauaiels] YNS
HeliEla=yl
00°0 g FONTHFHA
OELEYVER'S § INNIAIY T34 ALALLOY INIANLS TYLOL - 1NOd3Y ALALOY INSANLS
DE'LEY'VE6'S [ 334 ALIALLOY INSONLS - 19 AB SLNNODOY :5aNnd TV TYL0L
ONINNYIT LSIO 0L 19 AS SLI9Y - 3INNIATY 334 £H0438 ALIALLOY LNJANLS TYLOL Ly
‘000 g FONIHIL
oora [ IANNTATY F34 DNINNYITIONYLEID TYLOL - DNINYYTT LSIa
uo'o g 334 ¥ISN ISHNOD DNINEYIT IONYLEIA - 1O AD SINNQODY 1SANNA 1Y TYLOL
ONINYYIT LSI0 O1 719 A8 S120Y - INNIATY 33 ONINYYIT AONVLSIA TVLOL '5Y
oo B FONTHILT
B6'6LE'BEE'L 3 A2A1I303Y S334 LINIWIACHWI TLIIVD TYLOL- 10
966LE'BEE'L $ a3AIZ03Y §334 ININIAOUEW TYLIdYD LINIANLS Tv.LOL
000 $ HIHLO - 10
0o § ALYIUNYIVOOVE - 410
1p0se'se § AVSd -4I2
LE6OL'ALE"L 5 d3Yd IDATION 1dT 'ASd 'd BV - HI2 1SANNH TTV TYL0L
§ HOS 0179 AG S103Y - 0INEITY S35 INTWAAONHI TYLIAY) TYLO0L e HY

- 000 g FONFHILNT
89°pR9'908 kL 4 TYLOL-NOILONAA A8 oX3
88'+89'906'FPL 8 SIHNLANILXT TV WLOL- 19 A9 SINNCDDY a3L0MLEIYND
annd
INIWHNO TYLOL
NN AE dX3 OL 19 AE SLODV - STUNLIONILHT TYL0L ‘oY

RIS IR AN Q8L MIWIHEVLD TIOZEIRY SETAEN ¢ 1A RUEN 3



FIRST QUARTER
FINANCIAL REPORT




Student Fees
State Funding
Other Revenues
Total Revenues

Salaries
Current Expense
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

VALENCIA COLLEGE
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR 2011-12

As of September, 30 2011

Budgeted
Annual Collected % Collected
Revenue Year To Date Of Annual
96,901,334 38,306,783 40%
60,586,013 14,549,724 24%
3,314,842 577,341 17%
160,802,289 53,433,848 33%
Budgeted
Annual Expenditures % Expended
Expenditures Year To Date Of Annual
124,774,636 26,712,302 21%
34,092,703 5,957,114 17%
7,040,007 1,185,961 17%
165,907,346 33,855,377 20%

Valencia College

Fund Balance Summary Projection
2011 - 2012 Fiscal Year

Fund Balance Carryforward from Fiscal Year 2009-10

Actual Unallocated Fund Balance
Reserve for Encumbrances and Board Designations
Total Actual Fund Balance Available for FY 2009-1(
Plus

Actual Revenues To Date 53,433,848
Projected Additional Revenues 107,368,441
Total Revenues
Total Projected Funds Available
Minus
Actual Expenditures To Date 33,855,377
Projected Additonal Expenditures 132,051,969

Total Projected Expenditures
Total Projected Fund Balance Available for FY 2012-13
Less: Board Designated Reserves
Total Projected Fund Balance Unaliocated for FY 2012-13

Projected Unallocated Fund Balance Percentage:

$16,658,307
13,084,621

$29,742,928

$160,802,289

$190,545,217

165,907,346

$24,637,871

$12,050,000

$12,587,871

6.61%




VALENCIA COLLEGE
Budget to Aciual
Fiscal Year 2010-11 and Fiscal Year 2011-12
As of September, 30 2011

Budget Collected % Budget Collected %
FY 1112 09/30/11 |Collect FY 10-11 09/30/10 |Collect
IRevenue:
Tuition 74,848,364 | 29,690,501 | 40% 68,545,601 | 26,784,660 | 39%
Out of State Fees 10,442,396 4,538,687 | 43% 12,774,834 5,527,998 | 43%
Other Student Fees 11,610,574 4,077,595 | 35% 6,456,013 2,141,492 | 33%
State Support - CCPF 52,771,488 | 13,247,303 | 25% 54,101,471 | 13,579,678 | 25%
State Support - Lottery 7,814,525 1,302,421 17% 7,836,135 1,959,034 | 25%
Federal Support - ARRA 0 o waA 5,080,776 o| wa
Other Revenues 3,314,942 577,341 | 17% 1,611,018 377,403 | 23%
I Total Revenues 160,802,289 | 53,433,848 | 33% 156,405,848 | 50,370,265 | 32%
| Expenses: Budget Expended % Budget Expended %
FY 10-11 09/30/11 |Expend FY 10-11 09/30/10 |Expend
IPersonnel Expenses:
Full Time 79,579,641 | 17,620,116 | 22% 75,823,983 | 14,126,231 | 19%%
Part Time 24,016,706 4,625,633 | 19% 22,094,671 3,470,367 | 16%
Fringe Benefiis 21,178,289 4,466,553 | 21% 22,776,920 4,475,937 | 20%
| Sub Total 124,774,636 | 26,712,302 | 21% 120,695,574 | 22,072,535 | 18%
|Other Expenses:
Travel 936,054 114,069 | 12% 969,227 92,203 | 10%
Postage & Telephone 1,074,220 253,401 § 24% 1,004,217 170,480 | 17%
Printing 774,700 122,945 | 16% 601,527 124,295 | 21%
Repairs & Maintenance 1,163,696 244188 | 21% 1,160,594 162,075 | 14%
Rental & Insurance 3,599,617 1,442,094 | 40% 3,873,792 1,635,459 | 42%
Utilities 5,350,672 1,079,630 | 20% 5,357,645 1,211,671 | 23%
Services 7,171,352 1,454,108 | 20% 7,329,543 1,760,518 | 24%
Supplies & Subscriptions 6,343,145 1,185,209 | 19% 5,670,533 1,230,941 | 22%
Scholarship & Waivers 83,937 51,765 | 62% 83,937 44,322 | 53%
Other Expenses 7,595,310 (295)] 0% 4,478,131 19,703 | 0%
| Sub Tofal: 34,092,703 5,857,114 | 17% 30,529,146 6,451,667 | 21%
|Capital Outlay [ 7.040007] 1,185,981 17% | | 5577.899| 1,348,016 24% |

|Total Expenses | 165,907,346 | 33,855,377 20% | |156,802,619| 29,872,218 | 19% |

[Revenue Over (Under) Expenses [ (5,105,057)] 19578471] WA | | (396,771)] 20,498,047 WA |




NOr AVIA Ad¥Y dvIN g34d NYT 23d AON 120 d3s onvy anr
0

0k
ac

Z1-110Z Ad— \\\ll..\.\l.n i
11-0L0Z Ad— 08

0L
\ 08 |

0&
| : ; : . - - 00l

SUOI 1A

£8.'008'8¢ G26'0L'SE  65L'%L0'SE €l-LLOZ Ad
15Z'Z2.'59 BLO'EG9'S8 ZL6'ST.'Se  vel'Ge'es  ¢EY'0EL'9L  LD8'SLP'L9  LSE'0ZTY'E9 ¥90'5€9'L0 €90'SE0'0v  LGL'PGY'PE  LGT'Z08'WE  BSEOLYLE LI-0LOZ Ad

NAr AYIN Hd¥ HYIA a34 NYr 330 AON 120 d38 ony anre

S334 INIANLS IAILYINNND

|

NOr AYIN ddV HVYIN a34 NYIC 23d AON 120 d3s onvy anr
i | . . . = - - (s)

i P il \] “

o / \ \ o =
[ 2171102 Ad— N / o =
11-0L0Z Ad— % oz m

N
/v Sg

14

758°c02 0£L'820'E 66L7L0'GE ZL-LLOZ Ad

21L9'89 (eL2'z1) §9,'006'z  2£9'880°2  169'709'S  0SYESO’L  /82'Sel'v  L00'T09'GL ZL6'8lS'LL (901'8YE) 868'LBE'E 6SE'01L%' LE LL-0LOZ AL
NAr AYIN Hd¥ HYIN g34 N 23ad AON 120 d3s any anr
$334 LN3ANLS ATHLNOW |

HOLINOW s334 LNIANLS



NOr AV dHdv =Rl g34 NV J3d AON 120 d3s anv anr

| | e 0z

' [er-110z Ad— — 3,

L1-0L0Z Ad— e o
e i 08

\\\\\\\ 0oL

\ 0zl

_— o7l

ool

suolitin

1€'568'eE  066'859'8L  ¥6L'0GL'9  ZL-LLOZ Ad
580'006'7FL (0S6'608'0ZL 665'/906'/LL GS0'98L°Z0L ST L¥E'06 95L'0SE'6. 96V'GSL'89 62Z¢'80S'.C Z60'ZLY'GY 8LT'CLI8'6Z €2ZE'8ES'gl  809'520'6  LL-0LOZ Ad

NAr AVIN ddv dHVIN g34 NYT J3d AON 120 438 2Ny anr

_S3SN3dX3 SALLYTNIAIND

Nar AVIN ddv VI g34 NYr J3d AON 120 d3Ss onv anr

| E
Z1-110Z Ad—

L1-01L0C Ad—

o @ O % N o

\k L

i — s 4 zZL
N e g a4 b1
P S ~ 7 o1

| L L L 3 Il L L] L m —\

ST

lby'66L'GL  9EL'60S'0L  ¥BL'0S5L'8  ZL-LLOZ Ad

551'060'9)  LECZFE'0L  OVSI8L'SL  PL@PELL  ZP0'S09'LL  20L'0/6'0L 2S0'ZST'LL  LEE'9E0ZL PL8'66G'GL SBE'EEE’LL  GLZ'ELS'6 809'¢Z0'6  LL-0L0Z Ad

NAr AVIN ddv VI g34 NVr 03d AON 120 d3s onv anr

n S3SNIdXT ATHLNOW |
HOLINOW ISNIdX=




g

[00d 1USLWISBAU| JAOS) [2207 UOHBJSIUIWPY JO pieog Sjels ‘vas

"SAOGE UMOYS SB ‘ajel Alinjew Juelsuod Ainseal ] Sn Jeaf | su1 sl
Il JUSW}SaAUl Jno 1o} (Aoljod JuswiseAul ino Jad) sewyouag s209)j00 2ul SIO0N

%cC ee

|%0°'L2

%8 7L

%l L¥

1oJep Asucji || vEs

LL/0E/60 40 SV IHNLXIIN INIWLSIANI DA

viod

Yueg g/g

%S 0 %52 0 %80°0 %SZ 0 %010
1934El\ ASUO[ vas viog Wueg /g | Ansesi]
IAL

L1/0£/60 40 SY NaN.L3y 40 S3.Lvu

%88€°0 0cciee  $ TVANNY|

26180516 %4270 ETAE v0

£09'066'L6 %5070 69166 €0

LBLLYS'E8 %89€¢ 0 Sv6'9. 70

T6C ETr L $ [%20¥'0 1587 $ 10

pajsany] o, auloau| ¢ al1oau] pouad
jedioulld abelaay JUaW}SAU] JUaLIISeAL]|

%6120 L2819 $ TVANNY

0O

£0

0

867 'Gi7E 96 $ %6420 L2€'.8 $ 10

pal1saAl] 95, 9WoaU| ¢ awoou| poliad
Jedioulld abelany JuUasaAU] juawisaau

NMALTY

INNIAZY 31va OL ¥VIA

(sanNn4d 11v) 2L02-1102 Ad
I93 7109 VIONITVA

L, S1InS3¥ LNIWLSTIANI 40 AHVINNNS




'syafo.d assy1 404 Suipuny paleusisap pue ‘sedUBIGUINIUS ‘Sainlpuadxa JuaLind sapnjaul
L Pa1IWWO)),, SUWN[03 BY] 'S33]SNIL JO pieog SYi JO UOIBIDSIp 2yl 1e Ajjesauad pue a|qe[iee ale spunj AejinQ [ende) asayl Aspwiing

(180562 ') 000088z | 9¢1'G61'8 - B70'03L 2 Sa® 0D
(eg'0LPOL) | L16'¥E8C 000°000°9L 86062 7L 8.6'84E'E SFL PEE'BL 29, Juswaroxdury [eyrde)) Juapmyg
- 21969’ S S [219e9v'S & | - § UOREPUNOY CPUSIEA
[FEEEI) PERIIWOD R T
ol T Bl e e Bl e O s
spung | spgauon s o B A S S S| ke _
I19YTIVAY SANN4 YO0

*s108fo4d 8y) J0] S30URIGUWINDUS 1USIIND s8pNjaUL  @1eQ 01 papuadx3,
uwinjod ay] "193fosd ay1 a19]dwo3 01 53503 Jay3o pue Suideaspue] quswdinbs pue ainyuing 3pnjoul SACGE S1BWIISS 150D AJDWLINS

2L0¢ "9=d 67'760°L 000°000°9} = 000'000°9L DEM 01 5PId (TA) PT IU0D

2lL0c ‘unp Zv3'ebL'6lL | 9cL'S6L8 8606221 996'8€2°¢ 002'8£0'92 I 3pId euoN aYeT A/S

LLOg "unp Pv6°821'C ¥ - LEO'BEY'C L20'6se'e DEM 6 % L SopId WA

2lL0g 'MoN 961°g9.,0L |- " 9/8'78.'€C | 869'959'Sk 380 SpId Y9 IH Arexqry

umouNun 652°'5€29 - g 0000008 000°000°8 wonIsmbae pug] AA/S
a1eq uonsjdwon ajeq o1 (spuog) 9984 juswaAosdu] 0o3d ajellnsy uondiasaq 193lold

pajewnsy pepusdx3y | sd® 02 | lendegjuspms Buipund 1509

se3inag Bulpund [e307 ajels

S1J3rodd NOILONY.LSNOD

(saNnd 11v) 2102-1102 AL
39377103 VIONITYA

SLO3rO¥d NOILINYLSNOD ¥OrVIN 40 ASVINIANS




626'80z § lel'gveay § 0§L°L & 12e'69 $ lzg'lev'e § 288'6es $ |=j0igng

3L8'v2 289’6 sasuadxg JaWiQ

0SL'2 £EE'E8ET spund JatfiQ o} sisjsuell

elz'LLe'sy siang g sdiysie|oyog

$56'cL0'6 PIoS Spoog JO IS0

2le'Le £l¥'2e §69'22 966'0¥2 salddng g sjeusey

are'l 0.6 985'96 120'691 sa0IMEs

4.9 9.8 N

L69'L 009'LL 9ze's BEL'Z) SaUBInsU| 3 [Bjuay

g9Z'vLL LEL'SL Pe's 86 sgususiUEl 7 Sieday

LEL'E 602'LL 206'6L Bunuid

Ggz'olL augydaja) % abeisod

6LS'Z $ 06g'/0L ¢ [ahelL

mmm:mmxm JatlQ

= $ SLe') g - [EED ¢ Z8e'gle $ B09'LLOL $ leogng

zel Sit'L8 £62'ZC) sjysuag abull

GLE'L 00s'L 862'GL 0ZL'LLp aull] yed

600'LLE $ geg'veb § awlL [nd

Salnjipuagxy |[suuosiad
S3HNLIaNIdXT

Lle'0zz'oL & L6L'6LO'SY $ LBS'L §  LPE'PIE ¢ B9L'SL6'8 ¢ LbL'avoe H SANNIATY TV.LOL
0s.'. spun4 JayiQ Wolj s1ajsuel |
G65'LL B6L'TL 1652 2S0°LLL z8l'le (oog) sanusAay JaYio
spaasnld puog
ove'sL L16'c68'8 s3[es
zZL9'eov's LZL'6E Lyl'el sjaeiuo) 7 syi9
6LF'v80'LY 965852 yoddng [218pad
zeb'oee'l §80'008'S £86'5LL yoddng sjeig
8.6'858'c § 020'629'L $ 08y'LL $ £ge'Leez ¢ 5384 Wapms
SINNINIH

EETINEL ueld diysiejoysg  susWMopuyg MAenjxny a1015)00g pa3oLsey
1920 pspuadxaup 1SEny 15010 pund juauny

1102 ‘0¢ ¥3ANZL43S DONIANT AOIE3d IHL ¥O4

SIDNYHI ¥IHLO ANV ‘STUNLIANILXT ‘SINNIATY H0 LNIWILYLS

SaNNA LNYTd QNY AHYITXNY ‘03L0RLSTY
393 TI0D VIONI YA



¢ @sl'eol’s § lsl'szeT ¢ (BSL) ¢ 66¥'L6L § (pie'eee) & o9e9'veZ’L & JONYIYE anNn< NI

(3svyauo03a) ISYIHONI L3N

$ gly'ill's § op0'bpe'ar $ 082'L $ 8ve'TL % ges'pe’'s $ SOL'PSLL § STHUNLIANILMT TYLOL

§ BES'ROEY & - g - % 688'L § PZE'BE § slg'osl $ [=epo1qng
sjusWwasaidw] g sainponis
puz
886'0%.L LLE'ZL Buljspoway g ucnerousy
Dm.vkmm_'_v uonanlisuoy [elausg)
saandag m:tmmu_m:m 2 Humu_cuh{
Lig'L 688'L 4 £L0'92 $ 5L9'08L & Wawdinbg g amywng
RenQ [eNded
ESTINER] jueid diysiejoyasg  spuswmopus Aelixny aio1syoog ERINEER]
19ag papuadxaun 1seny Jauio pund jusung

L10Z ‘0¢ ¥IEW3LJIS DONIONT QOIMT IHL ¥Od
SIONYHD ¥IHLO ANY ‘STUNLIANILNT ‘STNNIAIY 20 LNINILYLS
SANML INYTd ONY AHYITIXNY ‘03LoMLSTY

F23TI0D YIONTTYA



GLZ'eE8' P02 $ 0LL'PEL ¢ |G600G89 § €rLZ90'c § LBELA8YFL § 1S8'GLEE % 090'2E6'LL & QLL'GBEC $
0L6'2¥8'L02$ O0LL'VEL ¢ BBUCKZ'GO § GS0'806'Z § LBEULSFYL $ 168'GLe'e $ 6egeves'LL ¢ sog'legs  §
0LL'¥EL 016’6298 §50'806'2 LBE'L8Y'T7) Z9L'c0e’e Gee'LG6'0L (6zE'9¢E)

0L6'z¥8'L0Z

68.'€20°62 699'2L 765’686 #E1'99€'2
50£'066'2 $ - § ggz'eogz'e ¢ 980'65) § - $ - $ LE1'25 $ L6V $
G0E'066'C G69'V.L6'E

155'88¢2 % 880'65l $ LELLS $ 1.6'F ¢
GLZ'eea'v0Z & 0LL'PEL ¢ 19600589 $ e©rl’200c § LBEL8YVL § 1G8'GIE'E § 990'ze6'LL § 9L.'0egT  §
BELLESE
200'082'v2
elz'9le'0L
LLL'L8g' 2eL
6.0'¥51'62

128'egL
6750y’
0LL'FEL 9ez'06v've 120'€2 L00'L¥¥'L 8z’
GLL'9L0'PE § 9OE'EP0's § LBE'/8F'PL § 15E@'GLEE § E69'SLF9 ¢ spo'eee'e  §
el Ul adlnlag uEld diysieouas SBWMOpUT Renpany alojsyoog poalISey
JUSUIIS3AU] 1980 papuadiauf 1senp IS0 pund juaung

LLOZ ‘0f ¥38W3L4AS 40 SV

[IIHS IONYTYE SANNA LNYTd ANV ANYITIXNY ‘Q3LIRILSTY

293T10D VIONITVA

JONVIVE aNnd
ONY SILLITIEYIT TY.L0L

sauejeg pund |10l

saue|eq pun- pajesoleun
uB|d U] JUaUsaAu]

S2oUBIGUNIUT 10§ PaloLIsay Spund
SouE[eg pung

saniige [=ol

slgehed sasean

a|qeled spuocg

a|qefed e ssles

a|qefed siausg g ssuees
alqehed sjunoooy
‘sanljigel

AINVIVE NN NV SFLLITTEVIT

813SSY TW.LOL

ssalbold ul uogonsuog
18N ‘uswdinb3 g aunuuing

19N ‘siuswanoidu] ¥ $8IN0NAS JaUI0

1eN ‘sBuipling

pue

12N ‘sesean jeude)
sasuadxg predsid
salojuaAU]

SIETTEET

18N ‘B|geAlgIay SIUN0JDY
yseo

SLISSY




%G6'9 18l'9%2'L  $ %.LE'E 7102VL $ VLol

%000 - %100 1882 uelsieA pajqesid

%000 - %100 150'2 Buidojaaa( [e207

%85 Zre'sor %.L9') 80L'69€ pauMQ UBLUOAR

%00°0 092 = uedlBLLY AREN

%Ll L G8z'LLE %.lb'0 112901 UeDLISWY URISY

%£8°0 S¥0'6¥7L %60 Lel'ell ueouBWY JluedsiH

%L1 L gse'ole %L¥'0 #5Z'08 $  uedlBWY UBDLYY

[e10l 10 % LLOLAdJunowy | 18301 0 %  ZLLLAd unowy
| NOILVYNDIS3d dIHSHINMO AS NOLLNEMLSI
/8.'9v2'L $| vLoTrL 109'980'22  § TY10L ANVHS|
€192l sllzie's vi'258's 3 jeyopqns
= 2 ZiL'syl sdiysaquisiy
€.9CL | 218’8 T0.'90L'6 3Jesay JoJ saseynd|
[ ssuoBaieq yJewyousg-uon
vLL'vET' L $ | z0Z'eel IR A [e01qns
Ly¥'.S 0bs'62 z16'22 § 9St'LL $ |l zzl'622 %0 1-%8 SSDIAISS [2UDISS)0.d
769'092 £50°292 sLr'eyr  $ 8se'vee S| LSLi8FY %L Z-%91 590IAISS
665281 08.°6SL cg6'6zz ¢ 7BB'WLL  $ | £e8'ssCe %6-%% sel|ddng pue spooD
o/g'sgc.  $ | 628°L82 908'9Ls & eop'ssz  $ | LS0'g9L’S $ %0L-%G _ SI030R;u0d0dns UJIM LIORoNAsUo)
LLOL Ad VYNLIY XY NI sainjpuadxgy abejuadlad sallofsie] ylewyousg
[emoy yiewiyouag |eiol [eoD)

11,0Z ‘0% §3SINTLd3S HONOYWHL 11L0Z ‘L AN :dORiSd HINOIW 33dHL 3HL 404
SY3IMddNS ALIMONIN HLIM L¥Od3d LNIWAYL HOANIA 3AIMIDITIOD
- I937702 VIONITVA _




CONSTRUCTION
REPORT




CONSTRUCTION REPORT
October 18, 2011

Osceola Campus

Groundbreaking for Building 4 was held on September 22" The contractor has mobilized with
fencing and trailers. Site work has begun.

Southeast Campus — Lake Nona

Underground utilities are installed at the building and the Central Energy Plant (CEP). Site
utilities are 90% installed. Concrete slabs for each building have been poured. Concrete block at
the central energy plant is complete and installation of the steel roof structure will be completed
by mid-October.

Concrete block at Building 1 is installed up to the second floor. Installation will continue through
October and structural steel will begin, which will continue through December.

The parking lot base is compacted and ready for asphalt, although paving is not scheduled until
spring 2012.

Lake Nona continues installation of the north road and the pump station. These items are on our
critical path for completion of Building 1. We have been told that they are ahead of schedule
with their construction.

Completion of Building 1 and the central energy plant are scheduled for July 2012. The Lake
Nona campus will be occupied and in use August 27, 2012 (first day of classes).



LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES
REPORT




Legislative Priorities
October 18, 2011

Fund Enrollment Growth:

Fund College enrollment growth, and in the event of a budget cut scenario, fund the growth before
applying cuts. Because Florida’s colleges are funded retrospectively, this prevents a “double budget cut”
effect from occurring.

e For the Florida College System (FCS) from 2006-07 to 2011-12, total funds (which includes
State appropriations and tuition) per FTE have declined $391.00 (7%). For Valencia, the decline
has been $739.00 per FTE (14%).

e For the Florida College System (FCS) from 2006-07 to 2011-12, State funds per FTE have
declined by $1,082.00 (28%) while enrollment has grown by more than 117,000 unduplicated
headcount. For Valencia, the decline in state funds per FTE has been $1,330.00 (43%), and
enrollment has grown by approximately 16,200 unduplicated headcount.

Dual Enrollment Funding:

The FCS has experienced phenomenal growth in dual enrollment over the past few years. Dual
enrollment provides opportunity for high school students to earn college credit at no cost to the student.
The institutions do not collect tuition or fees for these students. The FCS enthusiastically supports this
program but with decreasing State appropriations the financial burden of dual enrollment must be
addressed. Legislative leadership has tasked the FCS Council of Presidents with developing options for
dual enrollment funding relief. The FCS, in cooperation with the Florida Department of Education, is
currently developing those options.

PECO:

The FCS is in critical need of capital funding for the rapidly expanding growth the system has
experienced in the past several years. The capital improvement budget at its current reduced state has
become an impediment to access to higher education for Floridians. The 2011 legislature specifically
directed that the Council of Presidents report to it on alternative methodology for PECO funding to
achieve equitable distribution of PECO funds. The Council of Presidents PECO Committee is
developing a funding model proposal for COP review. Valencia supports the adoption of a model of
PECO funding formula that is clear, equitable, sustainable, and stable from year to year. Valencia’s
specific capital priorities are as follows:

Valencia Priority Projects on Division of Florida Colleges’ List for 2012-13:

e Osceola Building 4: $4,191,590 (vetoed last year)

(Valencia again seeks the unpaid state matching funds of $5,000,000 for Building 4).
e Bast campus central chiller plant: $2,718,884 (vetoed last year)
e Renovation/remodeling: $1,807,926

Other Emerging Substantive Legislative Issues (Monitor)

Higher Education Governance
Florida Retirement System Adjustments
Local Authority and Flexibility for College Distriet Boards of Trustees




Senator Thad Altman
District 24

District Office

6767 North Wickham Road, Suite 211
Melbourne, FL 32940

Phone: 321-752-3138

Fax: 321-752-3140

Capitol Office

314 Senate Office Building
404 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1100
Phone: 850-487-5053

altman thad. web@flsenate.gov

Legislative Assistants
Kari Janzen

Tres Holton

Rick Kendust

Committee Assignments

—  Budget

—  Budget Subcommittee on Finance
and Tax

—  Budget Subcommittee on Higher
Education Appropriations

—  Communications, Energy and Public
Utilities

—  Education Pre-K - 12

—  Military Affairs, Space, and Domestic
Security

-~ Reapportionment

—  Regulated Industries

VALENCIA COLLEGE
LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION

October 2011

Senator Andy Gardiner
Majority Leader
District 9

District Office

1013 East Michigan Streat
Orlando, FL 32806

Phone: 407-428-5800
Fax; 407-428-5802

Capitol Office

330 Senate Office Building
404 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1100
Phone: 850-487-5047

gardiner.andy.web@flsenate.gov

Legislative Assistants
Michael Broom

Kathy Johnson

Stacy Vancamp-Garcia

Committee Assignments

—  Budget Subcommittee on Finance and
Tax

—  Communications, Energy, and Public
Utilitites

- Judiciary

—  Reapportionment

—  Rules

Senator David Simmons
Majority Whip
District 22

District Office

251 Maitland Avenue, Suite 304
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701
Phone: 407-262-7578

Fax: 407-262-7580

Capitol Office

320 Senate Office Building
404 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1100
Phone: 850-487-5050

simmons.david. web@flsenate.gov

Legislative Assistants
Valerie Clarke

Jean Jones

Diane Suddes

Committee Assignments

— Agriculture

— Budget Subcommittee on Education
Pre-K — 12 Appropriations

— Budget Subcommittee on Higher
Education Appropriations

— Judiciary

— Rules Subcommittee on Ethics and
Elections



Senate (continued)

Senator Gary Siplin
District 19

District Office

1316 North Pine Hills Road
Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: (407) 297-2071
Fax: (407) 522-2153

Capitol Office

205 Senate Office Bldg.

404 S. Monroe St.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1100
Phone: (850) 487-5190

siplin.gary.web@flsenate.gov

Legisfative Assistants
Shannon Currie
L.akeisha Hood
Ricky Coleman

Committee Assignments

—  Joint Legislative Budget Commission

—  Agriculture

—  Budget

—  Budget Subcommittee Pre-K - 12
Appropriations

—  Budget Subcommittee on Higher
Education Appropriations

—  Governmental Oversight and
Accountability

—  Higher Education

—  Reapportionment

—  Regulated Industries

—  Rules

Senator Paula Dockery
District 15

District Office

P.0. Box 2395

Lakeland, FL 33806-2395
Phone: (863) 413-2900
Fax; (863) 413-2902

Capitol Office

224 Senate Office Building
404 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1100
Phone: 850-487-5040

dockery.puala.web@flsenate.qov

Legislative Assistants
Rachel Perrin Rogers

District Secretary
Laura Rodriguez
Anne Kathryn Bell
Kim Thompson

Committee Assignments

—  Joint Committee on Public Counsel
Oversight

—  Agriculture

—  Budget Subcommittee on Education Pre-
K- 12 Appropriations

—  Children, Families, and Elder Affairs

—  Commerce and Tourism

—  Rules Subcommittee on Ethics and
Elections

Senator Mike Haridopolos
District 26

District Office:

3270 Suntree Boulevard
Suite 122

Melbourne, Florida 32940
(321) 752-3131

Capitol Office

409 The Capitol

404 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1100
(850) 487-5056

haridopolos.mike.web@flsenate.gov

Legislative Assistants:
Becky Bauer,

Nancy Bernier,
Jennifer Torres

Committee Assignments:
None Listed



House of Representatives

Representative
Jason T. Brodeu
District 33

District Office

114 West First Street, Suite 208
Sanford, FL 32771-1273
Phone: (407) 302-4800

Legisfative Office

1003 The Capitol

402 S. Monroe St.
Tallahassee, FL 32393-1300
Phone: (850) 488-0468

ason.brodeur@myfloridahouse.gov

Representative
Dean Cannon
District 35

District Office

1992 Mizell Avenus, Suite 200
Winter Park, FL 32792-4117
Phone: (407) 623-5740

Legislative Office 330 Senate Office
Building

404 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1100
Phone: (8500 487-5047

dean.cannon@myfloridahouse.qov

Representative
Steve Crisafulli
District 32

District Office:

2460 North Courtenay Parkway, #108
Merritt Island, FL 32953-4193

Phone: (321) 449-5111

Legislative Office

303 House Office Bldg.

402 S. Monroe St
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300
Phone: (850) 488-4669

steve.crisafulli@myfloridahouse.gov

Representative
Chris Dorworth
District 34

District Office:

1055 AAA Drive, Suite 205
Heathrow, FL 32746-5072
Phone: (407) 333-1815

Legislative Office

317 The Capitol

402 S. Monroe St.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300
Phone: (850) 488-5843

chris.dorworth@myfloridahouse.gov

Legislative Assistant
Jon Yapo

District Secretary
Katie Flury

Committee Assignments

—  Health & Human Services
Committee

—  Health & Human Services Access
Subcommittee

—  Business & Consumer Affairs
Subcommittee

—  Community & Military Affairs
Subcommittee

—  Transportation & Economic
Development Appropriations
Subcommittee

—  Congressional Redistricting
Subcommittee

Legislative Assistant
None

District Secrstary
Kathy Gilland

Committee Assignments
None Listed

Legisiative Assistant
Katie Patchett

District Secretary
Helen Franta

Committee Assignments:

—  State Affairs Committee

—  Agriculture & Natural Resources
Subcommittee

—  Agriculture & Natural Resources
Appropriations Subcommittee

—  Rules & Calendar Committee

—  Senate Redistricting
Subcommittee

Legislative Assistant:
Carolyn Johnson

District Secretary
Chris Sileo

Committee Assignments

—  Appropriations Committee

—  Rules & Calendar Committee

—  Rulemaking & Regulation
Subcommitiee

—  Redistricting Commiftee

—  House Redistricting
Subcommittee



House of Representatives (continued)

Representative
Eric Eisnaugle
District 40

District Office

2212 Curry Ford Road
Orlando, FL 32806-2422
Phone: (407) 893-3141

Legislative Office

417 House Office Bldg.

402 S. Monroe St.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300
Phone: (850) 488-9770

eric.eisnaugle@myfloridahouse.qov

Legislative Assistant
Joseph Clements

Disfrict Secretary
Edgar Robinson

Committee Assignments

—  Judiciary Committee

—  Civil Justice Subcommiltee

—  Justice Appropriations
Subcommittee

— Redistricting Committee

Representative
Mike Horner
District 79

District Office

323 Pleasant Street
Kissimmee, FL
34741-5763

Phone: (407) 943-3077

Legislative Office

222 The Capitol

402 S. Monroe St.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300
Phone: (850) 488-8992

mike.horner@myfloridahouse.qov

Representative
Bryan Nelson
District 38

District Office;

409 S. Park Ave
Apopka, FL 32703-5261
Phone: (407) 884-2023
Phone: (321) 449-5111

Legislative Office

204 House Office Bldg.

402 S. Monroe St.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300
Phone: (850) 488-2023

bryan.nelson@myfloridahouse.gov

Legislative Assistant
Adam Lovejoy

District Secretary
Rose Hemandez

Committee Assignments

—  Health & Human Services Access
Subcommittee

—  Economic Affairs Committee

—  Transportation & Highway Safety
Subcommittee

—  Appropriations Committee

—  Transportation & Economic
Development Appropriations
Subcommittee

—  Redistricting Committee

—  Joint Legislative Budget
Commission

—  Congressional Redistricting
Subcommittee

Legislative Assistant
Maria Pecoraro

District Secretary
Gina Herron

Committee Assignments:

—  Select Committes on Waler
Policy

—  Economic Affairs Committee

—  Insurance & Banking
Subcommittee

—  Government Operations
Subcommittee

—  Government Operalions
Appropriations Subcommittee

—  Joint Legislative Auditing
Committee

Representative
Scott Plakon
District 37

District Office:

1855 West State Road 434, # 242
Longwood, FL 32750-5071
Phone: (407) 262-7520

Legislative Office

317 The Capitol

402 S. Monroe St.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300
Phone: (850) 488-5843

scott.plaken@myfloridahouse.qov

Legislative Assistant;
Luke Givens

District Secretary
Jennifer Marquez

Committee Assignments

—  Business & Consumer Affairs
Subcommittee

—  Civil Justice Subcommittee

—  State Affairs Committee

—  Energy & Utilities Subcommittee

—  Rules & Calendar Committee

—  Congressional Redistricting
Subcommittee



House of Representatives (continued)

Representative
Steve Precourt
District 41

District Address:

7009 Dr. Phillips Boulevard, #270
Orlando, FL 32819-5124

Phone: (407) 355-5784

Legislative Address
212 The Capitol

402 8. Monroe St.
Tallahassee, FL
32399-1300

Phone: (850) 488-0256

steve.precourt@myfloridahouse gov

Legislative Assistant
Kelsey Wohlman

District Secretary
Maggie Mickler

Committee Assignments

—  Finance & Tax Committes

—  Rules & Calendar Committee
—  Redistricting Committee

Representative
Scott Randolph
District 36

District Address

701 East South Street, # 100
Orlando, FL 32801-2953
Phone: (407) 893-3084

Fax: (407) 893-3086

Legislative Address

1302 The Capitol

402 S. Monroe St
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300
Phone: (850) 488-0660

scoit.randolph@myfloridahouse.qgov

Legislative Assistant
Carlos Smith

District Secrefary
Jessica Graham

Committee Assignments

—  Health & Human Services Quality

Subcommittee

—  Community & Military Affairs
Subcommittee

—  Finance & Tax Committee

—  Rulemaking & Regulation
Subcommittee

Representative
Darren Soto
District 49

District Address

5425 8. Semoran Boulevard
Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: (407) 249-4743

Legislative Address

200 House Office Bldg.

402 S. Monroe St.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300
Phone: (850) 488-9240

darren.soto@myfloridahouse.qov

Legislative Assistant
Christine Aleknavich

District Secretary
Tracy Brooks
Cecilia Figueroa

Committee Assignments

—  K-20 Innovation Subcommittee

—  Judiciary Committee

—  Civil Justice Subcommittee

— Justice Appropriations
Subcommittee

Representative
Geraldine Thompson
District 39

District Address

511 West South Street
Orlando, FL
32805-2761

Phone: (407) 245-1511

Legislative OAddress
1402 The Capitol

402 S. Monroe St.
Tallahassee, FL
32399-1300

Phone: (850) 488-0760

geraldine.thompson@myfloridahouse.gov

Legislative Assistant;
Landraa Robeson

District Secretary
Landra Robeson

Committee Assignments

—  Economic Affairs Committee

—  Business & Consumer Affairs
Subcommittee

—  Federal Affairs Subcommittee

—  Pre K-12 Appropriations
Subcommittee



AUDITOR’S REPORT




VALENCIA

Executive Summary
Work Order Process Audit
Report No. CA2011-111

Purpose
In accordance with the District Board of Trustees approved audit plan, the Compliance and Auditing Department
performed an audit of the Work Order Process within the Plant Operations Department of Facilities.

Objectives
1. Determine if the automated maintenance request system provides reliable and useful information, is
properly maintained, and adequately supported.
2. Determine the adequacy of internal controls over the initiation, processing, and closing of work orders.
3. Determine the adequacy of controls in place to safeguard materials and/or supply stock used for
maintenance purposes.

Scope
The audit consisted of reviewing manual processes and controls in place, in addition to those within the automated
maintenance system during the period of July 2010 through April 2011.

Methodology

To meet the objectives of the audit, the Compliance and Auditing Department reviewed applicable college policy and
procedure, departmental procedures, and other pertinent resources. Interviews were held with the appropriate staff
to gain sufficient understanding of the work order process.

Conclusion

Overall, the processes and procedures in place with regards to the work order process were determined to be
adequate. While there were some noted opportunities to improve and enhance operational effectiveness and
efficiencies through the strengthening of certain internal controls, there were no significant operational issues. These
opportunities have been communicated to management.

The full report of the audit is aftached. A follow-up review will be scheduled to determine if measures detailed in
management's action plan have been implemented and are effective.

June 2011



Plant Operations Department: Work Order Process Audit

Background

The Plant Operations department is a service support unit within Facilities that is responsible for the maintenance
and upkeep of College buildings and grounds. The department consists of Trades, Grounds, Custodial, and Fleet
Management. In addition to general maintenance and repairs, the unit also performs preventive maintenance.
Preventive maintenance is a schedule of planned maintenance to extend the useful life of equipment and systems.

Plant Operations is responsible for approximately 93 buildings and structures containing approximately 2 million total
square feet of space Collegewide. Over the past 3 fiscal periods, the total square footage maintained by Plant
Operations has increased by approximately 17% with the addition of new buildings and structures. The unit had 137
authorized full-time positions in 2010-2011, and approximately 96% of the positions were filled. Compared to 2007-
2008, the overall number of authorized full-time positions within Plant Operations has essentially remained the same.

Prior to 2003, Plant Operations managed work orders through a traditional manual system. In 2003, Plant
Operations selected an automated database system, Intelligent Work Management (IWM) to manage most of its
maintenance operations. IWM is owned and maintained by the corporation, MasterLink. This informaticn system
maintains detailed information on all College work orders created within WM. Work orders can be created by
individuals within the College community by use of an online maintenance request form. Work orders can aiso be
created by certain staff within Plant Operations using the WM system. Additionally, the IWM system creates work
orders based on established preventive maintenance schedules in the system.

Based on custom reports provided by MasterLink from the IWM system, Plant Operations processed and completed
8,645 preventive maintenance work orders and 9,058 general maintenance and service request type work orders
from July 2010 through April 2011,

Observations/Action Plans

Objective 1 — Automated System

Observation 1 (system access)

There were several instances where system privileges (or rights) were provided to inappropriate Plant Operations
personnel, personnel that were no longer employed at the College or that had moved to other divisions of the
College. The terminated employees and those that had moved to other divisions of the College had an inactive
status within the IWM system. However, the inactive status did not mean the individual's assigned privileges were
inactive or that the individual was prevented from accessing the system. These privileges provided the capability of
performing unauthorized functions within the IWM system. Assigned system privileges could also be altered without
detection by anyone who has access to the module in which the privilege table is housed because the system does
not maintain an audit trail to detect such changes.

Management’s Action Plan

A periodic review of system privileges will be conducted by Superintendents to determine if any unauthorized
changes have been made. System privileges assigned to inappropriate personnel has been corrected in the system.
Only Plant Operations superintendents and supervisors are designated to have privileges to the module that houses
the privilege table and to the “Assign roles” privilege. All inactive worker rights and skills have been removed for
each individual in the inactive status.

Observation 2 (reporis)
There were 24 reports available to management from the IWM system. Based on noted discrepancies in five reports
reviewed and compared against custom reports requested from MasterLink Corporation, there is a probable chance

2 | Page
Valencia Community College
Compliance and Auditing Department
Report No.CA2011-111



Plant Operations Department: Work Order Process Audit

that information within some of the other reports within the IWM system is incomplete and therefore may be
unreliable.

Management’s Action Plan

MasterLink is reviewing and correcting all reports included in the IWM system. All currently known issues with the
information included in the reports will be corrected within 90 days. In addition, MasterLink is investigating changes
to application screens that will make data easier to access and extract from the screens directly. There is no
timetable for this effort at this time as it is still being investigated, but it is a primary focus of the v3.5 team.

Observation 3 (vendor agreement)

The College is in the second year of a three year agreement with MasterLink to use the WM System. During the
first year of the agreement, MasterLink and Plant Operations mutually agreed to make changes with regards to the
hosting of the IWM system. Currently, the IWM system is being hosted by MasterLink at their hosting facility instead
of being locally installed on the College's server as prescribed by the agreement. There was not an authorized
amendment to the agreement reflecting the changes, as required. In addition, the hosting changes affect other terms
within the agreement, i.e. maintenance, contingency measures, and fees. In the event of possible performance
concerns with the IWM system, it may prove difficult for the College to assert claims due to ambiguity of contractual
terms that have not been properly addressed given the current state of operations between the College and
MasterLink.

Management's Action Plan

MasterLink moved the service to MasterLink’s hosting facility to expedite service resumption. The actions taken at
that time resumed service roughly one calendar week earlier than an on-site replacement. Considering MasterLink
was already responsible for the software system administration of Valencia's machine, the move made good sense
and was agreed upon by both sides. Since the move, MasterLink has been able to provide updates to the system
software and IWM system quicker and easier, and Valencia has experienced improved performance thanks to newer
hardware and service with no major downtime. While a small contract change effort followed, it did not produce the
proper amendment required. MasterLink will work with Valencia to draft a contract amendment to reflect the current
hosting situation.

Objective 2 - Processes

Observation 4 (work orders)
< There were 31 jobs between July 2010 and April 2011 that were never scheduled to be worked. It appeared
that some of these jobs could not be scheduled to an individual because the skill level assigned to the jobs
did not match the skill levels of any individuals within the IWM system and some jobs could not be
scheduled due to calendar availability. There may be additional reasons for non-scheduling that should be
investigated. Management was unaware of jobs that had never been scheduled because the WM system
does not readily provide this information. This information was requested from MasterLink for audit
purposes.

< According to custom MasterLink reports, there were 738 jobs canceled (651 preventive maintenance) from
July 2010 through April 2011. The IWM system does not automatically cancel a job. Jobs have to be
manually canceled by an individual with privileges to do so. Documented reasons for canceling a job was
not required by Plant Operations. In addition, the WM system does not detail the individual (or user id) that
was responsible for canceling a job. Many staff personnel assigned to complete work orders had the
capability of cancelling their work orders, in addition to Plant Operations management.

3 | Page
Valencia Community College
Compliance and Auditing Department
Report No.CA2011-111



Plant Operations Department: Work Order Process Audit

% According to custom MasterLink reports, there were 400 expired jobs from July 2010 through April 2011. It
appears that some work orders that were listed as expired were actually not closed out properly within the
IWM system by the worker. By not properly closing a job, it remains open and eventually wil expire after a
pre-defined number of days or period. This provides misleading information regarding productivity of the
department.

Management’s Action Plan

MasterLink will provide a report or an enhanced “Jobs List" page which will expose jobs which have never been
scheduled. MasterLink will modify the WM system to record user information when a job is canceled and
display that information via an enhanced Jobs List page or within a report. These corrective measures will be
implemented within 90 days. MasterLink will meet with a Valencia representative to review proper job closing
procedures. Valencia will then be responsible for training users, as needed, in this procedure. In addition,
MasterLink will investigate changes to existing screens and reports with the intent of making job age more
visible, therefore helping to identify jobs which may have been incorrectly left open.

Objective 3 — Safeguards

Observation 5 (materials/supplies)

Plant Operations expended approximately $658,000 between July 2010 and May 2011 on materials and
supplies for maintenance purposes. Materials or supplies used by some Plant Operations departments do not
always stem from a work order. However, there were many occasions where work orders required materials
and/or supplies to complete a job. In most instances of work orders reviewed, the materials or supplies used to
complete a work order, if applicable, could not be determined as this information was not notated within the work
order and was not required to be entered. In many instances, materials and/or supplies needed to complete a
work order was obtained from the material and supply stock maintained at the West, East, and Osceola campus
locations. Current practices did not account for the replenishment and issuance of supply stock.

Management's Action Plan

Materials purchased that are necessary to complete a work order will now be described on the completed work
order and become part of the job history. A preliminary inventory control procedural document has been drafted
for possible implementation to address the replenishment and issuance of supply stock.

4 | Page
Valencia Community College
Compliance and Auditing Department
Report No.CA2011-111



Valencia College

Compliance and Auditing Department

Audit Plan 2011-2012

Financial Scope Status
Tuition and Fee Revenue Audit — | Reconcile tuition and fee revenue
AY2011 to enrollment.
Follow Up Reviews
Florida Auditor General (FLAG) | Review audit issues notated
Operational Audit (Report No. within the report to determine the
2011-025) status of corrective measures.
Payroll Process (Report No. Review audit issues notated
CA2010-104) within the report to determine the
status of corrective measures.
Student Activity Expenditures Review processes in place to
(Report No. CA2010-105) account for financial
management of student activity
funds.
Procurement Card System Review processes in place over In - Progress

(Report No. CA2010-105)

the procurement card system.

Work Order Process (Report No.
CA-2011-111)

Review audit issues notated
within the report to determine the
status of corrective measures.

FLAG A-133 Audit (Report No.
2011-167)

Review audit issues notated
within the report to determine the
status of corrective measures.

Other Services

Unannounced Cash Counts

Perform cash counts of selective
locations during the year.

Year-end Bookstore Inventory

Validation of bookstore
inventory for financial statement
purposes.

Contingent

Property Control Process

Review processes in place to
safeguard and properly account
for furniture, machinery, and
equipment.

Note: Audit plan is subject to change due to unforeseen high risk projects, whistleblower issues or

special administrative projects that require internal audit resources.




FACULTY ASSOCIATION
REPORT




FOUNDATION
REPORT




PRESIDENT’S
REPORT




NEW BUSINESS




TERMINATION LEAVE
POLICY AMENDMENT




October 18, 2011

To: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Valencia College

From: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President

Re: TERMINATION LEAVE POLICY AMENDMENT

This request is being submitted to change the language on page 21 of the salary schedule describing the
payment of the executive management incentive credit. The current language states:

Effective July 1, 1991, executive management employees shall accumulate seven (7) days of administrative
incentive credit each year; such credit to be prorated for each month worked, with a maximum accrual of
thirty-five (35) days. Payment for such credited service will be made at the time of his/her termination
from full-time executive management service for any reason other than for cause. Payment will be made in
accordance with Policy 6Hx28:3F-02.

The proposed language will state:

Effective July 1, 1991, executive management employees shall accumulate seven (7) days of administrative
incentive credit each year; such credit to be prorated for each month worked, with a maximum accrual of
thirty-five (35) days. Payment for such credited service will be made as follows:

e Iftermination is voluntary and the executive provides at least nine (9) months’ notice the
payments, less any withholdings and deductions required by law, will be distributed over the
remaining number of regularly scheduled pay periods in the current period of employment.

e If termination is involuntary but not for cause or the executive provides less than nine (9)
months’ notice payment will be made at the time of his/her termination in accordance with
Policy 6Hx28:3F-02.

e If termination is for cause, the executive will not be entitled to this payment.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the Termination Leave Policy Amendment

69/%,@7‘"

Preside



ADDITIONS, DELETIONS
OR MODIFICATIONS
OF COURSES AND FEES




QOctober 18, 2011
TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Valencia College

FROM: SANFORD C.SHUGART
President

RE: ADDITIONS, DELETIONS OR MODIFICATIONS OF COURSES AND PROGRAMS

The President recommends that the Board approve the additions, deletions, or modifications of
courses and programs as shown on the attached listings.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the additions, deletions,
or modifications of courses and programs as requested.

Sanford C/Shugart
Presiden



COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE
September 14, 2011

Draft MINUTES

Members Present: Colin Archibald, Joe Bivins, Melody Boeringer, Chris Borglum, George Brooks, Ana
Caldero, Diane Dalrymple, Dan Dutkofski (Alternate for A.S. Dean), Jim Johnson (Alternate for Technical
Education), David Jones, Anita Kovalsky, Mabel Machin, John Niss (co-chair), Elizabeth Park (Alternate
for Mathematics), Kristy Pennino, Yasmeen Qadri, Pam Sandy, Linda Villar (Alternate for Counselor),
Allen Watters

Ex-Officio Present: Krystal Cortez, Darnell Purcell, George Ruiz

Staff Present: Kim Adams (recording)

Guests Present: Carl Creasman

John Niss, co-chair, welcomed everyone to the first meeting of the 2011-12 Academic Year. Since there

were a number of new representatives present, John requested that each person give their name and

discipline/department area they represent.

1. Review of Minutes — July 13, 2011
The minutes of the July 13, 2011 CCC meeting were approved by consensus.

2 Consent Agenda — Course modifications or deletions involving minor editing of course
descriptions or level changes which do not impact other departments are eligible for placement
on the consent agenda. Any members of the committee may request to remove a proposal

from the consent agenda for the purpose of discussion.

The following course(s) have outlines in Course Outline Builder which may be viewed in ATLAS:

There are no outlines being presented for approval, other than those that are part of the Two-
Year Program Review Cycle (below).

The following outlines are being presented as part of the Two-Year Program Review Cycle

AMH 2010 United States History to 1877
AMH 2020 United States History 1877 to Present
EUH 2000 Western Civilization | (CCM)

EUH 2001 Western Civilization Il (CCM)



DIG 2100C Web Essentials

DIG 2500C Fundamentals of Interactive Design
GRA 1142C Graphic Design Essentials

GRA 1203C Layout, Design and Copy Preparation
GRA 1206C Fundamentals of Typography

GRA 1413 Professional Development for Designers
GRA 1933C Fundamentals of Creative Thinking
GRA 1951C Portfolio Review

GRA 2113C Advanced Graphic Design |

GRA 2121C Publication Design

GRA 2132C Advanced Interactive Design

GRA 2141C Web Page Design

GRA 2143C Advanced Web Page Design

GRA 2151C lllustrating

GRA 2156C Adobe Illustrator

GRA 2160C Computer Animation

GRA 2201C Electronic Imaging

GRA 2207C Advanced Image Editing

GRA 2310C Graphic Reproduction Processes
GRA 2723C CSS Design

The Consent Agenda was approved by consensus.

Regular Agenda

1112-001 EUH 2000 Western Civilization to 1750, CCM ......cccecrscenerascncsness Carl Creasman
Purpose: The main reason is to bring the College into closer alignment with the majority of
Florida colleges, especially UCF. The SCNS reports 29 colleges teaching EUH 2000; 17 of those
use the simple "I" or "II" (for EUH 2001). UCF, the school that the majority of our students
transfer to, uses this nomenclature as well. This change will also provide a necessary flexibility
for our professors. The EUH series splits in a somewhat arbitrary time period; historians are not
fully in agreement as to when, precisely, to move to the second course. By removing any date
information, this allows professors some academic freedom to end the course at a time that
they feel best fits the material. That amount of flexibility will not contradict or impede the
course description, nor our recent work to create the new Common Course Outline; Revised
Official Course Title: Western Civilization | (previously “Western Civilization to 1750”); Revised
Catalog Course Description: Survey of ancient, medieval and early modern western civilization
with emphasis on political, social and economic development. Examines the ancient world,
classical antiquity, the Middle Ages, the Renaissance, the Reformation and the age of religious
wars, the origins of the modern state, and other topics. Gordon Rule course in which the
student is required to demonstrate college-level writing skills through multiple writing
assignments. Minimum grade C required if EUH 2000 is used to satisfy Gordon Rule
requirement; Effective Date: Fall 2012 (201310).

& Page 2 —



1112-002 EUH 2001 Western Civilization 1750 to Present, CCM........c.cc... Carl Creasman
Purpose: Similar to the request for the EUH 2000 change, the main reason is to bring the
College into closer alignment with the majority of Florida colleges, especially UCF. For EUH
2001, the SCNS reports 27 colleges teaching the course; 18 of those use the simple "I" or "II"
(for EUH 2001). One other institution merely includes the term “Modern Europe” which implies
the same thing, also without using a date. UCF, the school that the majority of our students
transfer to, uses the “I” and “II” nomenclature, as well. This change will also provide a
necessary flexibility for our professors. The EUH series splits in a somewhat arbitrary time
period; historians are not fully in agreement as to when, precisely, to begin the second course.
By removing any date information, this allows professors some academic freedom to begin EUH
2001 at a time that they feel best fits the material. That amount of flexibility will not contradict
or impede the course description; nor our recent work to create the new Common Course
Outline; Revised Official Course Title: Western Civilization 1l (previously, “Western Civilization
1750 to Present”); Revised Catalog Course Description: Survey of modern western civilization,
with emphasis on constitutionalism & absolutism, Enlightenment, 18th century revolutions and
Napoleonic era, industrialization and social unrest, unification of Italy and Germany, world
wars, the Cold War, and other topics. Gordon Rule course in which the student is required to
demonstrate college-level writing skills through multiple writing assignments. Minimum grade
of C required if EUH2001 is used to satisfy Gordon Rule requirement; Effective Date: Fall 2012
(201310).

Proposals numbered 1112-001 and 1112-002 were discussed and approved by consensus.

1112-003 GRA 1203C Layout, Design and Copy Preparation, CCM.............. Kristy Pennino
Purpose: Credit and lab hours approved via voting in 2008 did not have the proper CCM form
for changes submitted. Credit/lab hours should be 3/3/1 to reflect actual class/lab time
allotment and course description was updated to remove antiquated terminology; Revised
Catalog Course Description: A practical course in planning and visualizing advertising and
industrial copy. The student converts rough ideas and designs into comprehensive layouts from
which are prepared print-ready layouts. Experiments are conducted with various media
involving design, balance, and color psychology. (Special Fee: $46.00); Revised Credit/Class
(Lecture)/Lab Hours: 3/3/1 (previously, 3/2/2/); Effective Date: Fall 2012 (201310).

1112-004 GRA 1413 Professional Development for Designers, CCM......... Kristy Pennino
Purpose: Course description was updated to remove antiquated terminology; Revised Catalog
Course Description: Students will learn basic job hunting skills, how to prepare a resume,
prepare for a job interview, learn to write a cover letter, and learn how to develop and present
a portfolio; Effective Date: Fall 2012 (201310).

1112-005 GRA 1933C Fundamentals of Creative Thinking, CCM ........cccoeeee. Kristy Pennino
Purpose: Course description was updated to remove antiquated terminology and to reflect
new course structure approved already by CCC; Revised Catalog Course Description: A course
designed to encourage creative thinking and problem solving for graphics students through
group and individual projects, activities and discussions. The course will include a study of
characteristics of a creative mind, alternative design approaches, creative process, creative

Page 3 = s



problem solving, assessing and increasing growth of creative potential; Effective Date: Fall
2012 (201310).

1112-006 GRA 2113C Advanced Graphic Design, CCM.......ccuueeemmenrecccacscncons Kristy Pennino
Purpose: Course description was updated to remove antiquated terminology; Revised Catalog
Course Description: Addresses practical problems relevant to contemporary industry standards
in graphic communications. Emphasis on producing layouts and comprehensive in black and
white and color. Various up-to-date methods of production utilized. (Special fee: $46.00);
Effective Date: Fall 2012 (201310).

1112-007 GRA 2121C Publication Design, CCM ......c.ciueeciriranacrmranencinsacenione Kristy Pennino
Purpose: Course description was updated to remove antiquated terminology; Revised Catalog
Course Description: This course is designed to provide students with hands on usage of high-
end publishing software and hardware for the production of quality publications. A focus on
good graphic design skills will include: composition, layout, typography, pagination, style,
balance, format and project planning. (Special Fee: $46.00); Effective Date: Fall 2012 (201310).

1112-008 GRA 2156C Adobe lllustrator, CCM ...c.ccceervseresoncrssosssrsssassrssassass Kristy Pennino
Purpose: Course description was updated to remove antiquated terminology; Revised Catalog
Course Description: A course covering the concepts of electronic publishing and the ability to
create and manipulate full color graphic illustrations. Students will receive training on Adobe
lllustrator or the most current vector illustration program standard in the industry. Class
lecture will be supported with handouts and demonstrations. (Special Fee: $46.00); Effective
Date: Fall 2012 (201310).

Proposals 1112-003 through 1112-008 were approved by consensus.

Discussion ltems

Completion of Outlines for Credit Course Modifications —John Niss will discuss the need for a
revision of the Curriculum Committee policy, which currently allows for course modifications to
be brought to Committee without a completed and voted upon course outline.

John began the discussion with a brief review of the original discussions and reasoning behind
not requiring an outline for all Credit Course Modlifications. It had been determined that since
there were, at that time, so many courses without outlines, it would significantly hold up the
curriculum process if an outline were required for every course. So, the decision was made to
require outlines only for Credit Course Additions. This has worked well; however, there are a
little more than 400 courses that still require outlines. This is slightly over 34% of all courses.
While great strides have been made, it would seem that a push may be required in order to
encourage departments to finish the remaining outlines.

John mentioned that a report had been recently sent to all deans, showing which courses still
need an outline. The data was also sent to show the exact numbers we are looking at in order
to finish up the process. John asked the CCC if they believe it is the Committee’s responsibility to

Page 4



take a more proactive role in moving along this process. There was general agreement that it
should be the role of the CCC to be involved.

Some concern was expressed about the fact that no course without an outline could be modified
if outlines are to be required. However, it was also noted that in order to fully understand
changes that may be needed for a given course, an outline should be in place that has the
outcomes and evidences of learning for that course. Clarification was requested on whether
courses that are due for a 2-year program cycle would be included in this. The general
consensus was that if a course has an outline, even if it is due for a review, that outline would be
accepted. The mandate would only be for those courses that have never had an outline
completed.

Some concern was also expressed about the completion of Honors course outlines since the
Honors program is currently under redevelopment. John suggested making sure that there is a
clean, workable outline for the non-Honors course; then working to find the appropriate Honors
outcome. The addition of the Honors outcome is the only added component to the course
outline.

Several issues were brought up, such as the lack of tenure and tenure-track faculty members in
a number of departments; making widespread collaboration difficult. The question was asked
as to whether or not adjunct faculty should be able to lead the work on outlines. John said that
the lead author must be a tenure/tenure-track faculty member, but there is no reason that an
adjunct could not be a secondary author. They would not, however, be able to vote on the
outline.

Several people requested that fee changes for courses not require an outline; it was agreed that
an outline would not be required if that is the only change.

At this time, John asked for a vote on this issue, since the consensus appeared to be that the
Committee wants to see the outline process completed. The vote was 100% in favor; no one
voted “no.”

Information ltems

Field Reviews — The State (SCNS) has made changes in the following disciplines and courses.
Those changes have been accepted by the departments at Valencia and will be effective August
1, 2012.

Theatre — the State identified lower/upper level alignment issues with a number of courses
statewide that could affect transferability. Three of those courses belong to Valencia, and are
in the Theatre discipline.

TPA 1230 Costume Techniques and Wardrobe Practices will become TPA 1232

TPA 2060 Principles of Scenery Design will become TPA 2063

TPA 2250 Computer-Assisted Drafting for the will become TPA 2343
Entertainment Industry

Page 5



Engineering Technologies — the State combined three Engineering Technologies disciplines —
Electrical-Electronic Technology; Drafting; and Engineering Technologies to form one discipline
they are simply calling “Engineering Technologies.” Prefixes are being changed to conform with
this change, as follows:

EST 1210C Introduction to Photonics will become ETS 1210C
EST 1603 Fundamentals of Robotics and Simulation will become ETS 1603
EST 1610 Principles of Virtual Reality will become ETS 1610
EST 2220C Introduction to Fiber Optics will become ETS 2220C
EST 2221C Introduction to Electro-Optical Devices will become ETS 2221C
EST 2230C Introduction to Lasers will become ETS 2230C
EST 2275 Modeling and Simulation will become ETS 2275
EST 2511C Electro-Mechanical Systems will become ETS 2511C
EST 2604 Robotics Applications will become ETS 2604
EST 2673C Programmable Logic Controllers will become ETS 2673C
EST 3010 Engineering Documentation and Communication will become ETS 3010
EST 3020 Engineering Management and Ethics will become ETS 3020
EST 4216C Geometrical and Wave Optics will become ETS 4216C
EST 4217C Optical Engineering and Lens Design will become ETS 4217C
EST 4228C Optical Detectors and Systems will become ETS 4228C
EST 4236C Laser Engineering Design will become ETS 4236C
EST 4256C Optical Communication Systems will become ETS 4256C
EST 4260 Biophotonics Technologies will become ETS 4260
EST 4280C  Advanced Electro-Optical Devices will become ETS 4280C
EST 4361 Nanotechnology Systems and Applications will become ETS 4361

The next meeting of the College Curriculum Committee is scheduled for October 12, 2011, and will
be held on the West Campus, Room 6-202. Deadline for submission of materials for the October

agenda is September 28, 2011.

Page 6



CONTINUING EDUCATION
COURSES AND FEES




TO:

FROM:

RE:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Valencia College

SANFORD C. SHUGART

President

CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES AND FEES

October 18, 2011

The President recommends that the Board approve the following list of Continuing Education
courses and fees for October 2011.

Center for Government and Emergency Management

Course Course Course Title Fee
Area Number
CNS 1081 Certified Public Manager Level 1 $495
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the Continuing Education
courses and fees as presented.




HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA




October 18, 2011

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Valencia College
FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President
RE: HUMAN RESOURCES AGENDA
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the Human
Resources Agenda as proposed.

Qﬁgﬁc@%ﬁ/

President /




A

Valencia ‘CO*"ege

 'District Board of Trustees

October 18, 2011




Valencia College
Agenda for Human Resources

Executive/Administrative Personnel

'Employee Name ' Position Title Effective  EndDate  Notes |

i ) w2l . - _Date.
Internal Changes
Hawat, Gaby N. Spec Asst to Pres & Sr Exec/Strat 07/01/11
Initi & Ec Dev
Instructional Personnel = Tenure Earning/Tenured
‘Employee Name' ' [Pasition Title - - Effective Notes

" “End oate
' . Yy Date .

Separations |

Clarke, Helen M. Professor, English 12/19/11 4.

Instructional Personnel — Non-tenure Earning

"Employee Name

T PRI

Appointments
Gaughan, Catherine M.

Instructor, French 09/19/11 04/30/12

Professional Personnel

“Effective  EndDate  Notes

~ Rosition Title:

‘Employee Name

E_ N _ : g _L@Q
Appointments
Camacho, Jr., Lazaro Coord, Student Develop, West 09/12/11
Oguntola, Andy T. Coord, Admissions/Records 09/12/11
Internal Changes
Charriez, Jennyly Dir, Employee Development 09/19/11
Separations
Alvarez, Anissa J. Coord, Found/Campaign Relat 09/16/11
Webb, Steven D. Creative Director 10/14/11

Notes:

1. Grant Funded; 2.Internal Administrative Leave From Tenured Position; 3. Eligible and Recommended For Tenure; 4. Retirement

Page 2 of 7



Agenda for Human Resources

Enterprise Personnel

Valencia College

Employee Name

Appointments

Bowers, Elena F. Performance Consultant 09/06/11

Career Service Personnel

Emg |[-.7_\.:f(|£‘:':3.;‘l'-‘ ame ition Title fectiv "End Date  Note
3 : ek U e s Date i y

Appointments

Awan, Seher Accounts Payable Coordinator 09/12/11

Bolduc, Christina M. Accounting Clerk Il 09/19/11

Harris, Chalah A. Technical Document Spec, Sr. 09/19/11

Johnson, Carnard A. Custodian 09/19/11

Rains, Tara L. Instructional Assistant, Sr 09/12/11

Wade, Katrina M. Financial Aid Clerk 09/06/11

Youngman, Andrew J. Maintenance Technician 09/06/11

Internal Changes

Curry, Edith W. Assessment Specialist 08/29/11

Gama, Maria E. Technical Document Specialist 09/19/11

Jimenez Ramos, Jessica R. | Technical Document Spec, Sr 09/12/11

Separations

Carnero, Rosa S. Word Processing Specialist, Sr 12/30/11 4,

Cruz, Luz M. Custodian 01/31/12 4.

Dang, Hiep V. Custodian 12/30/11 4,

Jones, Samuel J. Custodian 09/30/11

Marcone, Michelle R. Administrative Assistant 09/15/11

Miller, Michael E. Security Officer 08/30/11

Nguyen, Hop T. Cashier 12/30/11 4,

Weekes, Kacy C. P-Card Administrator Advisor 09/19/11

Woods-Lemon, Melissa D. | Technical Document Spec, Sr 09/13/11

Leave of Absence -

Extended

Hamilton, Emily J. Security Clerk 09/18/11 03/15/12

Notes:

1. Grant Funded; 2.Internal Administrative Leave From Tenured Position; 3. Eligible and Recommended For Tenure; 4. Retirement

Page 3 of 7




Valencia College
Agenda for Human Resources

Career Service Personnel — Temporary

Employee Name

' Position Title

Enid Date

Untec
Notes

Interm;l Change_s

Rosario, Cesar A.

Courier Services Manager

08/29/11

12/31/11

Part-time Instructional Personnel

ovee Name

l“_" fion i |\M e

Notes

Appointments

Adams, Modesty Public Safety
Bamberger, Alice Biology

Barker, Heather Public Safety
Barrett, Marcus Art

Berlin, Linda Biological Science
Bird, Ryan Chemistry
Blankenship, Chastity Sociology

Bledsoe, Theresa

Public Safety

Brown, Ill, James

Mathematics

Coronado, Katidia Speech

Davis, Christopher Music

Daye, Richard English

De Graca, John Political Science
Dietz, Thomas Music

Hackett, Jammi

Public Safety

Hansen, Mark

Drafting & Design

Hasan, Laurie

Graphic Technology

Hill, Alexandra Humanities
Hill, Don-Michael Music

Hill, Lori VE Public Safety
Holt, Tammie Psychology
Jingozian, Sunshine Business
Jones, Lisa Public Safety
Jones, Wanda Biology

King, Nancy Public Safety
Lane, Rebekah M. Speech

Lillis, Kerrie Mathematics
Mansfield, Tracy English

Mantuano, Julie A.

Physical Education

Miller, Myron T.

Mathematics

Notes:

1. Grant Funded; 2.Internal Administrative Leave From Tenured Position; 3. Eligible and Recommended For Tenure; 4. Retirement

Page 4 of 7




Agenda for Human Resources

Valencia College

s !_1 K and ™ s BN 1 |
Nadeau, Peter M. History
Neurenther, Gina M. Humanities

Novajovsky, Szizanne M.

Criminal Justice Institute

Obufa, Tom

Computer Programs

Oliver, Charleen L.

VE Public Safety - SLC

Otterbacher, Candice

VE Public Safety - SLC

Pacheco, Victoria

Respiratory Therapy

Parris, Marie B. Reading
Pehlivan, Saliha Mathematics
Perkins, Sara J. English

Pfaff, Matthew Mathematics
Phillips, Robert C. English
Pierre, Gertrude English

Pinkelton, Arlissa

Mathematics

Porter, L W. Legal Assisting
Prinavil, Jennifer Architectural Design
Reed, Ethel VE Public Safety - SLC

Robinson, Cynthia L.

Criminal Justice Institute

Rodriguez, Sandra E.

Foreign Language

Rudzevich, Yaubeni

Physics

Russo, Roxana M.

English

Sabatino, Doreen

VE Public Safety - SLC

Sanchez, Sabrina

Office Systems Technology

Sanders, Mark D.

Respiratory Therapy

Seeger, Shannon

College Wellness

Sincic, Alan E. English

Sitnik, Julie VE Public Safety - SLC
Smith, Barry V. Music

Smith, Jacqueline D. Speech

Spear, Jennifer Speech

Stanley, Elaine N.

VE Public Safety - SLC

Sumpter, Russell D.

Criminal Justice Institute

Tardif, Gilman N.

Biological Science

Taylor, Michael P.

Biological Science

Thacker, Jody A. VE Public Safety - SLC
Ward, Mary L. Dance
Notes:

1. Grant Funded: 2.Internal Administrative Leave From Tenured Position; 3. Eligible and Recommended For Tenure; 4. Retirement

Page 5 of 7




Valencia College
Agenda for Human Resources

Part-time Hourly Personnel

Employee Name i

{ i‘ll-:‘.-?-‘—i-;" 1 o i.

“Position Title

] 1
S 1

1 -
vl'_'1| | 1A

' Notes

Appointments

Aloyo-Alicea, Enrique

Campus Security Services

Andreev, Christopher M.

Student Activity Tutoring

Andreyka, Andrew W,

Student Activity SL

Anton, Leah M.

Library

Badree, Kalene C.

Student Activity Tutoring

Beilharz, Jeanette M.

Mathematics

Berger, Kenneth R.

Campus Security Services

Bogani, Adriana J.

Student Activity SL

Candelario Rivera, Juan C.

Math Depot (AtD)

Dave, Nishit

Student Activity Tutoring

David, Desiree N.

College Reading Prep

DeBonis, Matthew J.

Film Production Technology

Dondyk, Dmytro

NSF Computer Engineer Technology

Fawzy, Violet E.

Academic Success Center

Fenner, Meaghan B.

Student Activity Tutoring

Giannetta, Melissa G.

Student Activity SL

Hatcher, Daniel E.

Student Activity Tutoring

Islam, Anika T.

Math Depot (AtD)

Jaweed, Michael

Math Depot (AtD)

Jean Baptiste, Ashley Student Activity SL
Kuehn, Karlee M. Student Activity
Lafferty, Erin R. Student Activity SL

Lambert, Fredrick J.

Student Activity Tutoring

Lawrence, David H.

Custodial Services

Levister, Wehdell W.

Physical Science

Mack, Samahri L.

Student Activity SL

MacMiillian, Lauren G.

Student Activities Intramurals

Mayo Moar, Martin

Student Activities Tutoring

Mellaga, Gabor

Computer Engineering

Miller, Nathalie L.

Dean of Students

Olson, Ysabelle A. SPA (AtD)
Oxamendi, Annalie Student Activity Tutoring
Pelletier, Drew K. Student Activity SL

Roberson, Lakeisha

Open Computer Labs

Ruano, Elizabeth

Student Activity Tutoring

San Diego, Nicholas

Custodial Services

Saunders, Jonathan J.

Student Activity SL

Sharma, Ayush

Academic Success Center

Simpson, Andre J.

Registrar’s Office

Notes:

1. Grant Funded; 2.Internal Administrative Leave From Tenured Position; 3. Eligible and Recommended For Tenure; 4. Retirement

Page 6 of 7




Valencia College
Agenda for Human Resources

| Employee Name * Position Title ctive End Date

Solarte, Ciro E. Maintenance Operations
Sousa, Alexander V. Biological Science

Steger, Robert A. Library

Toporkova, Yekateina F. Chemistry

Vera, Benjamin O. Mathematics

Wade, David S. Student Activity Tutoring
Whalen, Matthew T. Film Production Technology
Wonderly, Brooke A. Student Activity SL

Ziegler, Kimberly C. Mathematics

Notes:

1. Grant Funded; 2.Internal Administrative Leave From Tenured Position; 3. Eligible and Recommended For Tenure; 4. Retirement

Page 7 of 7



SUBMISSION
OF
GRANT PROPOSALS




October 18, 2011

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Valencia College

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART

President
RE: SUBMISSION OF GRANT PROPOSALS
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the submission of grant
proposals as presented.

xﬁ/ﬁd%ﬁ

President



11/82/60
T 28ed

‘uoiedwos elb suonsany Bulnpuy

L LOZ @y 01 sjesodoud om] Jwigns o} Buluue|d mou s| elous|ep
‘10eloud sIy} Jo UoIIPPE 3y} YIAA “padinbal s| pouad juelb sy
Bulinp 221M) 1SE3| J8 8SIN02 8y} JSUO 0] JUSL)IWWOD [BUOIINHISU|
‘Bunuud pue ‘sjeusiew pue sa)|ddns ‘sjue)nsuod ‘sdiysiejoyss
[@ABJ] JUspn]s |elled ‘Japes| Josfoid Aynoey ayj Joj puadis/awiy
aseg|al Buipnjoul pouad Jeak-981y} B 1I9A0 8SIN02 U}

JO Juawssasse pue ‘uoljejuswajdw ‘Juswdojanap ayj Hoddns |jim
welb sy "Aemuspun Apualing si sdiysiejoyds [2Ael) JUSpnis 10}
uoddns jeioueuly Buiptebal suoeziuefio a69]/00 Yyim UoISSNosIp
pue uoneiojdx3 ‘Jusuodwod [aAeI} JUSPNIS ‘1OLISIP JO JNOo Ing
‘Dl)sSWOp 10 |BUOIBUISIUI UB apn|aul ||Im pue welboid siouoH au}
YU UoleUIpI00D Ul padojenap ag ||im 8sinod ay] ,sdiysuazii
[eqo|D) SI 1BUAA, P3|IB2 diysusaziyo |eqo|b Buissaippe 8sInod

Mau e Jo} wnjnoino dojaasp o} asodoud |[Im Blous|ep uoljsanb
BuLinpua ue jo Apnys ay} ybnoly} AJUNWLWOD [eNnjos||aiul J8jso}
(1M Jey) sndwed yied JSJUIAA J0) 8SIN0d mau e Jo Juawdolsasp

Aueyoq epszng Jojoaulq 1sfold

welboud
suonsany Buunpug ssniuewny
2y} Jo} Juswmopud [euonen

210z Buuds snduwen yied JajuIpp —
uoisiosp Buipuad auoN 00°000'5Z$ ay} spoddns weiboud juelb suoliseny Buunpug HIN 8yl | @sino saniuewny A}|IAID MaN
‘pouied Jeak-ealy] B JISA0 8SIN0D B} JO JUSLLISSISSE pue
‘uoneluaws|dwi uawdojaasp ay} voddns [jim uelb ay] "sawi)
Jhou, pue ‘sawly peq ‘sswiy poob ul Ay Buissaippe ‘wsijeln|d u|ly |eyoey :ojoaliq 1osfoid
[en1oa||1ul 1082l |Im pue weibold SIoUOH ay} Ylim UolBuIpIo0D
ul dojaAap aq ||Im 8SIN0J 8y "SAlleIjul S3IpN)S 89B8d weibold
BuiBiewa ay) Jo Led se ANjIAID si 1leUpp, uonsanb Buunpue syy| SUolsSND Buunpu3 ssijiuewny
Buissalppe 8sin00 MaU B Jo) Wn|noLNg dojaaap o0} asodoud |jIm Sy} J0} Juswmopu3 [eUOliEN
erous|e A "uonsanb Buunpua ue jo Apnis ay} ybnoayl Ajunwiwos
210z Buuds [BN10S||S1Ul J21SOL ||IM JBY) 8SIN0d MaU B 0 Juswdojaasp sndwe? jseq
uoisiap Buipuag BUoN 00°000'SZ$ ay) suoddns weiboud uelb suonsany Buunpug HIN @yl — suonsanpd Buunpuz HAN
SNLvV1S HOLVIA a3ais3anoday NOILdI™OS3da INVHD
LNNONY
11027 13quuaydag

SNOISSTINAOS INVIAD




11/82/60
7 28ed

‘'saniAnae 19aloid

31 10 UOIJBUIPIO0D 8L} 88S19A0 0} paisanbal aq |Im uolisod JojeulpIood
v 'sswooino welbold Jsisuel) Jeylo Jo) [epow e se Buiaies ‘Bulssulbus
Ul SSsuUIpeal Jajsuel)} 81ealne|eaoeq Jo) sawoono Bulules| suysp o} ue|d
yoleasay [eusau] ue dopasq (f ‘syuspnis Bulesuibus 1o} €1LEZOVIN

® ‘TLEZOVIN ‘L LEZOVIA O} SeAljeuls)|e 8sIn0o pased-uoljesljdde
apinoid 0} s2s1n00 sninojen Bulssuibug peacidde-sleis eaiy) dojeasQ
(¢ 'suonoss ¥ L LOVIA 8 OFL LOVIN pejebie) ojul seinpow wninopino
Buussuibus s1eiba1ul pue dojeasq (z ‘sdnolb snooy pue 'siony
‘Buiuies| [eyusws|ddns ‘BuisiApe 12aled pue JiWspeoe pazijeloads
Buipiaocid Ag BuesuiBus ojul uoisnyul depya (| :ssibaiens Buimoljol
2y} aaa1yoe 01 A}noe} BulssulBus pue yiew sndwes jsem Buiajoaul
yoeolidde anieloge|joo e ybnoly; sjuspnis Aemyled Bunssuibug

V'Y 81 Jo uonenpelB pue uoiuaial Ssealaul [IM BIoUd|eA ‘Apnis-}es

B Ul paliuapl spasu sy} uo paeseg ‘saalfep W31 Buluieigo sjuapnis Jo
Jaquinu ayj ulI 8sealdul Ue 0} pes) [|Im Jey} saonoeld jsag Buhyuawaduwl

euwiyseye |
lessny ‘piejiey uouueys
‘SWel||IAn elos|e :Jojoalq 108lold

(d319)
welbold uoisuedx3 jusje|

soljewsayley pue ‘Bunssulbu]
‘ABojouyds] ‘@ausIog uoleonps]
ajenpeJbispun 1o uoising
UoI}EPUNO 82USI0S [euoiiEN

ZLoz Buudg pue Bundepe 1e pauwie spoys asealoul 0] paubisap si welboid
uoisioap buipusd 3UON 00BSL°96/ L% d31S aUl 2Aleniu] uoenpels) pue uolualay siesulbug Joj depel] uoljepuno4 aousalag jeucien
rd) aluo Alloy 1010811 108lold

-1 10Z Jeah olwaspese Jo swua} Jawwns pue ‘Buuds ‘|je} s,209|00
3y} Buunp 1no20 |Im Buluiel] “WOOISSED ZL-Y 92U} Ul Sisyoes} uoleonpd Jo uswpedaq epuol4
popun_y paienb Alybiy jo Jlequinu sy} Buisesioul Ag Buiules| Juspnis sjooyas 21gnd Aiunon abueliQ
Z1-Y eoueyus [im Buluiely ur uonedioiued “sjooyos aljand uopesnp3 jo uawpedsq ‘SN

paINoaxg Aunog abuelQ Aq pajeubissp sjooyos sieald ge Aj@lewixoidde
Alin4 wawsa.by Je siojesisiulupe pue ‘sjeuocissajoideled ‘sisyoes) WOOISSE[D LOOZ JO 30V pulyag
usidioaigns SUON ¥6 971 '6E$ 10 Bujuiely Juswdojansp |euoissajoid ay) spoddns ueib syl 197 PIIYD ON 2yl io || 3L
‘salyijiqeded s||s [euononiisul piejjoH uouueysg/iefepaH
Buinosdwi pue ‘sbues Alojeloge| Buuawsiddns ‘wnjnouno Jassep Jojoauq 109loid

ay} Buioueyus Aqg jooyss ybiy eanapn Je welboud soluojoyd pue
JaseT ay} ul pajjous sjuspnis Jo $$999Nns ay} aaoldwi 0} pash &g weliboid suonnguuoD
[lim spun4 “Buipuny }senbal o} suoljeziuelio [euis)xa Joj ssaooud swa)shg
uoneo|dde juelb |ew.oy e painyiisul sey uewiinis) doJyuon 21U0J}08|3 uBwwWNIS) doJyuopn

‘Jead siy| ‘weiboud ABojouyos ] Buussuibuz souol}o9|g
ay} ulyum uonezienads sojuojoyd pue sisse| s,269)00 ayl jJuswissueyug
L 10T Jequi=oeQ Jo} poddns |elsusb papiacid se ||am se sdiysiejoyos papoddns welboud ABojouysa |
uoisiosp Buipuad BUON 00°00S'28 sey uewwnis) dojyuopN woll Buipuny |enuue ‘sieah snolaaid uj Bupssuibug saiuoi3o9|3

SNLV1S HOLlVIN a3iLs3ano3ay NOILdI¥2s3d INVYHO

LNNOWY




PROPERTY DELETIONS




October 18, 2011

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Valencia College

FROM: SANFORD C.SHUGART
President

RE: PROPERTY DELETIONS

Surplus, trade-in, obsolete, economically unrepairable, or missing equipment items are periodically deleted
from the property records of the College. Equipment which is surplus, obsolete or not economically
repairable may be donated to local school systems, non-profit organizations or other governmental entities.

Per Florida Statute 274.02, equipment with a cost or fair market value of $1,000 or more and a projected
useful life of more than one year must be recorded in the financial records as property for inventory purposes.
Therefore, original cost reflects the cost of the item at the date of acquisition, or the estimated fair market
value at the date received, in the case of gifts.

Equipment is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

e Computers — three years

e Vehicles, office machines, educational equipment — five years

e Furniture — seven years
Therefore, current book value reflects the net depreciated value (acquisition cost or fair market value less
depreciation.

Obsolete
33 assets with an original cost of $52,385.89 with a current book value of $0.00

Surplus
31 assets with an original cost of $72,143.81 with a current book value of $0.00

Economically Unrepairable
4 assets with an original cost of $10,072.35 with a current book value of $0.00

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the disposition and deletion of
equipment from the property records as requested and authorize the College to exchange, dispose of,
or trade in the items as surplus property according to Board Policy 6Hx28:06-26.

C%ﬂ/

Presiden



Property Deletion Detail

Tuesday, October 18, 2011

vCC Date of Original Book
Number Purchase FY Description, Make, Model Cost Value
Obsolete
00107856 6/9/1993 92-93 Laser Disc Player, Pioneer, CLDV2400BC $1,001.00 $0.00
00115999 6/30/2000 99-00 Printer, Hewlett Packard, 4050N $1,450.00 $0.00
00201461 7/25/2002 (02-03 PC, Dell, GX240 $1,561.00 $0.00
00202510 1/7/2003  (02-03 PC, Dell, GX260T $1.516.59 $0.00
00203411 6/25/2003 02-03 PC, Dell, GX260T $1,197.04 $0.00
00203987 11/6/2003  03-04 PC, Dell, GX270T $1.657.00 $0.00
00204903 6/10/2004 03-04 PC, Dell, GX270 $1,115.42 $0.00
00209447 9/14/2006 06-07 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,097.73 $0.00
00209625 10/5/2006 06-07 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,074.03 $0.00
00209777 11/28/2006 06-07 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,050.33 $0.00
00209839 12/5/2006 06-07 PC, Dell, GX620 $1,285.92 $0.00
00211411 9/14/2007 07-08 Laptop, Tablet PC, Samsung, Q1 Ultra A110 $1,134.37 $0.00
00211412 9/14/2007 (7-08 Laptop, Tablet PC, Samsung, Q1 Ultra A110 $1,134.37 $0.00
G00002869 3/7/2002 01-02 Laptop #9, Dell, C810 $1,877.62 $0.00
G00002873 3/7/2002 01-02 Laptop #7, Dell, C810 $1,877.62 $0.00
G00002876 3/7/2002 01-02 Laptop #4, Dell, C810 $1,877.62 $0.00
G00002915 4/30/2002 01-02 Laptop cart 15, Dell, C810 $1.858.00 $0.00
G00002917 4/30/2002 01-02 Laptop cart 12, Dell, C810 $1,858.00 $0.00
G00002918 4/30/2002 (01-02 Laptop cart 13, Dell, C810 $1,858.00 $0.00
G00002920 4/30/2002 01-02 Laptop cart 23, Dell, C810 $1.858.00 $0.00
G00002924 4/30/2002 01-02 Laptop cart 24, Dell, C810 $1,858.00 $0.00
G00002926 4/30/2002 01-02 Laptop cart 25, Dell, C810 $1,858.00 $0.00
G00002927 3/26/2002 01-02 30 Module Notebook PC Security Cart, Dell, $1,775.04 $0.00
G00002947 5/7/2002 01-02 Laptop cart 20, Dell, C810 $1.858.00 $0.00
G00002949 5/7/2002 01-02 Laptop cart 14, Dell, C810 $1.858.00 $0.00
G00002950 5/7/2002 01-02 Laptop cart 11, Dell, C810 $1.858.00 $0.00
G00002960 5/30/2002 01-02 Patient Stretcher-green, upright, , 20SR $1.522.50 $0.00
G00002962 5/30/2002 01-02 Vanguard Cine Projector, Vanguard, A250 $3,125.00 $0.00
G00003224 6/30/2003 02-03 Laptop, Dell, Pentium 4 $1,545.75 $0.00
G00003225 6/30/2003 (2-03 Laptop, Dell, Pentium 4 $1,545.75 $0.00
G00003226 6/30/2003 02-03 Laptop, Dell, Pentium 4 $1,545.75 $0.00
G00003227 6/30/2003 02-03 Laptop, Dell, Pentium 4 $1,545.75 $0.00
G00003228 6/30/2003 02-03 Laptop, Dell, Pentium 4 $1,150.69 $0.00
33 detail records $52,385.89 $0.00
Surplus
00110034 6/7/1995 94-95 Laserjet Printer, Hewlett Packard, 0.708333333 $1,041.99 $0.00
00113929 4/21/1998 97-98 Visual Presenter, Elmo, EV 400 $2,789.00 $0.00
00113932 4/21/1998 97-98 Visual Presenter, Elmo, EV 400 $2,789.00 $0.00
00115383 1/5/2000 99-00 Laserjet Printer, Hewlett Packard, 4500N $2.399.55 $0.00
00116036 6/28/2000 99-00 Visual Presenter, Elmo, EV400AF $1.885.00 $0.00
00116037 6/28/2000 99-00 Visual Presenter, Elmo, EV-400AF $1,885.00 $0.00

Page | of 2



vccC Date of Original Book
Number Purchase FY Description, Make, Model Cost Value
00116478 8/8/2000 00-01 Laserjet Printer, Hewlett Packard, 8000N $2,211.09 $0.00
00202444 12/16/2002 02-03 Visual Presenter, Elmo, 9430 $1,576.05 $0.00
00202477 2/25/2003 02-03 Carpet Extractor, Advance, Selectric $3.,900.00 $0.00
00207748 11/17/2005 05-06 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,137.61 $0.00
00209755 11/21/2006 06-07 Digital Printer/Copier, Panasonic, DP-3530 $7,589.38 $0.00
00210080 1/11/2007 06-07 Copier, Panasonic, DP-3530 $6,825.38 $0.00
00210083 1/11/2007 06-07 Copier, Panasonic, DP-3530 $7,589.38 $0.00
00210084 1/11/2007 06-07 Copier, Panasonic, DP-3530 $8,748.33 $0.00
00210179 2/1/2007 06-07 PC, Dell, 745 $1,283.36 $0.00
00210671 5/1/2007 06-07 PC, Dell, 745 $1.238.15 $0.00
00211221 8/1/2007 07-08 PC, Dell, 745 $1,234.38 $0.00
00211475 10/9/2007 07-08 PC, Dell, 745 $1,216.90 $0.00
G00003129 3/11/2003 02-03 PC, Dell, GX260T $1,441.90 $0.00
G00003681 6/6/2006 05-06 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,113.53 $0.00
G00003682 6/6/2006 05-06 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,113.53 $0.00
G00003683 6/6/2006 05-06 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,113.53 $0.00
G00003684 6/6/2006 05-06 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,113.53 $0.00
G00003685 6/6/2006 05-06 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,113.53 $0.00
G00003686 6/6/2006 05-06 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,113.53 $0.00
G00003687 6/6/2006 05-06 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,113.53 $0.00
G00003688 6/6/2006 05-06 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,113.53 $0.00
G00003689 6/6/2006 05-06 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,113.53 $0.00
G00003690 6/6/2006 05-06 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,113.53 $0.00
G00003691 6/6/2006 05-06 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,113.53 $0.00
G00003692 6/6/2006 05-06 PC, Dell, GX520 $1,113.53 $0.00
31 detail records $72,143.81 $0.00
Economically Unrepairable
00209666 11/7/2006  06-07 Laptop, Apple, MBPRO $2,859.05 $0.00
00213197 10/23/2008 (8-09 Virtual 1V, Laerdal, $1,504.80 $0.00
G00004077 11/13/2008 08-09 Virtual IV, Lacrdal, $1,508.50 $0.00
G00004222 9/17/2009 (9-10 Virtual Phlebotomy Upgrade (needle), Laerdal, $4.200.00 $0.00
4 detail records §10,072.35 $0.00
Grand Total 68 detail records $134,602.05 $0.00

Page 2 of 2



	DBOT Meeting Packet - 1 of 2 - FINAL.pdf
	DBOT Meeting Packet 2 of 2 - FINAL

